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- ﬁi;hﬁﬁ Wash., D.C.
20003

August 5y " ?E

Cliff Fenton

House Select Committee On Assassinations
. House'Annex # 2

'U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C.

Dear Cliff,

It was good to sit down with you again and per our dis-
cussion, this letter will provide details with respect to the areas
of investigation I raised.wWhile much of this has been gone over
before and will be evaluated in light of what'ynu may have discovered
since my leaving the staff, I do believe it important you be advised
offi the following.

3 Geneva Dees, widow of Dallas
' FPoliceman Roscoe White

On 12-30-76 I traveled with staff counsel Johnathan Blackmer
to Paris, Texas for the purpose of interviewing and collecting photo-
graphic materials. We interviewed Geneva Dees at length and provided
her with an itemized receipt for the photographs and materials she
submitted. Two tape recorders were operating for most of the Dees
interview and those cassetts were made a part of the committee files.
Johnathan was recording on the mini-cassetts and periodically fturned
.his off. My recorder was on almost continually and it was the standard
ninety minute tapes.
Among the photographs Mrs. Dees submitted was what 1is referred
to as the third Oswald with guns thotograph. This, she explained,
was one of the many her late husband had smuggled out of the Dallas
Police photography lab days after the assassination. When asked if
her husband had worked to develop them she became unclear, saying
& it could have been a private lab but that he did get sent to:the
;'ﬂswald"hcme"in his capacity as plainclothes detective for the Bhoto-

graphy Division.

page one of three
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In the presence of one of her two sons, ( my best recollection
is his namewwasRRitky and he was the younger brother ) Mrs. Dees
described how her husband was skilled in trick photography and had
once made composite photographs of the boys depicting them flying
around the room. Ricky confirmed this story.

“ta While her son was out of the room Mrs. Dees stated that her
‘marriage to White was going padly prior to his death and that both
had been having extra-marital affairs. She did name the woman White
‘had been seeing ( I do not recall the name ) and went on that this
-woman had confronted her with the demand she give White a divorce
or she and White would produce & photograph showing Geneva in bed
“with another man.

If you need further details on this please advise. I don'%

recall much more that scems relevant.

—.—__F———-——-—-—---—.—d-‘--——---iﬁ----—rF-——-.—d---—--ﬂ-

Evidential Quesiions As To Oswald's

v
Alleged Attempt on Maj. Gen. Walker kS
. FPlease recall my memoc to you dated 7-26-77 titled " Walker {t"
Bullet “. That briefly addressed questions as to the recovered _&u o
pullet's inconsistency with Oswald's alleged weapon. It weni on K;
to cite ﬂg;;gn,ﬂnmmiagigg testimony by the Fords to the effect AEE:

——y

+hat Marina had been coached by her attorney ( Wm. McKenzie )

to testify Oswald had only used one gun in the attempt on Walker.
1 believe it should be a simple matter to determine whether the
recovered bullet matches Oswald's rifle and expect those tests
have been done.by now. The following may be of use to you in the
way ofitpursuing previously undeveloped leads. Hopefully these will
already be old business 10 you also.

While visiting Dallas last January 1 contacted Ira Van Cleave
at the Crimes Against Persons Division of the Dallas Police Dept.
Officer Van Cleave now operates a polygraph and security consulting
firm separate from his official duties. At the time of the attempt
on Maj. Walker's life, Van Cleave was assigned to the investigation
and quoted in the press +o’ the effect that the recovered bullet had
been fired from a 30.06. 1 asked him about this and he stated the
bullet had been too mangléd for identificaticn and he had been mis-
gquoted.

lllllllllllll
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is his namewwasiRicky and he was the younger brother ) Mrs. Dees
deseribed how her husband was skilled in trick photography and had
once made composite photographs of the boys depicting them flying
around the room. Ricky confirmed this story.

WL While her son was out of the room Mrs. Dees stated that her
‘marriage to White was going badly prior to his death and that both
had been having extra-marital affairs. She did name the woman White
‘had been seeing ( I do not recall the name ) and went on that this
woman had confronted her with the demand she give White a divorce

or she and White would produce & photograph showing Geneva in bed
“with another man.

If you need further details on this please advise. 1 don't
recall much more that secems relevant.
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Evidential Questions As To Oswald’s
Alleged Attempt on Maj. Gen. Walker

=g, Please recall my memo to you dated 7-26-77 titled " Walker

r Bullet “. That briefly addressed questions as to the recovered
bullet's inconsistency with Oswald's alleged weapon. It went on
to cite Warren Commission testimony by the Fords to the effect
+hat Marina had been coached by her attorney ( Wm. McKenzie )
to testify ﬁawald had only used one gun in the attempt on Walker.
I believe it should be a simple matter to determine whether the
recovered bullet matches Oswald's rifle and expect those tests
have been done.by nNow. The following may be of use to you in the
way ofitpursuing previously undeveloped leads. Hopefully these will
already be old business to you also.

Wwhile visiting Dallas last January I contacted Ira Van Cleave

at the Crimes Against Persons Division of the Dallas Police Dept.
Officer Van Cleave now operates a polygraph and security consulting
firm separate from his official duties. At the time of the attempt
on Maj. Walker's life, van Cleave was assigned to the investigation
and quoted in the press to the effect that the recovered bullet had
- been fired from a 30.06. 1 asked him about this and he stated the
bullet had been too mangled for identification and he had been mis-
quoted.
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Officer Van Cleave did go on that there was a reliable witness
to the Walker shooting " a young neighbor boy...saw two men in a car
across an alleyway....not far, he had a good view ". This was appar-
ently a reference to Walter Kirk Coleman ( C.E. 2958, 3114 ) who
Maj. Walker alleged in his Warren Commission testimony (11 H, 416-

~ 417) had been ordered by law enforcement personnel not to talk.

Possibly relevant to this matter but certainly one of those

Jr_ uuistanding questions not satisfactorily dealt with by the Warren

Commission is the rifle Robert Adrian Taylor reported he received in
trade from a man resembling Oswald, Taylor described the rifle as a

Springfield Bolt Action, .30-06 caliber, bearing the markings " U.S.
Rock Island Arsenal, Model 1903 " and bearing serial # 656091 (C.E.2977).

Ll R it e ———

If there is any assistance I can be to you regarding the above,
or other areas I would be honored to help. You can reach me by mail
at the above address or by telephone at the number left with you.

1t was a pleasure to work with you during my employment there,
Cliff. My best wishes to you for much success in the investigation.

Sincerely,
fewin

Kevin Walsh

certified mail
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REGISTERED MAIL,
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Ben K. Dees
3405 Bonham Street
Paris, Texas 75460

Dear Mrs. Dees:

In connection with the investigation of the House
Select Committee on Assassinations into the circumstances
surrounding the death of President John F. Kennedy, I am
writing to thank you for the cooperation that you have shown
the Committee by lending us photographic and related materials
from your husband's collection. In view of the fact that
our analysis and evaluation of the Kennedy assassination
photographic evidence is almost completed, I am returning

b all of your materials, with the exception of one item -- a
- print of an Oswald backyvard photograph listed as #35 on the en-
- closed picture inventory. We will return that item to you in

a few months.

It is unfortunate that I have only been able tc¢ %talk
with you once since receipt of your material. Shortly after
our conversation last fall, I was assigned additional duties
in another area of the Committee's investigation, which neces-
sitated that I be away from my desk much of the time. As a
result I had to turn over much of the responsibility for the
gathering of photographic evidence to other staff members.

Dan Hardway, a researcheron my staff, advised me of his recent
conversation with you, and told me that you might be sending
us additional materials. We would orf course appreciate re-
ceiving any further materials that you feel would aid in our
investigation. If you have any further gquestions, please feel
free to contact Jane Downey, a ;esearch attorney on my staff
who is primarily responsible £ r the photographic evidence.

The Committee is very %ppreciative of the assistance

yvou have extended us.
)

Sincerely,
- MG:jld y i Michael Goldsmith
Enclosure E Senior Staff Counsel

|
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2 January '77
Inventory of Roscoe White Photographs

I have compared the forty-two items provided S. Johnathan Blackmere
and myself by Mrs, Dees on December 31,1976 with the attached inventory
made by Senator Schweiker's staff. There are no items on the Schweiker
list which we were not provided. For yeour reference the attached xerox
of the Schweiker listing (which is more detailed than my also attached
inventory) has, in the left hand margin under CROSS REFERENCE, typed
in the numbers of the items as I recordec thom. (ie..the first on the
schweiker list was tenth on mine)

The items circled on my inventory represent new material which did
not appear on the Schweiker inventory. They are:

# 1 Photograph of Roscoe White said by Mrs. Dees to have
been taken in September '72.
tla Photograph of Mrs. Dees said to have been taken in 1963.
¥ 2 Schweiker letter to Mrs. Dees dated 1-8-64

B # 39 LL] LL] nn L1} " L1} (1] LL] L1} L1} n [iJ L] L1} LL] l D_. 1 u P '}' 5

l #4':' . LU " " LU "mom wWooW W W lu_za_?-:'

#36 Purported printing of Roscoe White listing eight names
t41 Memorial card for Roscoe White.

#37 Envelope with purported handwritting of Roscoe White
addressing correspondence to wife,

#38 Address of Tony White printed by Ricky White in the
presence of Blackmere and myself.

#42 Police mug shot of Roscoe White taken on 11-5-63. His
wife explains this was him without his toupee.
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%, ém E) (%:-CM-), voluntarily turn

over the items listed on the reverse side of this receipt to

M%XMQ , a representative of the Select

ommittee on Assassinations, U.S. House of Representatives.
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Januvary 8, 1976

AIR MAIL, SPECIAL DELIVERY

Mrs., Ben K. Dees
3405 Bonham Street
Paris, Texas 75460

Dear Mrs. Dees:

Enclosed are the pictures which we were able to
recover for you which relate to the Kennedy assassination.
As you know, Senator Schweiker had previously indicated
he would return these to you by way of Mr. Weatherly
a2t the Dallas District Attorney's office: however,

Mr. Weatherly has now suggested these be returned
directly to you.

As you will note, included in this package are 32
glossy prints, each with the initials "GRD" or your
name on the reverse side, together with xerox copies of
the remaining two prints. [ have retained the latter
two prints here for additional analysis, if that is
agrecable to you; if not, plcasc let me know at once.

I apologize for the delay in returning these to you,
and I am very sorry to hear of your health problem.
Unfortunately, the analysis of these photographs was
only completed recently, and I am hopeful analysis of
the remaining two photographs will be completed so these
can be returned to you in the very near future,

Best regards.

Marston
Legislative Counsel to
Senator Richard S. Schweiker
DWM:mfh

Encl.
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DESCRIPTEON

Back side of US

Japanese ID card
R. E. Lewis, Jr.

militazy

signed by

LHO SS card, SS f 41-114-39-332

Front of LHD USHC ID card,
encased in plastic, 1653230

Front of LHO Dallas Public
Library carcd

2 h & s shots of uniformed

Dallas police officer w/cut face

LHO after autopsy

LHO standing w/rifle--faded--
holding pap=rs in right hand at
side

LHO standing w/rifle--better

exp--holding papers in right

hand in center of chest

LHO mug shot, £ and r/5 view,
Dallas Police S4018 11/23/63

Rifle (left side) w/zccr~ and
strap, w/sign "11-22-63 1940
Made in Italy DA has 6.5 Cal. C
2766 Scope 4 x 18 coated..."
(more illeq)

Ruby mig shot, £ ard r/s view,
Dallas Police 36398 11/24/63

Vview from TSBD window showling
boxes, w/police car in center

Marina sitting, bldgs in bkgnd

DoD ID card w/LHO picture, "N

Wit RPN CES

CE 800

CE B03

CE B12

{'__,,-,__,._,..:-..-J_-.:-... B:.u-—--'-f'?i. !

CE 744

c . : jﬁaﬂmm4.5:}h4&q'
Compare CE 133B Ji— nf-‘—r*

e WM l‘-ﬂ'fﬂ-"l?
,,f" Co il ,.----'l-q.-“-l.-u- iﬂﬂ.Ef‘-'l-.‘,lE,

CE 134; CE 133a; CE 334;
CE 33B; Shaneyfelt Exhib
1, 13, 18, etc.; CE 746-49

Compare Pizzo Ex. 453-§Eh'
Lewis Ex. kL

Compare CE 1303, 1304;
GreenJer Ex. No. 3 & 4;
CE 737

-

CE 724

CE 2600 (reversed) - CE 2595

4,271,617" Lonmasason Derewat- 1]

SsM 1653230, expiration date 7 Dec EE, w/

several date stamps

, including clea

"1963" date and lrr" " . s uATk" prlnted 1n

rgverssa
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Alek James Hidell USMC card (front) CE 804, BO7, BOO

Alek James Hidsll S5 card--s5 £42-224- CE 795: CE 796-798
39-5321 w/Oswald pictura

Oswald S5 card S5 g 41-114-39-532 CE 800, CE B0l, CE 8031

Ga-Jo-Enkanko Hotel card showing
Japanese street map and tel. nos.

US Porxces Japan ID card for Oswald,
S.¥. 165323

Het address portion of enval
addressed to LHO-rest

L i
ol i

cuk oFf

ope
55 ID card (back) stampad by Texas Local
Board No. 114

Yen-dollar conversion table
on right edge

w/"ED" 50755"

Reverse side of library card

LHO Marine ID card,
encased in plastic

signed by A.G. Ayers,

Bemionion Pt il ]
CE BOO
CE 800
Campifﬂ CE 795; CE 811
Cormanirm Brtmar§],}
E{Fﬂ;**;“iim*uﬂwréq.i
Je.-~ CE 812 (?) '171"’-*

Back of S5 card-entries illegible CE 785, 797, 799
USHC Active Juty card, berely leg., CE 8C3, 808, B10
signed by Ayers

Baby's head/Soldier portrait shot/un- CE 946 (p. 167)
signed LHO Soc. Sec. card/Fair Play for

Cuba. Com card signed by A.J.Hidell, in name of LHO

Scrap of paper w/USSR Embassy address,

Wash., D.C./Back side of Marine TID card
issued in El Toro, Santa Ana, signed by
AVers
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Suitcaze, file box and nunaron publications %
on linoleum floor, in corncor of paneled room 1
w/sign “secarch warrant Duth Paine's Irving
e, - |
Texas 11/23/63
Same floor, publications, pamphlets and
camera in uw/r corner, w/siqn "voluntarily
given Dallas P.D. by Ruth Paine & Mrs. Oswald
Paine's Residencsa, Irving Tex 1.1,/22/63"
Same, slightly different camera angle
Same floor, publications and edqge of
suitcase, w/sign "Searci: Warrant Ruth
Paine's Irving Texas 11/23/63"
Same, different camera angle w/suitcase in
full view and thread on lens in 1/l--some
pubs moved
Same, slichtly different camera angle
Same floor, pers. poss. including shoes,
shower slippers, athletic bag, clothes,
camera or tape record, envelopes and papers 3
in front, w/sign "Search Warrant, 11/23/63, 191*4Jr'? e :
1026 to. Beckley, Dallas, Texas" II,,':'_hrll,l;,?.-_:’--'ug_..._.....-...-..._b e

EHIFE, ﬂli_ghtl}’ different camera Jnr_;le; more
clothes shown, chair in u/r
or tape record, may be lunch

corner--camera
box

same floor, suitcase, file box
tions w/sign “"search warrant
Irving Texas 11/23/63"

and publica-
Rukth Paine®

same floor--
arily qiv&n Dallas
wald Paine!®

Papers, camera, slides, watch on
under-exposed--w/sign "Volunt
P.D. by Ruth Paine & Mrs. Osg
residence 11/23/63

WU E

same, slightly better exuo

Front shot of man in pJLt*rn sport shirt (h=ad
and shoulders)--no other I.
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/ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

!,1"'"
--’ GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
| __National Archives and Records Service
.' E.-}‘ f_’,"‘ nl‘-f'ﬂ.ihl'n;rnn, pc 20408
DECS WS “Xog -
. 3 - -+ e = o
Honorable Richard S. Schweiker . NANED g ;
United States Senate _ _ H '-’E*-"_gfl' L
Washington, DC 20510 oy
. |
‘Dear Senator Schweiker: - :
S |
This is in further reply-to your letter of October 10, 1975, concern- o
ing certain photographs relating to the assassination of:President ..
Kennedy. : =
Enclosed is your inventory of these photographs which has been H“
annotated to show the -Jocation in the Warren Commission records of RS
the photographs that were not identified by your staff. ‘Also e

enclosed are your electrostatic copies of the photographs. In
addition, we are sending-you copies of 10 photographs in the Com-
mission's records that are similar to the 11 photographs of
Ejswa]d's personal property listed on the first page of your
inventory. ---

~— de are pleased to be able to assist you in this way.
Sincerely, v
JAMES B. RHOADS SN
Archivist of the United States ' '

Enclosures

Keep Freedom in Your Future With V.S, Savings Bonds
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~*"Downhole Pressure Buildups = Fall olfs + Gradien! Service
Step Rale Testing = Total Depth Messurements
Computerized Daia

OH: (915) 699-0206

105 South Eisenhowar
Res: (915) B87.2552

Midiand, Texas 79703
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VOLUME 1: NUMBERS 2 & 3 "THE TRUTH Sriﬂfl, F_‘HEV.*".II- 3 SUMMER/FALL 1992

JAMA ARTICLE:
A TRAVESTY!

By Harrison E Livingstone

- Ll 1 L

In Mav and June of 1992, the case of
the assassimation of President John |
kennedy reached more of a pitch than at
any other ume m the preceding six
months smce the release of the Uliver
sl maovie on the subject After very
many television shows, none of wluch
dealt with the real, hard evidence m the
case. wo hooks uneE ot that rocketed to
the top of the Best-5eller lisis from the
moment of publication, and these twi
books, almost buried in the mountain of
phoney theones and rhetone, was that of

r Charles Crenshaw and my own book

.'Ilr._.." freason 2 These two books se
i i Lo Wl ses Idenlified Roscoe
= White ittt T : verely  threatened the cover-up, and
Vhite in [) Maza near the pich :
Carry Mozonard T e ; il ey prompt action on the part of the establish-
Ca5 Was I I
; ; ; ment trymg o keep a hd on things was
T el | Tl (e The assassina I | 1 :
The JFE-AIC held a news conference i & Whil | anoller inan on a Cil M underiakel

ot '.ill:'” 1 6, 'I-;.,|; r'.'l:'.l __”:. ||||"|r:|'l.'.|:"|| with Tiret L FEnsinaw 'r-.-_-L. { «ir _'-_|__- | ".

on Roscoe White (above), an ex-Dallas I Ex-CLA Operative mel Roscoe White  oigvice,' was the first extensive account

F'_,|:__;~. Officer. at the r-'.'s'.lf"'| of }{l_L_._ mllas in the i T8 T WCEFTH el '1-1'-| _'_II.-l !l Iv bv one ol the Dalla
White, who believed lis father was the the purchase of gus doctors who treated Kennedy as he died
tngger-man belund the picket fence and 4. A woman's [ather was Inends will and 1m was almost thanty years aner the

1 i “uL " | 4 1 1 il il I il 0 Td : ¥ i ji ha he
also responsible for carrving out the dark ¢ Wi ick Ruby and possi murder! Crenshaw nsisted that the bach

; [iminaling wilnesse Her father F the Precident ; T . : i
orders o eliminate wilnesses and infor ) e : : of the President's head was missing, an
= ballaz Pa s xpbinla Breviie i
Imants Killeg hy Dallas Police while tryin : that there was a bullet entry hole n th
i het by | n ite 4]
Al that ume, we presented that this ; : e President’s throat. Continued on page 29
I T

wias nol the JFK-AIC story, but the Ros | [ Lie Oswald's B '
k L g o 1} 1 L L
coe W lhite Story I he facts were outhined | P i D Wit " I INSIDE

as we understood them at the tune and we

reiterated that the Boscoe W hite accoun!
jjeeded to be II|'~r.'--|||_'.1f-.'-.| further Pur toscoe White by Jack Rul
yant to finding the truth behind the pick

#t fence and Roscoe White, the JFK-Al The Witsesses Book is current|

t" 15 recorded testimony of eleven indi-  SASHNDCS DY experienced researchers and | : : e
" viduals volunteering information about YESUBAOMS U 15 our intenhion 10 C e - 4 Barnaribaas K

Roscoe White. Here are a tew lughlights




DATELINE: DALLAS

PUBLISHED BY THE

JFK ASSASSINATION
INFORMATION CENTER

Lamy Howard
Director of Operations

Robert T. Johnson
Director of Archives

Larry [tay Harris
Director of Research

Coke Buchanan

Direcior of Communications

John Nagel, M. Duke Lane
Research Associales

Bob Kintzle
Kennedy Assassination Bus Tour:

|FK-AIC:

Yolanda Perez, Chns Mondroski,
Tom Qst, Kelly Hatcher, Gerald Blow

DATELINE: DALLAS wizhess 1o tFare: fines
following confibufors ond resounces
Homgon E. Lhvingstone. Michoel Cornfleld
Hamy Yordum, Jeon Hill, Bl Soan Lora Hen
denson Soon Andew Winloicrvk  Beverly
Citvied, Alcio Essiinger,  Fromk DeBeredicts
W. Anthony Mash, AE & Margarel Sryder,
JO0MN Judge. Bl Kefly Mok Ookes Ston
SLETREr ASSSESINGION SWmDosum on Ken-
nedy, Homper & Row Publshas. The Mew York

Tirres

JHR-AKC weicomes matenal submifted for
pubication corgidergtion Matedod nel Im
madialely pubhiched will 'emaln in ow A
Chive fikes and open ho the public for viewing
of Tuture publication, unless olherwise soaci-
fed and accompaned with g retum ocdchess
Slomped ervelope. Send vour aficls 1o 1he
Chiention of Bobert T Johrson

5uUBSC 1IONS
Annucl Suoscnphon 1o DATELINE: DALLAS:
£20.00
Maase forward Check o Money order 1o

JFK-AIC

Al Bober T_Johrson

803 Munger: Box 40
Dalas. Texas 75202

DATELINE: DALLAS

Personal from

Larry Howard....

The JFK-AIC has decided to combine
the Summer and Fall 1ssue of DATELINE:
DALLAS because of the massive amount of
information arriving at the center and our
responstbility to share it with you

It has been nine months now since
the release of the movie JFK and due to
the response of the general public outcry
and Oliver Stone’s persistence in having
the files released, 1t looks like it is really
going to happen. The sad part 15 that the
President of the United States will hand
pick a panel 1o decide which files will
still be classified  It's iromic that the ex-
head of the CIA 15 stll in control of the
destiny in this case

Tlus 15 at least a step in the righ
direction. Thanks Oliver Stone! If 11 was
not for you and your provoking movie,
the process to apen the JFK files would
not have happened for the next forty years

maybe never

| would hike to personally thank John
Nagel, Bob Kintzle, Coke Buchanan, our
voluntegrs and especially Robent Johnson
tor thewr dedication to the JFK-AIC  With
out thewr help, the center could not exjst

A SPECIAL THANKS TO

WALLY UIHLEIN

PATRON MEMBER

ROBERT CUTIER

As Lhe clock sinkes twelve-

you are always there
.|r||I- nen J|'l.'.--_.i Y

Let the record show
ihe Incnds of JFE-ATL
i upily ol purpose
Can continue
o move forward
toward the truths

0 IOMmIormow

with thanks

li :l.l..lH H-

lorgver and always

1.-".-"E | :ﬂ C: ".,." E

New Members

Kon Ashby lexas

Harry Yardum New York
Anthony Orme ik lahogmis
Christoph Krachenbulil Switzerland
Dara John Krihenhiihl Swilrerland

Bob Goodman [exas
Committee Open Archives Washinglon, i

Michael Colson Calilorma
Rick Nelson { “arada
Tudh lewis Mebraska
Paul Henwiood Wales LIK
Ldisn [lahkl lexas

lim Stoynof] hinois
lohn Lenz Minnesola
Lreno Lenm Minnicsiola
Allan Whitlaich [exus
Anne P Sylvester Florida
aleven Jopes Pennsylvama
sleve o Nassxchuscis
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DATELINE: DALLAS has pre-empied
several articles planned for this 1s-
sue, as identified in our first 1s5ue, 1o

publish more works by our readers
and to focus attention on the incred-
ible misdirection perpetrated by the
FAMA anticle
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THE CASE FOR
ASSASSINATION BOOKS

By Andrew Winiarczyk

Ihe shots that rang out in Dealey Plaza
el oIl an arsenal of typewniters and printing
presses. Seemingly overnight, books ap-
peared. First entries were Four Days and JThe
Torch iy Pasced They were full of pictures
out void of controversy. These books were or
dered by people everywhere and an indusiry
WS I:'ulrn

! coumt many authors and researchers
AMong my customers, a smaller number | re-
giard as Inends. It would be presumpluous of
me lo state whal the best books were since
I've never written one, so let's focus on those
that have been the most inMuential

We have 1o begin with the Warren Re
port, the one volume |_l|gnr~'-t ol vonventional
wisdom Since GPO titles cant be COpYy-
righted, muluple companies printed it For the
Chtic, it is the report's big brother, Hearings
Before the President's Commission _on the
Asvassipation of President Kepnedy (1064
that really matters. This sets forth the Gield of

altle and provides useful leads

Immediately, issue was taken with (s
lindings (or lack thereol) If Fdward Jay Eps-
ten's Inguest (1966) was a volley, then Mark
Lanc's Rush To Judgement (1966) was a
tronfal assault This 15 the volume that people,
just plain folks remcmber

The next year brought us two classics
Aocessarics After The Fact by Syivia Meagh-
r was a pruner on the case I some books
sounded hike a manifesto and others read like
4 legal document, then Six Seconds fu Dallas
by Jostah Thompson was a traimng manual
tor intellectual warfire. Though other vol-
HINCs are scarcer. none 18 more frequently re-

uestod

[he subject of mystique reminds us of
Forewell America Published 1n Liechensiemn
(home of many an honest ererprise) in V68,
disinbuted 1n Canada, and purportedly wrilten
by James Hepburn. Hepburn was a  front for
the French Intelligence. Right wing o1l men
tever met & lell winger”) did in JFK. The IS
Customs Service was seizing copies of this
bock, however, they must have been over paid
pecabse helpful Canadians manage to get it
past the 'Dobermans'

On the other side was JFK Assagsimation
ile (1969) composed by Dallas Police Chief
lessy Curry. It 15 no little wony tha! il s the
conspiracy minded who exammnes 1 (Of
course those who believe in magic bullets

don't read books; they read newspapers and
magazines thal tell them what they ought 1
know |

Ifune person fed the myth of Dealey Pla-
Za as the "Killing fields” ot was Penn Jones. [n
live volumes Forgive My Grief (1966-1976)
calalogs the uwnexpliined deaths that befel]
those with knowledge of the day

Al some point ot must have seemed that
the struggle was truly dead and gone. it was
with John Kennedy in the grave. Then came a
Watergate. Suddenly. there was 3 door ajar
IF that was a lie and Vietnam was an ambush
A credibility gap. then mavbe the sman pPuvs
were wrong about the death of a President
Probings imto the heart of Clandestine Ameri-
ci led to Hearimgs ere the Selvce Commis-
teg on Assassinglions. When the report came
out in 1979, ¢t re-sgnited old Names  Talk of
ofgamized cnime and a prohable conspuracy
seftled nothing

Mafia books were inevitable  The path-
finder was Seth Kantor in Wl Wax Jack
Ruby? (1978} Kantor was hath a mansirean
reurnalist and an acquaintance of Ruby. Da-
vid Schein's Contract on America (1983 was
sell published. When it was reprinted as 4
hardcover in 1988 ot became o best-seller

lohn Davis would write Mafia  Kingfish

UISRY) 2 remarkably comprebensive portra

of Carlos Marcello

Other argued that Kennedy was caught in
4 web of mobsters, rouge spooks, and Cuban
extles. Well known English journalist, Antho-
ny Summers, in 1980 rode Comspirgcy to botly
commercial and coilical suceegs A personal
tavornte has been Aud We dre 40 Mortal b,
Leorge Michael Evica (1978), His work cov-
ers the unholy trimity and phvsical evidence
University Press publication meant it modest-
ly sold tsell around the league. With more
active distnbution by our shop and personal
appearances by Evica it was transformed inn
A must

Another hit on the circut was Cover-ULp
by Gary Shaw and Larry Harris (1967), One
can speculate as to how many copies would

have been sold if o received wider distnibe.
on. The same could be said for the White-
wish series by Harold Weisberg

There are two volumes sbout which poo-
ple arc quite partisan, Loup d'état in Ameri-
< (i975) by Micha¢l Canfield and Alan
Weberman where they alleged that E. Howard
Hunt and Frank Sturgis were two of the three
tramps arrested in Dealey Plaza. Rumors of
suppression made ot a cull item.  More contro.
versial was Besr Evidence (1980), Davis Lif-
ton argued that the conflicts belween the
medical personnel 1n Dallas and Bethesda
could only be explamed by alteration of the
President’s body. Throw in coffin switches
and you have the making of a tale out of Dus
valier's Hair.

Ihe 25th anniversary b wehi
spechives and o surge.  Instead of a last post
the memorials offered a call to action. Twe
big books ook on the saddest story and hat
pavdirt. _High Treaxon by Robent Groden and
Hamison E Livingstone (1989) attacked the
authenticity of autopsy photos.  Jim Marrs
Crossfire (1989) pravided a superb synthess
of all previous theories and made the phrase
motive, means and opportunily into something
of a mantra

The final event in the chronology s natu-
rally. the lilm JFK: The Stary That Won't Go
dway It brought 1o light the work of Cal
Fletcher Prouty, renewed interest in the char-
acter of him Garrison, and pave a boost 1o
Crossfire. This last year has virtually gIven us
40 dssassimalien book of the month ¢luh
Which will leave a lastng tmpact will be
xngwn soon enough.  Let it suffice to say that
William Butler Yeats could just as exsily have
fad Cover Stone and TFK in nund when he
v ler-

el

wrote “all changed, changed unterly
rible heauty 12 bom, ™

Lidfrewe Il pneresvll, with b w e Linngha hivve
il fhee Laar Flrivrad Hookshop in Williampori FA jor
e vt J0 veavs The v Spec AT o Books on
politcal aisauinations. wodern America politics

g g e e |
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r June 13, 1963 New York Times:

evenIngs.

understanding.

\  peace”

RUSSIANS STIRRED BY KENNEDY TALK ABOUT COLD WAR
MOSCOW, Juae 12 — lzvestia published tonight the text of President Kennedy's speech on Monday in
which he appealed for re-examination of attitudes toward the cold war
The decision 1o make the speech available 1o the Soviel people through the govermnment nowspapers was
interpreted here as an indication that the speech had made 3 favorable impression 1 the Kremlin
Cntical in some sections, the speech was being read eagerly by Moscovites, who receive lzvestia in the

A soviel intellectual commented: “The speech and its publication in Izvestia show hat there can be mutus]

A young woman worker was overbeasd (o ak a fnend: "Have you read the Kennedy speech? I was about

e,
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The following is a reprint of a letter
written to the Editor of the Journal of |
the Amencan Medical Association
(J4M4) by Gary L. Aguilar, MD.,

San Francisco. I

- -
June 2, 1092

TAMA

Amenican Medical Association
515 North Suate Street
Chicago, lllinows 60610

[0 the Editos
Rather than quell doubls sboutl President
Kennedy's autopsy findings, | fear that Drs
Humes and Boswell's remarks in JAMA will
only serve to heighten the level of disbeliel 1n
their observations. Neither Humes or Boswell
addressed their critics on contradiclory evi-
lence which subsequent nvestigations have
consistently revealed, namely, that neither the
avatiable pholographs nor the X-ravs support
fumes and Boswell's claims regarding the en-
cance location of the fatal skull wound
Al least 3 qualified groups have reviewed

the X-ray and photographic evidence and are
In unanmmous o cluming that Humes and
Hoswell's clamms that the Warren Comniission
Heport erred in placing the latal skull entrance
wourd at the base of the skull just above he
haithine " 2.5 am to the night and slightly
above the exlernal ocapital protuberance
according to Humes both in the J4AA4 nrer-
view, and, before that, 10 8 Warren Commis-
ston lestmony.) The Clark Panel in 1968,
John Latmer, MD. in 1972% and the House
Select Commutlee on Assassinations in 1979
all determined that the fatal entrance wound
was 10icm higher in the cowlick area at the top
' the available X-rays and the autopsy photo-
graphs
Humes and Boswell also never reported
secing a round " large metallic fragment
which on the anterv-postenior film lies 25mm
1o the nght of the mudline, "' measuring
t.amm in diameter in the rear of the skull in
the autopsy X-rays which Humes and Boswell
claim to have reviewed during the avtopsy **
While Humes took pams to describe all the
visible bullet fragments in his Warmren Com-
ussion testimony, this very large fragment
was never described and, presumably, was
never seen. This large fragment 1n the rear of
the skull, however, was plainly seen and de-
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scmibed by all subsequent groups reviewing
the X-rays Thus, the "incontrovertible” pho-
tographic and M-ray evidence appears to -
reclly centradict sworn statements by Humes
and Boswell before the Warren Commission
which were repeated in thetr JAMA interview

Humes contradictory statements, regret-
tably. have occurred before When questioned
by Dr. Petry belore the House Select Commat
lee on Assassinations be was asked where the
head wound was He replied, “It's below the
external protuberance

“Its below 3t De Perry asked incredu-
lously

“Raght,” answered Dr. Humes

‘Mol above I pressed Dr. Petty

‘No. I's to the nght and infenor 1o exter-
nal ocapital protuberance. And when the
scalp wis reflected from there, there was
virtually an identical wound in the occipital
bone.” was Dr. Humes' upequivocal reply

Inexphicably, Humes later changed his
mind stating that before the House Comimnit-
fee, “Yes, [ think that [ do have a different op-
wvisn U, and at that point Humes endorsed the
photographic and radiographic placement of
the wounds at least 10cm higher 4t the cow-
lick arca in the parietal bone! The question
of the unmentioned bullet fragment seen by
subsequent reviewers in the X-ravs was nol
brought 1o Dr Humes attention belore the
House Select Committee, but the question cer-
tanly be answered.

Neither Boswell or Finck, the other pa-
thologast at the autopsy, would change theur
mind about the lecation of the fatal entrance
wound [They conhnued to clauu that the en-
trance wound was low, 10cm below where the
House Select Comnuttee panel, and Humes,
then claimed it was  From the mterview
Humes seems 10 be changing his nund again
to agree with Boswell and Finck that the en-
lrance wound 15 low and, presumably, that the
X-rays and photographs are wrong

Ihese evidence discrepancies are far
from inconsequential chmcally, forensically,
or evidentially A 10cm “error” just does not
oCcur in a caretul, forensic autopsy and a
6 Smm bullet fragment 15 stmply not “missed”
on a radiograph, paricularly when a radiolo
gisl, John Fbersele, was present at the autopsy
W review the films If Humes and Boswell's
cyewilness observations are nght, that the fa
lal entrance wound was low in the skull and
that no rear bulle fragments were visible radi-
ologically, then the repeated claims of evi-
dence tampering of Mr Jerrol Custer and M
Floyd Riebe**, X-rav and photographic techni-

cans who were present at the autopsy, are

greatly strengthened Are Humes and Ilm:mJ
open” 10 address these 1ssues? Why has
Finck not also come forward 1o defend the
Warren Commission findings, and why was he
unavailable for the JAMA interview, or even
tor 4 briel message of endorsement”

With the distrust many Warren Commis-
sion entics have of JFK's mulitary aulopsy,
JAMA might have aided 1ts cause by having
chosen 4 public representative other then the
well respected George Lundberg, MDD, if only
because of his well known nuliary tes Dy
Humes or Dr. Boswell might have been more
helpful of either bad jooned D, Lundberg for
the news conlerence announcing JAAAS |'||.|'h-
Heation of the “plain truth” abowt JFK's autop-
5¥

| dio hope that Homes and Boswell will
refiaim Irue to thewr stated determination to
sew lhat truth 15 served by making themselves
avaable o m least sentle the nettlesome js-
sues of whether their memornies and their X-
ray interpretations are right. For il they are,
questions then arse concerning the vahidity of
the currently available photographs and X-
rays [T Humes and Boswell now become "un-
avillable” conspiracy theonsts will, under-
standably, be unconvinced § '

Truly vours,

Gary L Aguilar. MD

Assistanl Climical Professor of Oph-
thalmology, Saaferd Usiversity Medical Cea-
ter; Assistant Clinical Professor of
Opnthaimology, Usiversity of Callfornia, Sas

Framdsco, Vice Chairman, Dept of Sur-
gery. SL Frands Meomoriad Nospial, San
Framdsco, Delegate alternate.  Califoraia

Medial Assedatios 1992, Member, Board of
Directors, San Frasdsco Medical Sodicty, 1992
Wembar amcricas Medical Assodation

V) Clark, Ramsey: 1% Panel of Photagraghs, Xoray Films
Uocuments and Other Evideoce  Perainicg 10 e Fald
Wourding of Presidend Rennedy on Sovember 22, 1963 w Dal-
las. Tenas (Node 2a this report s ol widely gvailable | haw 50
Lartyed a OOTEltbe Cogry for eamumlson by S edizor ]

) Laitimer, fFA. (bsenations based on s revew of the au
oy pholographs | Noram, weld relafed matenals of the Lo
Fresideid Johun F Eennedy. Medical Times 1972 1003554

§) flagie Select Commitles on Assassinalions (H5CA)

Val THA-11S, and 354-25% l

4] 5ee p 1l of Clark Paad Erport,




' -y

OSWALD'S REVOLVER

HISTORY: By 1942, over 1.000.000

OFFICIAL NAME
SMITII X WESSON

HAND EJECTOR

MILITARY & POLICE
MCODEL [1905] FOURTH CHANGE

- L RE T e
r.'-l".:".‘I.F‘"I".'._ # '|'.E- | E'L | L]

af the Military & Police Smith & Wes.
sons Models had been manufactured Due
to the war needs of the U S and its allies
the production of this model beran in
Apnl of 1942 and the first models wers
built having a gray sand blasted finish
denal numbers were preceded by the et
ter "
£an

and a new numbering svstem be-
In December of 1944, an improved
hammer block was instituted and the ser
al numbers were preceded by the
"V.5" During its production run and sub

letters

‘sequent modifications, ending n August

-

-

of 1939, the Military & Police Smith &
Wesson became the largest selling quality
revolver ever produced with a production
un ot over 2,500,000 firearms beng
manufactured

Oswald's revolver was manufactured
between 1942 and 1944 Some 88,000 re

volvers that were mitially slupped to En
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gland found their way back to the states 1
the late 193505, earlv '6s
V510210 ulumately ending up at EM
PIRE WHOLESALE SPORTING GOOS
LTD, 3160 Craig Street West

Ouebec The Oswald Fun  was
shipped 10 MERCHANTEERS INC.. a
mal-order compay
which worked directlv for both e

with senal =

.rl-ll'nr.'l..-jl
then

4nd managemenl

Hosie o et T | [

and Seapart Traders 1
Merchanteers, Inc. ordered approxi

mately 500 Smith & Wessons from Em

pire Wholesale ine on D raber 13, 1962

Invoice #])8) euns

hipped from Empire Wholesale, lnc 1

[he then were

at. Albans, Vennont on October 19 |
Merchantesrs, Ine (1224

Ave , Los Angeles) received the guns on

|'I'\._-'

south G

January 3, 1963 Senial #V510210 armived
with the standard 5 inch barrel Modifica
lions wers pertormed on the weapon by
L.M Johnson, 13440 Burbank Boulevard.
van Nuvs, Califomia
cutting the barrel to a length of
ches Even though the 1e:
Hienz W My
re-chambenng
Johnson

'-"-Il'.ii |._I'J-.ll: |
2 1'd in
tmony ol
haelis does not reflect 1l Al
W s i'l-';'r.'l'-l'll'u._'-'l bv M
the work would have been nec

tor the pistol to accept 38 caliber

[his work would have had

Eanaly

special ammo

to be done by a punsmith

& st .
B
i
===
Th
ONGER
— —— ——— 1 {8 SFECIAR
| BULLET

SHELL CASE: 2.5 GRAINS

EECHAMBERED . 5
i ol MAL LENGTHE 155
OLUTSIDE BODY DIAMETER: 379
INSIDEMOLUTH M AMETER- 3387
VOLLMETRIC CAPACITY T BASE OF BULLET: 063 CURIC IS
2 i - Fnounl & hvoe vo =0 with e offasanl it L) TN

a:.l",r 5 |—'-"“ WO e

WHOSE BULLETS
ARE THOSE?

r;..trr_:,.- Howrard

In the fall of 1987, Martin Brazil
and [ went to the National Archives
m Washington, D.C. to examine the
rifle and shell casings from the
Oswald revolver. While working on
the revolver story, I observed from
looking at very clear photographs of
the shell casings supposedly found at
the Tippit killing—that something
was wrong. The casings in the pic-
tures were very slender and looked in
mint condittion.  This should not be
the case! When the revolver was re-
chambered for the 38 special, the
chamber of the cylinder has to be
lengthened to receive the 38 special
ammunibion  The onginal ammuni-
tion for the revolver was 38 Smith
& Wesson which 1s sull shorter and
wider in diameter than the 38 spe-
cial (See diagram).

Having shot a duplicate of the
Uswald revolver many times before,
the same thing happens The shell
casings are expanded against the
walls of the chambers making them
cxtremely hard to eject. The cases
come out looking pregnant and often
s0 bloated — they are split!

| asked to see the Oswald re-
volver cases at the National Archives
but they refused to show them to me.
They said | could only see the cases
fired from a test revolver by the FBI.
The test cases were pregnant looking
and the brass was split. Just like the
ones | had fired Looking at the pic-
tures of the FBI fired cases in the
Warren Commission Volumes, [ not-

iced someone tumed the cases so
that the split in the brass would not
show

My conclusion after evaluating
the evidence is that the shell casings
m the Natonal Archives were not
fired from the Oswald revolver




THE COVER-UP
CONTINUES
by Michael Canfield

faficmaet Confleld o coamtbor of Cosp o @hor i

LT TR

On a recent mnp to Dallas 10 promote
the revised edinon of my book, Coup
dgtar [y Americg. and to do further re-
search, 1 discovered a disturbing truth
After 29 years, there are people who are
still bell bent on covering up the Facts of
the Kennedy assassination There is sull
evidence of an orgamized, well financed
and deceptive operation of disinformation
thal continues to try and keep the people
of Dallas, and the people of Amenica in
the dark conceming the conspiracy 1o kill
JFK

Case in Point

Recently after 2% years of being lost
the Dallas Police surpnsmgly produced
the arrest records of the now famous three
iramps that were amrested belhind the
grassy knoll and marched through Dealey
Plaza by officers Bass and Wise, to disap-
pear while under the care of the venerable
Capt. Will Fritz  Researchers, myself in
cluded. had made numerous tnps to Dal
Las makmyg a nuisance of ourselves over at
the Records Dept. making numerous in
quiries of the Dallas Police for the mug
shots, fimger prints and complete arrest
records - to no aval. The answer was al-
wiys The same’ “"There are no records '

Then, out of the clear blue, by chance
as it owere, two supposed documentary
film makers, (no one has ever heard of
them or seen any of their work before) the
LaFomtaines found a file labeled, AR-
REST RECORDS, in the newly released
police files in the Dallas Archives

Having been the first researchers to
nationally publish the tramp photos, and
there by having a vested interest in any
mformation conceming the tramps. | in
mediately drove 1o Dallas to begin 1o fol-
low up the story

My immmal contact with the LaFoun-
tanes aroused my suspicions as thev re-
fused to tell me where the tramps,
depicted in these newly discovered arrest
records, were now living This behavior 15
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completely contrary to the spirit in which
the joumalistic and research community
has been cooperating on this case to date

| could see their protection of the ma-
terial if they were about to break the story
or were going to publication, etc but,
they had already sold thewr story to the
Crurvent Afferrs Show (and from what |
can deduce. for bug bucks) and as | ex-
plained myv connecrion to the tramp pho-
o5, it only seemed 10 let me check out
their story, if nor for a professional cour
tesy. But, no, | had to spend countless
hours and mucho duckets tracking down
all the leads unnl | found one of the sup-
posed ramps in Klameth Falls, Orepon

| found Harold Dovle at 6 m the
morming in the restaurant on Man Street
Klameth Falls, having a cup of coffee
When [ sat down next to lum and was
able to take a real close look at him in the
well hir establishment, | knew sometlung
WAaS wWrong

The nose

It was oot the nght nose The tramp
he was ryving to impersonate, who was
using the name *Robertio Guzeman”™ when
seen 1 Ruby's ¢lub before the assassina
ton, il have a exclusive eve witness, who
wishes 1o remain anonymous ar this paint,
who identified lum) has a pomnted, weasel
like nose Doyle has a bulbous, sloped Ru-
chard Nixon nose Completely different
Dhfferent build Guzeman is slight., Dovle
15 somewhat stocky

And 1f my suspensions weren't sufhi
ciently aroused by his looks, his reaction
to my first gquestions really made me won-
der

| ordered a cup of coffee. opened
with some small talk and then asked if 1
didn't recogmize him as bemng the famous
Mr Doyle from the Curvenr Affair pro
gram.

He said, "Yes, [ am "

| proceeded to mtroduce myself as a
journalist come all the way from Los An-
eeles to talk 1o him about his expenience
as a Dallas hobo | no longer got the
words out of my mouth as to why | was
there. when he got a look of resolve, said,
" 1 am't ralking about that no more * And
jumped up and quickly stomped out of the
restaurant

Not only did he disappear out of ™Y

coffee shop, he disappeared of the face of
the earth'' He tumed his kevs in at the
rooming house where he hived and no one
has seen or heard from him since. Not his
Imends Not his family  Poof-gone' He
fiat vanished

He disappeared as fast as E Howard
Hunt did when | asked him at the Water-
vate cover-up trial, where he was on No-
vember 22, 1963, Hunt gave me a shnek
and sprinted down those marble halls
leaving me flat-footed with his lawvers
aghast at lus reachon

Having smelled a skunk, and after
spending a few more davs in Klameth
Falls iterviewing all Doyle's friends and
sleuthimg s haunts, | found out some n-
teresting details concerning Dovle. Seems
that in abour 1982 Doyvle came into about
580,000 from a supposed auto accident in
Houston where he was hit by a police car
and had a sertlement with the city of
Houston. 1 also found out he received
525,000 for s few minutes on the Cur-
reni Affairs Show Seems being a “'3“?;-,r J
a lucrative business | booked back
Dallas and acquired a copy of the sup-
posed arrest records

My suspicions were not extinguished
There were no fingerprints on the files, a
regular procedure. No mug shots artached
The reponts said that the tramps were re-
leased 4 days after their arrest Dovle said
that he went before a judee and got 6 days
for vagrancy | then checked every coun
i Dallas and found no count records for
the traumps

| decided to trv and find the two po-
lice officers who signed the supposed re-
ports

First on the hst was Officer Beck
who signed the release of the tramps. |
called every Beck in the Dallas Directory
until | found lim. Not too difficult. Only
Beck did not want to ralk about the
tramps. At hirst he said he didn't want to
talk about 1t Then the next day he said he
couldn't remember any tramps. Then on
about the second day | called he said he
remembered and recently had seen *“¢
reports. Oh™" When | asked 1if «t na\,l-
signature on the reports releasing the
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ramps he said, "It TooR"™E my signa-
ture "

| then asked if be could testify in a
court of law that it was his signature on
those reports. At that point he pot angry,
raised his voice and yelled, "I ain't testfy-
ing 1o nothing!” and slammed down the
phone

On the third day | called again. he
surprisingly made a complete tumaround
and said | could come over to his house 1o
talk

When 1 got to his house, 1 was
ereeted at the door by an elderly Mr
Beck and his son who had apparently
coime over to see our meenng. We con-
ducted the conversation with a loaded 45
automanc on the end table next to Mr
Beck. Agamn he said he did notremember
any tramps. When | produced the arrest
records he said that was his signature all
rght but he didn't remember signing
them. We talked about his old boss, Capt
Will Fritz, and he told me some very de-
talled stories about the Captain. It seemed
weck suffered from selective Alzheimer's
disease. He only forgets what he wants 1o
And while his son stepped out of the room
for a minute, Beck let it ship that two Dal-
las Police officers had come by his house
the day before and showed lum the same
arrest records. That's how come he said he
recogmzed his signature on the telephone
the day before

When I began to ask who the officers
were, he could not remember their names
but smd that one was a Lieutenant. At that
point the son came back n the room.
heard what we were talking about and got
uptight, saymg, "They were just doing a
report. Right Dad”" The elder Beck pgot
the message and would not talk about the
policemen anymore. That was all the in-
formation [ got out from either of them

7y N

THE KENNEDYS
DYNASTY AND DISASTER

By JOHN H. DAVIS

Available at the JFK Center

THE NEW CAMERR

By Coke Buchanan

November 22, 1963 Dallas, Texas
You're standing in Dealey Plaza across
the street from Abraham Zapruder. It is
76 degrees. The sky is brilliant blue. It is
12: 28 PM You hear the cheers over on
Main Street -~ then the low muffled noise
of the President's motorcade. Looking
back over your shoulder at the movement
of an excited crowd, you know that the
procession has wmed omto Houston
Street.  You ready vour new movie cam-
era. You catch a glimpse of the dark blue
Lincoln as it slides by. The Presidential
flags on the from of the limousine make
your heart race. You think vou saw the
President’s wife's gloved hand. Iris 1230
.M. Raising your camera vou focus on
the comer of Elm and Houston Sireel
The Texas School Book Depository com-
es mto view and vou press the record but-
ton. Slowly, the first car tumns the comer
It is cream yellow. Within seconds, you
see the flags agamn and the dark blue lim-
ousing.  You steady vour hand  There are
two men i front seat of the President's
car  You then notice Governor Connally
and his wife and capture a smiling Presi-
dent Kennedy as he waves to the crowd
Jackie 15 beautiful' She's wearing pink
The car makes the turn. You continue 1o
film. Each frame of the camera captures
in crincal detaul, the people, the plavers.
the movement, the expressions -- the hor-
ror of lustory and the death of a president
as 1t unfolds before you Mesmerized.
with surrealistic fortitude, you hold your
finger down on the record bution, focused
on the dying moments of a president, a
husband, a father and leader as the car
Hoats by a grassy knoll, a puff of smoke
and 1s then swallowed by the shadows and
concrete of a triple overpass  You will
never be the same. Rolled on the spindle
of your new movie camera, now held m
the nght grasp of your hand dangling on
an arm limp at your side, are answers to
questions that a nation--a world, will ask
tor. Three days later, you tum your unde-
veloped film over to an agent of the FBI
who says that he'll return it in ten days
You never see the film again.
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Its been 29 years. Théy say they

cant find it. The FBI has lost the most
imponiant visual evidence of one of the
most important moments in the hstory of
our country

WHERE IS BEVERLY'S FILM?

DYNASTY AND DISASTER
John H. Davis

The Boreen from Dunganstown to
New Ross is lined on both sides with
giant, interlacing oaks and beeches,
giving narrow, shadowed roadway the
feeling of a dark-green tunnel Beyond
the rows of tall trees stretch unseen
from the road, sunny open fields of hay
and barley and sugar beets separated
by old, mossy stone walls and hedge-
rews, and beyond these roll broad
green pastures dofted withgsheep and
cattle

Here and there the bafeen occa-
sionally breaks out into coulryside to
reveal an old, ruined Abby or a vine-
clad Norman tower surrounded by
clouds of crows Roughly midway be-
tween Dunganstown and New Ross the
road suddenly opens up to the great
slone walls and barns and wealher
vanes of the Stokestown estate, the
largesl in the area, which has been in
the same family since 1650 Then, af-
ter revealing this surprise, # returns
once more lo dark-green shade

The traffic down the boreen is slow
and infrequent shepherds and their
flocks, horse carts on the way to mar-
ket, beggars, destitute emigrants
pound for the ships of New Ross. In the
year 1848, one of the regular travelers
down the boreen was a young farm-
hand from Dunganstown by the name
of Patrick Kennedy. Although little is
known, about the Kennedy's of Dun-
ganstown in the middle of the nine-
teenth  century, enocugh  basic
information has come down to us that
we can reconstruct, with reasonable
accuracy, the daily life of young Pa-
Irick, destined to emigrate to Boston
and found what would become one of
the most powerful families in twentieth-

century America
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DE-BUNKING -
THE SEVERED HEAD MYTH

By M Duke Lane

In the nearly thinty vears since JFK
was killed in Dallas’ Dealey Plaza, there
have been many mystenous and sinister
fumors which have circulated about this
case. Not all of these have been proven
cormect or are substantiated by evidence,
but it remains that if 10ld often enough by
enough people, such rumors often come
to be accepted as “fact” by many of the
people following the progress of the as-
sdssination investigation. This is especial-
Iy true of allegations which appear in
print in multiple authors' works

One of the rumors which sprang up
some time ago surrounds the exhumation
of LHO's body from its grave at Rosehl|
Cemetery n Fort Worth, TX Apparently,
this rumor began with a statement by the
mortician who had antended 1o LHO's
body prior 1o its burial The mortician had
stated following the exhumation that the
cement burial vault had been found “bro-
ken open™ when the exhumation began
and that, moreover, LHO's skull not only
didn’t show evidence of 3 craniotomy
(cutting of the skull bones 1o facilitate ex
anination of the brain during awtopsy),
and the head was discovered severed from
the body upon exhumation

This of course led 1o speculation tha
sometime between when LHO was bu-
ried) and when his body was exhumed for
examination, the casket was dug up and
the head of the accused assassin replaced
with that of the “real” LHO. who'd in ac-
tuality had nothing to do with the assas.
siiation at all. This supposedly resulted in
extensive damage to the cement-and-stog|
burial vault, which was said 10 have been
“broken open " on disinterment

This “planted head" (n0 pun n-
tended) scenario leads us 1o believe that
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the conspirators were 50 metculous and
ommscient that no detajl escaped them,
not even the far-off contingency that
someday, someone would wani o exhume
the accused assassin’s body to identfy it
by dental examination It ascribes to them
such dark powers as the ability to dig up
the grave ar some unspecified date unno-
ticed by anyone including  Rosehil|
groundskeepers. It umplicates Fort Worth
and Rosehill Cemetery officials and the
exhumation examiners as being witting or
unwitting co-conspirators, “pant of the
cover-up” by accident or design

There are enough strange goings-on,
enough lies and obfuscations. enough un-
answered questions abour the JFK assas.
sanon without adding the improbable
and unsubstantiated, into which catego-
nzation this scenario muyst certamnly fall
It 1s preposterous and the facts simply do
not bear out the theory, as the following
discussion will show

Background

Before =xdmining  the exhumation
and autopsy itself, let us first review the
background against which this SCENAND is
set. Who wanted LHOs body exhumed in
the first place and why?! What were e
circumstances which led up 1o the ex-
humation”

In 1977, British author published a
book’ alleging that a look-alike Russian
agent, who had been the resl Assassn, had
been buried in LHO's place. To prove this
theory, Eddowes entered into a series of
legal wranglings which eventually m-
cluded the Taramt and Dallas County
Medical Examiners’ offices, Marina
Oswald Porter, Lee's brother Raben
Oswald, and at least two courts Perhaps
typically, the Medical Examiners couldn'y
agree who held jurisdiction over the miat-
ter (LHO was killed in Dallas County, but
15 buried in Tarram County). Marina sided
with Eddowes, although she in fact be-

lieved that the grave was empty, Roben

) Eddowes, Michael, The Oswald File, Clarkson N. Potter. New York, 1977
Linda E. Norton, MD. the team’s chief forensic pathologist and former Dallas County

The examination team consisted of
- MS, Associate Professor and he

Ity of Texas Health
MD, Chief Medical Examiner for the state of West
ginia University School of Medicine and Marshall University School of Medicine; and Vincemt | M
Chief Medical Examiner, San Antonio, TX.

Science Center at San Antonio
Virginia, South Charleston. WV and clinical professor of pathology, West Vir-

wished to avoid the publicity he aeu
would arise from the exhumation, and
Managed to delay the exhumation for 4
lirtle over a vear

Finally, on October 3. 1981, the way
was cleared for the exhumation and au-
topsy to take place. Marina refused to al-
low Lee's remains  to  leave the
Dallas'Fort Worth area, and the counties
mvolved, citing “adverse publicity,” re-
fused 10 allow county facilities 1o be used
for the examination It had been decided
earlier that the examination site must be
able to be effectively secured aganst all
uirusions; an additonal  consideration
was the willingness of the staff to have
their normal routine disrupted and deg)
with possible cotitroversy that could be
expected from a case of this nature. At
last, permission was received from Baylor
Hospatal of

Dallas® Department of Pathology 10
use thewr facility, where it was conducted
the following day, October 4, 1981

The examination team was selecty
by Marina and Eddowes. and inchu, .
Iwo forensic pathologists and wo forensic
odontologists and their assistants®. All ex-
penses were bome by Eddowes Baylor
accepted a nominal fee for the use of their
facilities, and the doctors worked for ex-
penses only due to the controversial na-
ture of the case. At least one of the
attorneys mvolved had received no com-
pensation for his efforts as late as 1984
These facts are cited 10 allay any suspi-
c1ons that the examination team was cho-
sen by anyone but those closest 1o the
case, and that none of the participants
were involved for personal ennchment [t
can be easily asserted that there was no
“outside direction” or “ulterior matives”
involved in this endeavor it was 100%
above-board

The Exhumation

Onginally, it was planned 10 remaove
both the casket and cement bunal vault

ad of the Section of Forensic Odontology, Departmer

Dental School, lrvin M Sopher, DD

DiMaio, MD, Bexar C ounty
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intact, to transport them to the vault com-
pany to be opened, and then to proceed to
Baylor. The doctors® report'—from which
this information i5 largelv drawn—notes
that backhoes began work shorily after
dawn and worked as speedily as safe and
possible for better security and to allow
the cemetery to open for regular visitation
as s00n as possible. Even despite the early
hour, a small crowd had gathered at Rose-
hill Cemetery

When the vault was exposed, it was
immediately noted 10 be cracked
“broken open” as later reports had it The
plan 1o transport the intact vault and cas.
ket was abandoned, and workers removed
the lid of the concrete vault, finding the
casket to be severely water damaged. It 15
noted in the report that “the cover was
weak In many areas, and in one place had
caved in partially exposing the remains.’
S0 much, one would have to admit. for
the “high-grade, steel-reinforced vault”
descnbed by the mortician'’

By the time the casker had been re-
moved and placed in a waiting hearse at
9:00 am, a large crowd of spectators and
news media representatives had pathered
Concerns about security were relieved
that these onlookers assumed that the
body would be taken to the Dallas Insti
rute of Forensic Science (at Parkland Hos-
pital, a county facility which, as was
noted carlier, could not be used), and the
caskel was able to be off-loaded ar Bavior
without incident. It was taken into an ex-
amination room that had onlv one door-
way, and to enter that room, one must
have walked through two anterooms It
was, by any standard, a secure examina-
fion site, there was no possibility of inter-
ference or shenanigans

The Examination

LHO's remamns amved at Baylor at
920 am, shortly after departing Rosehill
Cemetery. Secunity, as already noted, was
of paramount importance, especially 1o
Marina who was concemed about publi
cation of unauthonzed publication of pho-
tographs as had occurred earlier The
autopsy team was directed to 1ake only

TICEE

DATELINE: DALLAS

_— e =

Paul Groody at the JFK-AIC

{The Fenas | s ik e vl P | Fruart s
M gl Fain g e __'1 2oaGA & Clrmbar 2 ] |
Frols fabed T Johrecr
close-up documentary photopraphs as

necessary 1o complete and venfy their
dentificanon of the bodv. Even still, a
family friend videotaped the entire pro-
ceeding (the tape has never surfaced) Se-
cunty was handled by a private agency
chosen by the attomeys. The exammation
was not able to be compromised in any
way, and was totally under the control of
the principal parties

Lest there be any doubt remaiing
about the mtegrity and security of the ex-
amination, members of the news media
were totally excluded from the proceed
g with the exception of one UPI reporter
who was allowed only so far as the ante-
room (by agreement with the attorneys)
The only persons present during the pro
ceedings were the four members of the
examination  team, assisted by one
pathology techmician and one dental radi-
ology technician The head of the Bavlor
pathology department and his chief as-
sociate helped with the Baylor equipment,
and a court reporter recorded the proceed-
ings Also present were attomeys for Ed-
dowes, Marina Porter, Robert Oswald and
Rosehill Cemetery, and the aforemen.

tioned family friend taping the proceed-
g

But wait! What about the mortician”
Wasn't he there”™ After all, he is the one
who told us about the severed head, the
lack of a cramotomy, the one who stirred
the dark seeds of mystery and conspiracy
tor all the world 1o ponder [sn't he men-
noned anywhere”

In point of fact, he 15. The doctors’
repont devotes an entire sentence to this
man. “The morician who closed Mr
Oswald's casket remained in the room
until the casket was re-opened” [emphasis
added] It 15 implicit in this statement
that, upon the opening of the casker
twhich we wall speculare included his
idennfication, of the remains as being
dressed as the body he buried in 1963), he
left the room This means that he was not
present durning the medical or denral ex-
aminations, would not have seen a “sev-
ered head,” and most certainly did not
wilness the condition of the skull, least of
all in the detail he claims!

It would be possible to end the dis-
cussion here. for unless the doclors, au-
thor Eddowes, Manna Oswald Poner.
Robert Oswald and their respective attor-
neys are all “part of rthe plot,” we have
seen conclusively that the story rold by
the mortician 1s pure fabrication, that he
did not m fact witness the examimation
k] was not 1 a posiion to make the ob-
servations he claimed and wlhich were
duly reported by “researchers.” Cerainly,
there 15 nothing to be pammed by describ-
g the examimation siep by step, and in
the iterests of space and decency, | will
decline to do so

It would be possible, except that n
exposing the myth, it 1s important to also
set the record straight, to air the true facts
L won't describe the condition of the body
except 1o say that, considening the water
damage to the casket, you can imagmne
that it was not well-preserved

The casket matenals were largely
rotted, the clothing was in vanious states
of disintegration, but each could be rea-

Continued on the following page.

Norton, et al, “The Exhumation and Identification of Lee Harvey Oswald,” Jowrmal of Forensic Sciences, Official Publica-

tion of the American Academy of Forensic Sciences (JFSCA), Volume 29, Number 1. January 1984, pp 19 - 38
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sonably easily identified (the repont goes
<0 far as 1o descnbe "a relatively intact
pair of white wath green diamond pattern
boxer undershorts” on the bady!')

The body itself was “markedly de
composed.” but in position suggestive of
the “luneral photo™ seen by many in van
ous works on the case LHO's gold wed-
ding band and a “red stone ring” were on
the hittle finger of s lef hand (both were
later wdentified by Marina as ones she had
placed upon her husband's hand when
he d been buried 21 vears before)

The repon specifically states that
the body as existed in the coffin showed

I VeI CE O BTG rEar ) oM DR panes T

- [emphasis added]
meanng very simply that rhe dead was

LT (] ] :I': I"-""I'.I LCErifear

pat severed prior 10 the examinanon, and
1 Wiis nor replaced by a person of persoins
unknown operahng mystenously in the
dead of mgh

»0 what about the “severed head”
Again the report 15 explicit “The head
was removed from the remamder of the
body by incision of the mummibfied soft
tissue mamtamng the skull, cervical and
thoracic vertebral column in normal con-
tnutty - Note the words “incision of the
muminified soft tssue  Clearly, the doc-
tors dre descnbing the compse which they
were examimng, stating that rhey severed
the head. thev'd already conflirmed that
there was “"no evidence of munlanon,
and also that evervthing was “in nonmal
sonhmuity Mot words which would de
scribe a head being chopped off of a bu-
ried man and replaced by a free-standing
skull of another man

The head was removed from the
corpse Ior ong very ilill[‘-|t_‘ reason: the
body was n sufficiently poor conditon
that the doctors did not wish to move it
any more than absolutely necessary. In
tact, they hmited their examination to the
antenor (front) not wishing o nsk any
greater damage to the body than was re
quired for their examination

What about the missing cramotomy
cuts? Apain, the report “A previous au
topsy saw cut i the uwsual fashion was

present on the calvanum with an anteno
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inverted V-notch in the right frontal re-
gion ” In short, it was not missing  The
report does indicate that “the previously
sawed calvarium was not separated nor
was it easily dislodged.” the team did not
make anyv further attempts to satisfy
themselves thar this was authentic since
their purpose was to conduct a dental ex-
amination of the deceased Oswald, nor o
perform a complete post-mortem autopss

The team continued with us dental
exammation using LHO's Manne dental
records and satisfied themselves—ithe re
port goes mto ereat detal about the reetl
und their comparison o the 1956 dental
records—ituy the body in the coffin was
indeed thar of LHO Positive dental
identificanon was made,” and was duly
reported at a 3:0U news conference held at
Bavlor Medical Center by the examina
non team “The remams i the grave
marked as Lee Harvey Oswald are indeed
Lee Harves |-!'1"--t|-"|.. they said. The WS
conference was héld just as the remains of
Lee Oswald were being transported back
o Bosehill Cemetery for remterment in a
Hew casket and vaule

The hstorical medical record directls
opposes the clhums made by the moni-
clan, and completely debunks the mvih of
the severed head We can only speculate
upon  the mohivabons of the moni
ctan—who, throughout thes article has re
mamed deliberately unnamed—ifor
making these claims That they were e
peated i print and lectures so many times
and for so long, tending to establish the
clanms as "tact,” demonstrates the lack of
research which has gone mto many books
and the reliance that the public has upon
the “authorines” on the Kennedv assas
sination 1o leam the truth of this gvemt
HL'[]-L']'IJH'.. this cdhiscussion will lead read
ers 1o not accept evervthing that thev read
as gospel, and to occasionally question
the "authonties” when thewr claims are as
strange and ominous this was

No matter the perspective one adopts
it 15 always good to remember the ancient
axiom: “Not s all as it seems to be.” This
was yet another case i support of i1

[The author invites discussion by
responsible  parties via CompuServe
(76004,2356) or MCT Mail (367-3320).]

DETECTIVE

JIM LERVELLE
By Mark Cakes

M. James B Lesvelle was 5 detective for
the Dhallas Police Depanment oa November
221963 About the time of the assassination,
Dietective Leavelle was hstenmng o the prog-
ress of the molorcade while banging in 3 man
sccused of robbery. Litle did be know that
withia 72 hours, he would be an iru,c:nlg play-
2 it one of the most incredible evenis in mod-
em hslory

Afler visiling T ]'lpri.rr ghooling scené al
1tk and Padion and Owwald's arred &l ke
Texas Theater on Jefferson Bivd, Detective
Leavelle was une of the firg to question the
man sccused of ending the life of Presadent
John F. Kennedy.

When asked aboul Oswald, “Was he per-
vous? Was he sweating? Was be belliger-
enf’” Mr. Leavelle mad, "MNol® o ’

However, Leavelke said
Oswald dul noi answer all the questions inuih-
fully. For example, when Inspector Holmes
asked Oswald, "Do you know s A. Hidell™

Owwald replied, "No.”

Do you have an D). card bearing ithe
name Hidell”™ Holmes conlinued.

"Yes" Oswald replicd.

“Well how do you explain thai 7~

“Tdon'.” Oswald quippsed

Sundaw ImaHmang, Movember 24, 19463,
Ihe basement of the Dallas Police Depart-
menl.  Shonly before 101:20 am. Detective
Leavelle = handcuffed 1o Lee Harvey Oswald
Detective Graves was to SLCOMpany ihe two
1n case something should happen

"I someone shools at vou, vou know
what o do™ Leavelle asked Oswald

Laptan Foz wld me 1o follow you,”
Owacald replicd

“In that case, vou'll be on the grousd. 1
hope they are as good as shotl as you!® Lea-
velle saud woakcally,

Ovwald commenled, "No one 18 going 1o
ghord me’

»ow liviag in the Dallas area, M Lea-
velle i3 known and respecicd the world aver.
He's always condial and takes time o visn
with those who want to hear his sory

firsthand. The story lold from the man in the
Resisiol hat handeuffed 10 Oswald, whose
maced look as Oswald took Ruby's bullet,
forewver be elched 1 the mind of ihose who

._I'Ji.' L RPLTAEY

walched history in the makag




JFK DATELINE: DALLAS 13

UNPUBLISHED
PHOTOS




VIEWPQINT:

THE RAMSEY REPORT
By W Anthony Marsh

A crucial aspect of the investigation
into the assassination of President Kenne-
dy which still confuses most researchers
15 the issue of the acoustical evidence
The studies done for the House Select
Committee on Assassinations (HSCA)
found that a recording made by the Dallas
Police Department (DPD) of its commu-
mcations channel | on November 22,
1963 picked up the sounds of four gun-
shots in Dealey Plaza A study done for
the Justice Department (DOJ) by the Na-
tional Academy of Sciences (NAS) dis-
puted that finding, stating that there was
no evidence that there were any gunshots
on the recording The report of 1ts com-
mittee chaired by Professor Norman
Ramsey 15 an excellent example of disin-
formarion and lying with the statistics In
the following pages, 1 will explain that
the NAS findings failed to disprove the
enginal H3C findings It's impossible in
this brnief space to document every cal-
culation, but further details are available
from the author upon request. I've tned 1o
include enough technical language to sat-
15fy those who want to see it It will be
bracketed so that those wishing 1o skip it
may do so more easily and those wishing
to find 1t may likewise do so more easily

In August of 1979, the finm of Bolt
Beranek and Newman (BBN) made test
shot recordings in Dealey Plaza and then
compared those to portions of the record-
g made by the referenced Dallas Police
Department radio communications [t was
suspected that a motorcycle officer in the
motorcade had accidently left his 2-way
radio on and recorded the sounds of the
shols in Dealey Plaza at the ume of the
assassination. BBN were able to state
with a high degree of confidence that
there were probably 4 shots recorded on
the DPD tape. the third of which appeared
more likely to have come from the infa-
mous grassy knoll. In an attempt to re-
solve the uncertainty about the third shot,
which would suggest a conspiracy, the
H5SCA hired acoustics expert Mark Weiss
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and Eamest Aschkenasy (W&A) to fur-
ther analyze the third shot Using more
sophisticated method, W&A found that
the pattern of echoes of that shot matched
the pattern of echoes from a test shot
which was fired from the grassy knoll 1o0-
ward the position of the President’s limou-
sine at the time of the fatal head shot

In 1982, the NAS study concluded
that there were no shots recorded on the
tape which they examined The panel
based that conclusion almost totally on a
companison of the nming between record-
ings of channel | and 2 Channel 1 was a
continuous recording of routine DPD
communicanions Channel 2 was a voice
actuated, yet nearly continuous, recording
of the motorcade If several events could
be shown to have been recorded simulta.
neously on channel | and 2, then one
could compare the tunmng of other events
based on a commaon timetable

But any attempt to compare timing
on two separate recordings must take into
account the possaibility that there are am-
facts and anomalies on each which may
either lengthen or shoren the real time
span represented by the recording One of
the easiest to understand is repeating
grooves on a record There are several ex-
amples of this on the recording of channel
2 which was recorded on a Gray Auto-
graph at DPD headquanters, similar 1o 3
common photograph record. When it was
recorded onfo tape, some sections were
repeated due 1o repeating grooves

Other sections may have been
skipped due to the needle jumping over
imperfections or deliberately reposition-
mg on the needle to avoid repeating a
groove. In order 1o oblain an accurate
timing, you would have to subtract that
many seconds from the tape rezording to
account for repeated grooves. On the oth-
er hand, if there were other periods when
the recording was not comtinuous, you
would have to add seconds to account for
that time. This was possible with the re-
cording of channel 2, because the record-
ing process would stop if there was no use
of the channel for several seconds Earlier
in the motorcade route, that might have
been a typical situation, as only a few
messages were being transmitted to keep

up a date with the progress of the nfs -
cade. However, as the motorcade ap-
proached and went through Dealey Plaza,
the communications were s0 numerous
that the recording of channel 2 was al-
most confinuous. The recording of chan-
nel | was continuous onto a Dictabelt
with no apparent skips or repeats. This
channel was used for normal DPD com-
muwncations that day , so they recorded
everviimng The only nming adjustment
needed for this recording 15 an adjustment
for the fact that the particular recorder
may have been recording faster or slower
than the wnit used 1o plav back the Dicta-
pelt for recording onto magnetic tape
Such an adjustment is usually is quite
small, around 3%, but the difference in
elapsed nme for an event would be more
noticeable over a longer period of ume.

Al approximarely 12:28 on Novem-
ber 22, 1963, some DPD officer's micro-
phone became stuck in the transmit road
on channel |, braking into Unit 18's trans-
mission 0 headquarters.  This 1@ three
zero point on which all timings > »
events on channel | are based. This if"" -
ruption lasted intermittently for over five
minutes. BEN found the grassy knoll shot
accurred on the tape at approximately
144.9 seconds. There was a message from
Unit 190 which appears on channel 2 al-
most identically. On channel | this mes
sage  beging  at  approximately 3175
seconds. On channel 2, the best zero point
we can agree on 15 when the DPD Chief
of Police Jesse Curry announces 1o the
dispatcher at DPD headquarters that he
has just reached the tnple underpass,
which was at the end of Dealey Plaza We
can be furly sure that no shots have been
fired vet, because the presidential limou-
sing 15 still a couple of hundred feet be-
lund the leads car carrying Curry. The
simultanecus message from Unit 190 oc-
curs ar approximately 230.5 seconds after
Curry's "Triple underpass™ messapge The
other message from Curry that's crucial to
establishung the tming in his order, "Go
to the hospital,” al approximately 327
seconds after lus previous message. “h-
tracting 1449 from 3175 we get a |
of 197 B seconds between the first indica-
ton of trouble and an established simulta-
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neous transmission. Subtracting 32 7 from
230.5 we get a total of 172 6 seconds be-
rween the suspected fatal head shot and
the simultaneous transmission Even if we
stant the companson at the first shot
which was about 7 seconds earlier than
the head shot, we sull only come up to
179 6 seconds, wlich when compared to
197.8 seconds, would seem to imply that
Curry’s, "Go 1o the hospital” Message oc-
curred 18.2 seconds before the first shot
as found by BBN on the channel | record-
ng

However, adjustments must be made
to the uming of channel 2 due to repears
There were & repeats in channel 2 be-
tween Curry's "Go to the hospital™ mes-
sage and Unit 190°s transmission Repear
| was actually a double repeat. so there
were a tofal of 7 repeats averaging 3 5
seconds each for a total time of approx
marely 24 5 seconds which has to be de-
ducted from the channel 2 timing The
peniod of rotation on the Gray Audograph
increases as the stylus moves out towards
’;In: edge of the record, so each repeat may
represent a shghtly differemt period of
rotation. (3ee Exhibit | for derails) IF we
subtract the 24 5 seconds from 197 8 we
get 1733, which would suggest that
Curry's message came only 6.3 seconds
after the fatal shor. This possibility was so
dangerous that the NAS panel had 1o go
to extreme lengths of logic to pad out the
tming of channel 2 so that ot would Ap-
pear impossible for the shonts 1o have oc-
curred before Curry's message One
simple techmgue was to flatly state that
two of the repeats were not repeats at all
50 ttime does not have to be deducted for
them Ramsey used a transcript written by
DPD Capt. Bowles to poimt out the fact
that only one word was repeated therefor,
It was not a repeat If be had actually
done a little research instead of relving on
tvpical DPD disinformation, he would
have found the word “"notified” was at the
end of a sentence and the next word. "no-
tfied", 3.4 seconds later, was an obvious
repeat [ Approximately a period of rota-

j.mn The reason why the rest of the sen-
.

ence was not heard 15 probably skating,
or soft mis-tracking ]

The other repeat which Ramsey 1g-
nored 1s hard to understand If he had ac-
twally done some science wmstead of
relying on DPD propaganda, he would
have found that Bowle's transcript was
maccurate and misleading. Bowles quotes
one of Curry’s messages as "Just po on 10
Parkland with me Just go on to Park-
land " Actually, the word "with me" were
at the end of the previous message from
Deputy Lumpkin, “ that | have with
me”"/ Curry's messaee was only, "Just 2o
on to Parkland Hospital * The tine be-
tween the words “with me?" 1s approxi-
mately 34 seconds, an obvious repeat
The fact that such obvious repeats were
ignored 1n a critical area of ming, points
out the need 1o allow outside critics 1o re-
view and challenge such a study The
NAS did not allow any IJI'-'I-|H;3 Wit enmes
They worked in total secrecy I fact, they
didn't even make theirr raw matenals
available so that other researchers could
try to duphicare their work! That is usually
the first indicator of fraud in research

In addiion to padding channel 2 by
6.4 seconds for 2 1pnored repeats. Ram Sey
tned to add 45 seconds to account for
what he calls 5 silences that probably oc-
curred when the recorder stopped tempo-
ranily,  because there were no
ransnussions those lunes Ramsey never
produced any sciemtific evidence for this
hypothesis and based lus arpument entire.
Iy on DPD propaganda | Capt Bowles
told the panel that there were liot relays
on the recorders, which he thought had a
4 second delay. | Ramsey went on to
guess that those particular relays had a
threshold of 10db below peak signal voli-
age. No attempt was made to examine the
onginals or similar relays, nor to deter
mine 1if they were working properly that
day. | But the real reason for Ramsey to
have to pad channel 2 by almost a minute
15 to make plausible a very dubious simul-
fancous transmission. Based on Capt
Bowles' transenipt and a sugeestion from
an independent researcher, Ramsey found
a message on channel | which he supgests
15 cross-talk from channel 2 | have never
heard this message on my copy of the
DPD tapes, which [ bought from the Col-
lector's archives | My version 15 what 15

popularly called the “crinics’ tape”, which
15 in tum probably Mary Ferrall's copy
from an side DPD source, and therefore
less tampered with that later versions. but
also of lesser quality due to their clandes-
tine dubbing ] The NAS has also refused
to make their tapes available to indepen
dent researchers and for a long time the
govemment demied ownine them.  The
Dept  of Justice sull has not released
them

The central argument of the NAS
Study, which 1 believe is totally un-
founded, 15 that a message by Shenff
Decker, known as Dallas 1. was trans-
mitted on channel | The ending of lus
MEsSare was, hold evervthing secure
until Homicide and other investigators
can get there " Although the researcher
who brought it 1o their attention and 1he
NAS panel are deliberarely vague about
how many words matched between the
message on channel 2 and the cross-talk
ant channel 1, they did try to show thar the
words, "hold everything" appeared on
both channels However, there were sev-
eral flaws in their theory. First, they chose
the exact time on channel | which had
already been shown by W&A to be
echoes of the third shot [ W&EA's found a
correlation coefficiemt of 0.77 for this
shot, whereas the NAS voiceprint anal ¥515
found a peak match of 0 518 As a com-
panson, the NAS  voicepnnt analysis
found a peak match of 0.76 for the well
known  transmission by Unit 190 later
Ramsey deliberately distorted a chan
showmg the "hold everything” match to
make resemble the much better match of
Unit 190's known simultaneous transmis-
ston, "You want me " by stretching the
vertical scale to create what Huff calls a
"gee-whiz” pgraph ] The decision 1o
choose that time on channel | may have
been accudental, but 1t seems to have a
dual purpose First, to suggest that the
first shot should have been much earlisr
on channel 1, because the message on
channel 2 15 almost a minute after Curry's
message, "Go to the hospital

Continued on Following Page...
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Second, 1t suppests that the top
acoustical experts in the world mav have
mistaken a voice transmission for gunshot
echoes

Another mistake the panel made was
that they made no control studies that
would show that therr voicepnmt tech
mique could acteally find any simulra-
neaus transmissions One perfect example
would have been the well known trans-
mission much later by the dispatcher,
"Attention all emergency equipment . I
they had done so, we might have a firmer
foundation on which to base any conclu
sion about how well they did the study of
"hold evervthing " Even worse, neither
they nor the idependent researcher have
attempted to prove that the words, "hold
everything” were umique and could only
have been cross-talk from Dallas 1%
transmizsion. Both have totally wenored

DATELINE: DALLAS

my idennification of a later message by
Curry in which he savs, "hold everv-
thing" How do we know which
matches best” Remember that they had
attributed two words m
another message to the wrong officer
That was partially because the rwo words
were part of a repeat of a previous mes-
sage. Well, 1t rums our that there 15 a de-
fect in the record which causes a repeat 1o
start just after the words “hold every-
thing” m Dallas |'s transmission. 5o, 1
neither 15 comperant 10 atrnbute messages
to the comect officer, why should we take
their word that "hold evervihing” was
cross-talk from Dallas 17

It seems strange that all the supposed
expens hear messages which no one else
can hear and vel have wtally ignored the
most imponant sounds on channel 1 As
far as | know. I'm the first 10 point it out
and no one has followed up on it At ap-
proximately 269 seconds, someong yells

erroneously

at the DPD cychst who has his micro.
phone stuck open, [ notice the lack of
erdvne tones]. A few seconds later, an
arching sound 15 heard and then a siren,
proof that the open microphone was on a
cycle poing through Dealey Plaza which
paused for a few minutes on Elm Street
before speeding off to catch the motor-
cade 1 believe that this 1s proof that a cy-
chist who was nding in the motorcade left
hus radio on while going through Dealey
Plaza and therefore must have rransmitred
the sounds of the 5 gunshots. The DOJ
will not pursue this lead

This controversy 15 just one example
of the fact there are many areas of re-
search that need to be explored and reex-
amined Yet, many researchers would
rather sit back and let govermment propa-
panda take the place of hard work and
diligent inquiry Contrary to DOJ pro
nouncements, the case 15 not closed and
there 15 still a lot of work to be done

= e e

e

|

o ) s SpEEEE p e
L L e e e R T R

DLWl W FER b B RS T e ) Dbl o

P R S el e L R e s -

5 !

COPYRIGHT INSF aMTHORY RAOEEH (FREE 10 COoPY.MOT TD SELLD &




DATELINE: DALLAS

EYEWITNESS TO HISTORY

[ Mark Oakes & Stan Szerszen
The following transcript was docu
mented in a personal videotaped in- |
| lerview on S/111/92 Mr Harkness was
| @ Callas Police Officer and wilnessed
the evenis in Dealey Piaza nitially |
from his vantage point at the corner
of Houston and Main Street

DIALOG;
. H: DV Harkness
| M. Mark Ulakes
8: Stan Szerszen

= —

—

H: You find your usual amount of hohos, Vi
know, vou pull them out of the rain

5 SO0 Fh.".-rllq.' have that within an howr and 3
fall to two hours afterwards

M: They tned 1o make it seem closer

H: | don't think 11 15 t0 me. [ don't know. how

@ long it was. 1 didn't have my watch, T know

atler the Presudential Party started on 1o Park-
land, well, | brought Amos Fuins and [ made 3
circle around there and as [ come back to the
[rent of the building, that 1s when they gave
me e assignment, so | had sbout six or eight
eflicers come down and | started with the en-
gineer on back. everyone to come in there and
take them back. | don't even know what they
got. And another thing, | asked them 16 get the
inlormation ol this epileptic seizure at Park
land and they tnied to make s tig deal out of
thal You know well -
epileplic seirure

M: | guess he hit hus head on purpose!

H: Well he hit his head, if you have an epilep-
liv se1zure, most of the persons after they have
this se1zure al of it, The
ouan danger 15 o see they don't bite ther
bongue or anything like that After they have
this convulsion like, then they come to and
usually after they <nap out of i, they're em-
barrassed because everyone standing around
looking at them and there thev are. therr
clothes are disarranged and his head had been
it Whenever they get the person . and took
fim 1o Parkland = about the time they were
Irying lo get some information of him they
Asaid, “Clear the emergency room, the Pres:.
dent 15 coming in” You know, they didn't take
iime to get any information. They just wanted
him to get the hell out of there and he wanted

il was jusl 3 rouline

will &8pofi . come

SARGENT I V. HARKNESS

o @&t oot ol Lhere too S0 he kind of faded
tnto the crowd He was all nght

S: You made that cniginal call in? Was it you
who onginated the call for help for this man?

H: [ cafled for an smbulance, yes

S: Directly, or did you sctually have to call i
and someone callcd--

H: I called in on the radio

M: Let me just moke a quick introduclion. we
are here with retired Sargent D V. Harkness
of the Dallas Police Department, assigned fo
Dealey Plaza on November 22, 1963, when
President assassinaled  Mr
Harkness, concerning your sctivitics that day

Vou said that you were pretty much slanding
on the commer of Houston and Main that das
and after the President tumed leit on | ling
street, vou heard tlree shois?

H: Yes, when he made the right turn off Main
ol Housion, | miade e¥e contact with him
and he looked night a1 me and waved and then
he made the left twm and then | heard three
reports. The crowd was back towards the ime-
dian between Ehn and Houston and Main and
Houston, nght back behind Dealey Plaza
there. Most of them took a picture when he
muside the turn at Elm Street and then so. by 4
shit from the other side there coming from
down Elm Street and that median Ihere going
to the tniple underpass The reason we had 1o
g make that turm was
the lreeway from Mmn Street, vou had 1o 2
10 make that turn, go on there, because there's
an entrance 1o the freeway there

M: You couldn® jump the curb and EO 3CTOSS

Eenncdy  was

CMeS MO enlfance anli

the grass!

S: The only way 10 get was to jutup the curb
H: So they had to go that way and after they
wenl across e ub, went out on the frecway
there, Stemumons, then we had all the officers
i lown [who) bad other assignments, to go 1o
afler the deal at the Market Hall and so. we
had olficers stalioned even on the ratlroad
over belicve  Joe
Murphy was.-

M: Joe Foster”

H: Joe Murphy was. | believe Joc Murphy
was on that, one of those places, and | think
Foster might of been on the underpass goang
down, | don’t know who-

M: He was on the triple underpass”

H: Triple underpass

M: Did you know him personally”

H: Oh, yes

M: He's real mice | spoke with hum last July

CVErPass stemmons. |

H: And then several of these people, Joe
Murphy was the only one under Stemmuons
after you see where the raulroad cross there
Well, we had everything stopped. We didnt
wanl anybody on the overpass; | think Murphy
was there. He died two or three months ago
He'd been there forty or fifty vears on the Po.
lice Departiment. He never did retire he
stayed night on through Had [ staved there, I'd
ol been there fifly vears, last July | guess

M: Do they have a half century pin? That they
gave you”

> I hope they gove you more than that!

M: Would vou say, Mr. Harkness in vour
opiuion, the second and third shots sounded
cioser together than the first and secopd”

H: No, first [ got on my motor and went down
o Industrial back in there, see from the
school Hook Depository to

the railroad yards here and

then Industrial is open country so | - trying o
cover up all the possible escape routes

M: And that took three or four minutes

H: Three or four minutes afler | went down to
sec anylhing, | went back immediately and |
stopped this fellow and he said he saw the gun
barrel come out the window, and I took him
up

M: Mr. Euins?

H: Took him up to Inspector Sawyer

M: And then he took him to the station?

H: | don't know what he did Anyway, after |
went around bebund the School Book Depos-
thory and someone told me he saw where he
<ome from and then | put out, that's when |
asked for to seal off the bwlding and told
them 1t [the shots] had to come from the lilth
Noor. And they tried to make 3 big deal out of
that on the Warren Commussion, the fifth or
sixth floor. See, you have brick Lines. [ was
counting windows and so you said the fifth
Hoor. Why did you say that, like 1 was rying
T mislead somebody? 1 said, "Well, I made a
mistake ”

St So you just didn't count the lasl one a3 3
floor That makes sense

H: So | said | made 3 mistake and they had
Worme people from the Warren Commission
Keport, Warren [nvestigators, some of em-

M: Sounds like David Belin

H: They were abusive to the officers

Continued on following pape.
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S: The Dallas Police Force took a prefiy good
battenng
H: Oh yeah, oh yeah Well, Il talk to you
more ofl camera
Mr Harkness. this 15 your Warren Commis-
sion testimony and, would vou read this 1o
me. All | wanted to know 15 that they didnt
misquote you. Could you read between the
arrows, and just tell me if 1t's true (0 vour best
recollection as to what they maght of asked
vou, and what you maight of replied” Could
vou read between the arrows, could vou read
that out loud?
H: [Reading texi] * Mr. Belin™
M: Mr Belin
H: David Belin, who is he”
M: David Belin, he's one of the Commission
lawvers
H: “Then | am cormect that your leshimony (s
that you didn't nolice whether people were
coming in and oul, you nolice or dild not no-
tice, whether people were comng out of the
building at the tme”™ Which bulding 5 he
talking about”
S: Of course, he's talking aboul the SChool
wk Depository
«: Bul he doesnt say 5o
S: No, he's nol saying so because a -
H: "Several officers in the area and there was
a lot of people around. [ didn't know whether
1[1::,- Were going in or oul or oot | couldn't "'-J:r
that Hmm. then you went around the back ol
the butlding. Yes, sir. Was anyone around in
back when vou got there” Yes, there were Sc
crel Service Agents That's where Secret Ser-
vice Agents and that could be an error | didn’t
get them identified, they fold me they were
Secre! Service. Some of them Then you
stayed around the back of the building Yes, |
stayed in the back till the squad got there
Then what did vou do™ 1 went back 1o the
fronl and inspector Sawyer helped to pet the
crowd back first, and then |, Sawver assigned
me to some freight car Yes, sir Then what
did he do” That was all my assignment be-
cause we shook twe lopg freights dewn and
that were leaving to my knowledge, all that
arca there. We had several officers working in
that area Do vou know whether or not anyone
found any suspicious kind of nature” Yes sir,
we made some arrests. | put some people i’
This not correct, | don't believe
V' Which part?
d: [ just dont believe, this fellow - he acted
like he was teed off
S: Well, he acted that way a lot. He was very
pushy, and pushed people around a 1ol

DATELINE: DALLAS

H: “Well for wstance, the best | remember,
when 1 went in te give this, he had a revolver
lsying there and he smd, “See this®" A 38 He-
volver, this fellow here, | just donl know
about him. Yes sar, they were taken to the sta-
on and questioned. Any puns of any kind
found? Not to my knowledge 1 want o go
hack to this Amos Euins Do vou remember
whal he said to you and what vou said lo himn
when vou first saw lum?" See, he's, you can
lell by the [eame ol questioning ... he imilated
a lotof people

S: Well, that's true, whar he amd o you i3
true. The people that | know that had to deal
with him, say the same thing

H: | dont recall that 1 don't recall that. | rell
va, I was an assupiplion on niy parl and |
could of been wrong. 50 on this

5 But you see how somethung ke that, in
print, that's prinied 1o the Warren Commus-
ston. He's saving or they sad, that vou sad,
that they told you so. You don't 1ell us that

H: | don’ remember telhing them
with the Presidential party. 1 don't recall tell-
ing them thal. | assumed that they were Secrel
Service This uh, this lellow here, peevied a lol
ol peaple

M We were cunious We can’l ask Joe Mar-

[hey were

shall Smith. He s deceased

5 P 1. Dean 13 gone, too, nght™

H: PT Dean is on this. 1 don’t know il it's
ihis fellow or net, but ope of them sad you're
goung to answer these questions whether you
like t or nol

M: To P.T. Dean?

H: Yeah, and P.T. Dean smd.
picked up lus hat and walked out
M: That's whan | thought he say
S: Thot's true”

H: Yeah!

M: That's the whole thing, it's a shame the
way they treated the policemen and were abu-
sive and dudn't cooperate

H: Well on this, | dont know on this part
here | wouldn't want to verily that on there,
if he said 1t, he's probably got tapes on . But,
he doesn't gel yoeu 1n g good [rame of mind for

Pry me?”, and

questions

M: Did you know 3 Dallas Deputy Constable
Sevmour Weltzman” He also told the W.C he
was in the presence of Secrel Service men be-
hind the picket fence area; he found a picce ol
skull fragment

H: They say that the Secret Service 1s sup-
posed 1o stav close 1o the President and some
from that party, fanned ouwt | dont Know
whether they were FBI Agents on there, bul
some of them were in that group Like | say

there was a Highway Patrolman driving it. It
could of been state or Jocal

% You, with your own eyes, saw some of
those people fan out”

H: Oh veah, yeah | don't know 1f they were 1n
the car behind them or whal

M The reason we get confused, 15 they say
the only Secret Service Agent that retumed to
Dealey Plaza was Forrest Sorrels and thar
wasn't untl aboul 30 minutes after the assas-
Alnation

H: Well, that's all nght. It's no big deal, see
these things thev're tryang to - ane you all with
the government agency”

AM: Mo, | work for an aircralt indusiry in 51

Lougs!

S: I'm a Mechanical Engineer for OREQ Cor-
poralion

M & S: We do this for & hobby

H: Well on these. on this, they give you days
o report over there and testify, and il's a long
tune and of course, this guy really hammered
dawav at me on the on the telling everybody

it's on the sixth Nloor

M: He didn't show much respect for you

H: Mo

M: You were there He wasn'l there

H: Hell, vou'd think 1 shot the President the

way he was talking | don't know f this w; e

was !

the puy or nol

S Yeuh, he was abusive
H: That might have been the one they re-
placed on this Warren Comimission - 1 hope
g

S As il turned out
placed

M: IU's one they should have

H: Yeah, | dont know ths deal here. | thunk |
lad aboul a twenty-six page deposition on
there

S It was pretty long

H: And all of it was on stafl that | didn’t think
WS very pertinent, CoOurse, | wasn an mvesti-
gator | didn't Know

M: [i was the normal procedure to bring in
sspects, and you were assigned wath some
other officers to go W the ratlroad vards and
take off some transients and Hobos Which is
whalt | believe they were

H: Well vou know a lot of times when they
interrogaie someone, of course they had a big
job, and | think a lot of people focused on the
Dallas PD, well Enc Severeid and Harry
Reasoner started thewr jaws a working before
they had the facts. Then i started unfolding.
lots of things happened that vou heard il o ¢
tine and that was it

5: [hat was the problem walh thas, all along
they stuck their (ool m their mouth

il wasn't the one thev re-
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H: Well, after that deal on here, that's the way
[ rationalized n

M Well, that's why we're so gratelul to talk 1o
vou about it You were there - these other peo-
ple weren't

H: Some of the things thal they hammered a1
was so ansignificant 1o me. The maun thing
would be to try and find the unknown. In fact,
I believe we had one of our own officers slop
Oswald coming down the stairway Baker
knew the shots came from the burlding cause
he was deer hunting, and he laid his motor
down, one of the fellows, he stopped hum
coming down the stairway and he sav's," He's
all nght. he works here”. Well, evervbody
says, man, 1f he'd latched onto him. he would
have saved an officer from getling killed, but
the thing aboul if 15, what you're Iy cking for s
an unknown. If vou have someone that's 1o the
bullding that can vouch for this person 1o pet
sdentified, that's all it is. [f be did o1, Vi couly
alwavs know who he was

M: And he didn't come down with the nlle.
right?

H: No, he didn't come down with the rifle, so
[ would of dope the same thing
eise would have done the same thing Well,

evervone

B those things happen, so then a ol of people

have their own theory on this, so [ don't know

anything about it. Like | say, | just had a small

part o play o of, but 1 do remember this fel-

low and don’t remember all these thunes in

nere cause | never had read this [ may or inay

not have said these, I'm sure he's 201 the 1apes

on it

M In all faimess, il's just an excerpt; it's not

actualiy

H: That fellow did get a lot of olficers upset

and [ was just getting it

M: And then it was on Sunday morming, you

said you saw Jack Ruby at the corner of Hous-

ton and Elm

H: Saturday

M Saturday ok, I'm sorry, Saturday

H: Saturday, uh, the crowd down there, and

Wes Wise was down there talking to him

Wes Wise was a reporier al the fupe |

wouldn't let Wes Wise come in there

M: And, by any chance did you know Dallas

Uetecnive, E R "Buddy” Walthers?

H: Yeah They got this deal here on uh. | don't

know whether, i | 1old Foster or nol. but |

poinled oul, you know the mark on the cover

But like [ say, it could of been from a edger or
could of been from a bullet. But then on this

) "j”
Uliver Stone mowvie, they tried to make out

Iike it was a conspiracy because Walthers was
Boing down to __7_ and someone gunned him
down, Buddy Walthers was killed less than

four miles from here. He was arresting a fel-
low that had escaped and was shacked up with
some litle o' gal over there, so | undersiood
it Buddy Walthers let him g gel hus shurt or
go get his clothes or semething and he had 4
gun under them and he shot Al Maddox

S: Oh, Al Maddox was wounded”

H: Yeah, oh veah. Shot in the foot and then
that's how Buddy Walthers gor killed. [t had
nothing fo do with this Kennedy deal

M: He had lLike lorty-eight  felons, James
Walter Cherry and was well known to the [al-
las P.D

5: | didn't know he shot both the officers

H' Yeah, he kulled Walthers and shot Maddox
in the foot | know Al real well | dont know
where he 15 now

M: He's in Weatherloed Weatherford sound
right

H: He was out there with, ub

M: He's kin to Malcolm Summers, and [ve
been in towch with him the last vear. And he
does have some Jack Ruby material he is do-
mating 1o the (JIK) Center, because he would
like a display next to his partner, Huddy
Walthers That's the exact story M M addox
told me

H: | don't know on this. | may of said some
things n here that | was misquoted on that
mught be His mterpretation, he was trying to
get what he wanted He was Irying 1o get the
answers, he was trving real hard 1o get the an-
swers that he wanted. They were all insignifi-
cant. For instance on what floor 1t [shots]
came from on there, you can find out - vou
got the locahion, hell you can find outl what
Mlvor it was on - whether it was the [ifth Noot
of the sixth oor [t conie from that bulding!
M: That's what several people said

H: How can- you've gol to decide as guick as
you can, . whether it was FBI Agents, Alco
hol Tobbace dnd Tax, who ever it would be, o
Federal. local, state, you know, sherills ollice,
police department. We had several of then [11]
the area. Tu me that was insignificant, but
now then what they were Irying to do was
make @ case on come FBI, some Secrel Ser-
Vice man that was out of posttion, | guess |
don’t know

M: [ think wha Lhey were Irying 1o mply is
that if there were some sort of COMSPITACY,
possible they were phomy Secret Service men
H: No, everybody, there was enough people
around. We would of spotted 3 phony  Anoth-
er thing, they tried to put this on the DP.D.
You know the DP.D. was not n charge o
this. Chaefl Curry, like | say, gave them ev ery-
thing they asked for and then an exira fifly
men. Called in an extra fifty men' | believe

they were down, stashed out of sight. Out of
sight if they necded them. And, we did eVery-
thing that wanted | don't think we were cniti-
cized anything on this, then the [ntelligence

Section, later on,  asked us over that  Then
the FBI had some of their agents in the Intelli-
gence Department, one was transferred

M: The FBI didnt conperate very much

H: | don't know about that Again, | know we
didn't have anvbody-

5 1.C. Day spent some ime with me: he liked
o sum it up by saving, “there are too [any
cooks an the Kitchen”. It was too fragmented,
lw miany people doing too many things

H: Yeah, yeah, and you got to have one per-
000 1N Lh.th'-.‘

5. Right, nght. So ke said, too many cooks in
the Kitchen and this is what ends up

M Ope more question, Mr Harkness and
well pet out of your hair We really appreciate
your me and evervthing hid Buddy Walth-
ors falk to you sbout his investigation that day
over there with Joe Foster? Did he say any-
thing”

H' No, | dont believe | 1alked to Ruddv tha
day. | talked 1o, well, two Deputy Shenifs |
thought were deceased. Lummy Lews, [was]
one of them, he said | saw hum down on Man
He sad we ot sonve people on the OVErpass
! theught we had evervthing covered! And that
was the last words | said to him and then after
this was over, he just looked at me like that, |
sud, “Lummy, you know you're the biggest
lar in town " He laughed and he never did lat
me lorget that, "Oh, we gol evervihmg cover-
ed!™ - less than five minutes belore the shots
5 You said that five minutes belore

H: Yes, Lummy Lewis asked me aboul i
He's the Deputy SheniT He said we got some
exira men, they had people in the crowd He
sard, "IF ¥ou need some more, let me know.’
He sad, "1 think we got everything covered!”
He gave me thin 1000 yvard stare, so | sad,
Lummy, you got to be the bigeest liar in the
country

The rest of the video imterview was just chie-
char He didn't Kriiim Hrlj:gfr I:"ru.":' Whken
asked 1o dulograph Mark (Ogkes copy of the
Warren Commission Report, he saud ® I don't

Wil e .r i NN r_:r.-.." ||.'er.F.' f.‘;‘_”"l



COMMENTS ON:
THE ALVAREZ ANALYSIS OF

THE ZAPRUDER FILM
By A E Snyder & Margaret M Snyder

This note 15 a comment on Luis Alva-
rez s ‘explanation’ on the motion of Presi-
dent Kennedy's head observed i the
mavie taken of the assassination by Abra-
ham Zapruder Prof Alvarez published
this in the dmerican Jowrngl of Phisics
(AP} as part of an amicle enntled "A
Physicist Examines the Kennedy Assas
simation Film. [1]." The aricle has been
quoted m many places [2] as explaimng
the retrograde monon of President Kenne
dy's head, 1 e the fact that even though he
was shot from the rear according ta the
Wamren Commussion [3]. the Zapruder
film clearly shows s head bemp pushed
violently 1o the rear (and 1o the left)

Alvarez's AJP amicle does not, w
tact, explan or claim to explain the mo-
hon observed in the Zapruder film It
does provide a theory of how a nfle shot
could produce retrograde motion under
appropriate  condhtions and 1t demon-
strates that such conditions are not to dif-
ficult to produce in the form of melons
wrapped i strapping tape and shor with a
high velocity gun. It does not show thar
these conditions apply 1o the shot thaw
Killed President Kennedy At maost il pro-
vides what could be an explanation for
the 'head snap’, but stops well short of
demonstrating that this 1s, in facr, the ex-
planation

The remainder of this note 15 orpa-
mzed as follows. 1) Explanation of the
theory behind retroprade motion caused
bv nfle shots, 2) discussion of the detailed
measurements by Josiah Thompson [4)
with respect to this theory and 3) a pro-
eram of measurements that would allow
the 1ssue 10 be resolved It should be
noted that this note does not come 10 a
defimtive conclusion about the cause of
the backward motion seen n the Zapruder
film nor about the direction or number of
shots  Its major pomnt 15 to sugeest a line
of research that could resolve these 1ssues

Theory - Jet Propulsion

DATELINE: DALLAS

The basic mechamsm underlving
Prof Alvarez's theory of retrograde mo-
ton 15 that matter expelled from an object
that has beéen hit by a bullet can carry
more momentwm that the bullet even
though it receives only a fraction of the
bullers Kinetic energy of the mass of the
expelled matrer 15 substannally larger that
the mass of the buller  If matier 15 ex-
pelled i the forward direction wathi a mo-
mentum greater than the momentum
imparted by the buller, the object will end
up going backwards  This 15 the same
principle (conservation of momentum)
thar underlies jer propulsion

Prof  Alvarez demonstrated exper
unentally that this actually happens for
melons wrapped o strapping tape.  Super-
hickally, something similar seems 1o he
happeming 1o the Presrdent’s head i the
Zapruder film A cloud of blood, etc. be-
g ejected from the front of his head 15
clearly visible in the film  Howewver,
whether or not this cloud could have car-
ned enough  momentum © push the
President’s head as violently backward as
ochserved 15 a detaled quantitative ques-
non that has not been answered vet

To explam the theory of retrograde
motion, we begin by defining some of the
relevant quantihies and giving their values
if they are known or can be estimated n
the case of the Kennedy assassination [ 3]

M. = mass ol bullet = 16] = prains
LRl s -
V., Velowity of bullet = 600 meters per
sowCnd  [just Petore impact)
Y= momentum bullel = MV
b Kg-micter'ses (just belore impact)
E, = cnergy of bullet = PN, = 1800 Joules
P, = momentum of bullet remaining afler
nnpact

£, — energy of bullet aller impact
! Iractivn of bullets energy lost in passing

through ohjec UKW

The forgoing parameters describe the
bullet This next set descnbes the ohject
struck We divide the process into two
steps: 1) the impact of the bullet and 2)
the ejection of the matenal from the ob
ject. We assume all ejected matenal goes
forward This seems reasonable, since the

exit wounds are much larger than the g
rance wounds and thus anv matenal that
has been agitated by the passage of the
bullet 15 more hikely to be expelled from
the larger hole

M, = mass of object = 4 kgl

Py = momentum obect aller inthial impact

k., = kinehic energy of object aller mnilzal
mpact

velocity of object after initial impact

fraction of energy deposited i the object
that ends up as the kinetic energy of
gjected matenal or as Kinelic energy
of the obpect a5 o recoils against the
ejected material in the rest frame of
the abiect after the shot

M, = mass of gjected matenal

fraction of obpect's mass gjected = MM,
Vi = average velecity ol ejected material

P = momentum of ejected material

Ey = energy of epected material

M mass ol ohject aller ejecting material
M, M,
% " -l._'|-.u..:f:.' of ohpect aller 1.‘|-.'|..|:|;|||,:
Iiateral

pentue of obect aller :.‘||.'..!1r!i: ured
L .|'|"||

5 o
miate ral
cnergy of objec! alter ejecting matenal

Note for simplicity, we've treated the
object (head) as being free 1o move inde-
pendently of the neck or the rest of the
bady  To the extent that this i1s incorrect,
the effect would be 10 mcrease the effec-
tive inass of the head (M )

The moment lost by the buller and,
therefore, by the law ot conservation of
momentum imparted to the head can be
determined as follows

FLE, = BB = (=P VIM, (1)

where we have used the relanhon between
:Jlldll.:'rv. momentum and mass
(E = PF/2M). By conservation of momen-

tum P, =P.-P,, 50 we can wnle

2P.-P1/2M i2]

[ 5

solving lor V', vields

Py =B 0=k ). L3 i
'x-u}
This has two interestung muts: 1V F, = T10

as used by Alvarez which vields Pai =1,
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te all the energy and momentum of the
bullet transferred to the object and 2 F,
small which yields P,, = F.P./2 This se-
cond result can be written in the follow-
mg form

]l-l ¥ F'- !-1."1"".1 i4 !

This indicates that the momentem rransfer
(Py,) 1o an object needed to transfer a giv-
en amount of energy (F.E,) 10 an object
talls off with the velocity of the bullet
For small F, the fall off is as indicated in
equation (4)  This means that for the
swne level of damage, the higher the ve-
iocity of the velocity of the bullet. the
easier 1t will be 1o achieve retrograde mo-
Tion

Just after impact, the object has mo-
mentum P, and is moving at velocity of
Vi, = Py/M,, along the direction of the
bullet, | ¢ forward Next, matenial with a
mass given by M, is ejected in the for
ward direction. At this point, it is conve-
nient 10 work in the frame of reference
moving with the object after impact. 1e a
reference frame moving with velocity V.
along the direction of the bullet  The 1o-
tal energy (ejected matenal plus recoil) m
this frame 15 given by (F.F.E.) and the
total momentum n this frame is zero
Thus, the momentum (call it P) of the
ejected matenal and the remainder of the
object must be equal in this frame, so we
have

FRE, = P2M,-P/IM, = P2m  (5)

where m = M, M, /2M, M, is called the
reduced mass. Solving for P we get

P={dmF.FE)" =P(FFmMJ'" (6)

The velooity of the remaning object
this frame 15 V = P/M, . in the direction
opposite 10 the bullet. The overall direc-
tion back n the lab frame (or the car
frame in the case of the actual assassina-
tion) 15 given by

V=V, -V=
(PUMNCI-O1-F) 5 )-(FFmiM, ) 206 (7)
"Where f = M, /M, (the fraction of mass

Femaining in the object) should be near
L0 P, 15 the velocity the object would

have 1f 1t absorbed all the momentum of
the bullet and did not eject anything
This 15 reduced by the factor (1-(1-F.)'")
if the entire energy of the bullet is not de-
posited in the object The final piece, thal
15 subtracted. is the effect produced by
object recoiling against the ejected jet of
matter - namely P(F,F.m/M,)"*

If (F,Fom/MO'SF 15 greater  than
(1-(1-F,)' "), the final direction of the ob-
ject wall be opposite the direction of the
mcoming bullet The result in a particular
mstance depends on the parameters F,,
F.. and F, iwhich determines the reduced
mass (m)). For the melons used by Prof
Alvarez conditions are clearly such as 1o
produce such retrograde motion It is not
clear, a priori, what parameters apply to
the assassination of Presidem Kennedy
Melons may not be a very good model for
heads A gun with a higher velocity than
a Mannlicher-Carcano was used by Prof
Alvarez and an unjacketed hunting-style
bullet was used. So while ejected maters-
al can, i principle, explain retrograde
maotion such as seen in the Zapruder film.
it 15 oot clear that it actually does so
the case of the Kennedv Assassination
There 15 also the question of reproducing
the details of the head motion as will he
seen in the next section

DATA - The Measurcments of Josiah
Thompson

Josiah Thompson made very detailed
measurements of position of the presi-
dent's head in the relevant frames of the
Zapruder film.  He published [4] his re-
sults mcluding details of his methods, his
systematic checks and his error analysis
it s book Sl Seconds in Dgllas  Fig-
ure | shows Thompson's results for “the
distance of the president's head from the
top of the back seat.” Note that the veloc-
ity of the car was nearly constant (about 8
mph) dunng the relevant period of time
(1]

From this figure and the camera
speed of 18.3 frames'sec [10], one can
easily compute that the average velocity
of the president’s head between frame 312
(the last frame before impact) and frame
313 (the first frame after impact) was

about l'meter'sec.  The velocity before
impact was essentially zero. All this is,
of course, relative to the motion of the
car. Using M, =4 Kg pives P,= MV, =4
Kg-meters/sec for the momentum im-
parted to the head Using equation (2) we
can compute that this comresponds to the
bullet depositing about 1600 Joules or
89% of its pre-impact energy  This seems
large for copper claded bullet of the kind
that is supposed to have been used [1,5]
There should be experimental numbers
that would allow us to check this and we
are currently searching the literature try-
g to find them. It is imporant 1o note
that 4 Kg-meters/sec is a lower limit on
the momentum  If the impact occurred
half way between frames 312 and 313 in-
stead of near 312 the momentum imparted
to the head would have to have been R
Keg-meters'sec- substantially more than
the 6 Kg-meters/sec available from a bul-
let fired from a Mannlicher-Carcano
Also, 1f the camera speed were the nomi-
nal 24 frames/sec of Zapruder's camera
rather than the 183 frames/sec measured
by the FBI [1,5] or if the effective mass of
the President's head 15 substantially more
than our estimate, the momentum would
be too large to have come Ffrom a
Mannhcher-Carcano

In the next frame the momentum of
the president’s head has been reversed In
fact lus head has moved 14 cm- back-
wards! Examination of succeeding frames
then indicates his head continues back-
wards at a constant speed of about 0.25
metersisec. The change m velocity, 1.25
meters'sec, comesponds 1o a momentum
mpulse of 5 Kg-meters'sec. Can Prof
Alvarez's "jet propulsion” mechanism
provide such a large in impulse such a
short time (1/18 sec or less)?

There 15 not enough mformation in
the poor quality stills of the Zapruder film
available in the Warren report or in the
House Committee on Assassination report
to resolve this 1ssue The material ejected
from the President's head appears to fill a
circle shightly larger than a head or about
10cm in diameter  This means the lead-
ing edge of the matenal has moved about
30 cman 1/18 sec or less

Continued on following page.
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Continued from previous page.

We can pin this down a linle funher
by noting that if the bullet had transferred
all its momentum to the head it would
have taken 1/24 sec for the head 10 move
5 cm (as in frame 312 to 313), leaving
1/72 sec for the ejected material 1o reach
310 ¢cm. Thus, there must be a minimum
of 1/24 sec before the reaction sets in for
the observed forward motion to be consis-
tent with the Mannhicher-Carcano hypoth-
e515 This gives us a lower limil on the
velocity of 3 6 meters/sec for the leading
edge. If we assume this velocity applies
1o the entire mass of ejected matenial then
the mass must be in excess of 1 Kg 1o
carry enough momentum 10 reverse the
direchion of the head This 15 implausibly
large. However, the matenal could have
been ejected faster which would lead to
more reasonable masses, Tlus naturally
leads to another question: 1f the gjected
matenal can travel 30 cm in a nme sub-
*annially less than 1/72 sec, how come it

¢ at least 1/24 sec to be ejected” Why
do we see the head move forward ar all”
Since, the matenal has 1o be traveling at a
speed such that 1t can cross something the

size of head in a time small compared to
1772 sec, the ejechon would have oc-
curred on a time scale short compared 1o
1718 sec. The head should have just been
observed to go backwards, since the for-
ward motion should have been over be-
fore frame 313, if the observed ejected
maternial 15 to account for observed retro-
grade motion

Figure . shows a plot of the average
velocity berween frames denved from Jo-
stah Thompson's data. Tlus plot can be
used to make another argument agamnst
the hypothesis that the matenal seen be-
ing ejected could have caused the reversal
in direction  MNunely, if the matenal 15 1o
carry enough momenlum o cause this re
versal it must be ¢jected on a nume scale
small compared to the 1/18 sec. therefore
the acceleration due to this must have oc-
curred almost entirely an the 312-313 in-
rerval But the velogity m the 113-114
interval 1s only 0 23 metersisec. The av
erage velocity in the imterval 114-317 15
(6 metersisec and the frame by frame
varnanons are copsistent with a constani
velocity. Using Thompson's estimate of
s ermor (0 132 mches) we get an error on
the velocity for a single frame iterval of

0.063 meters'sec  Thus, 313-314 15 _||.1U.-.‘
bv about 2s or about a 5% Hfuctuation

Thus argues against the jet propulsion hy-
pothesis, but 15 not overwhelmingly con-
vincing

EXPERIMENTAL STUDIES

[t would be valuable 1o repeat Alva-
rez s melon expernnments but making much
more realistic mock-up of the situahion
and more detalled measurements: a) A
high speed camera should be used
(Alvarez used a Super & movie camera
with a speed of 24 frames per second) in
orcer 1o follow the jet propulsion process
in detail, 1e 15 there an mtial forward
motion followed by the backwards jer
propulsion 1/72 sec or so later or does the
entire inléraction occur on a much shomer
time scale’” A muler and a clock should
be in the field of view of the camera to
allow ¢calibranon of distance and time to
be made and checked against informanon
on distance 1o target, magnification and
camera speed. b) a ballistic pendulum ==
should be used 10 measure the velocity unl‘m.-i'-.[‘II
the bullet after it passes through the mel-
on and measurements of the mass of the

JFK DISTANCE FROM BACK SEAT JFK HEAD SPEED
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on and measurements of the mass of the
melon should be made before and afier
the shot This combined with measure-
ments of the velocity of the melon and the
set of ejected material should make it pos-
sible to check the theory in detail ¢
>omething more like a head than a melon
should be used for the target  Qne POssI-
bility 15 a skull filled with the 20%, gelann
used by the Edgewood Arsenal in such
rases (6) dl The correct gun (3
Mannlicher-Carcano not a high velocity
hunting nfle) and bullets (jacketed not
:oft-nosed) should be used

Josiah Thompson's measurements
should be repeated bath as an experimen-
tal check and to see if any new informa
tton can be extracted. In parmicular if the
President’s neck and shoulders move s1g
pificantly 1t could imply that the momen
um transterred was too large to come
from a Mannlicher-Carcane It would
also be interesting if the apparent leftward
component of the head moton could be
quantified  This might be achieved by
.measunng the posiion of the President's
nead relative to several points in the car at
vanous distances from the camera
To repeat Thompson's measurements, or
extend them, we need access to the bzl
quality color stlls he used and a good
quality measuring microscope  Another
useful check on Thompson's measure
ments would be to simulate them. e g
film a mock assassination using a camera
like Zapruder's and see if measurements
such at Thompson's can reproduce the re-
sults obtained with cameras aboard the
car or with high magmifications

CONCLUSIONS

Prof. Alvarez in his amicle i the
American Journal of Physics suggest an
explanation for the backwards 'head snap
seen in the movie taken by Abraham 7a-
pruder of the Kennedy Assassination We
have compared this ‘jet propulsion’ theory
with the measurements of Josiah Thomp-
son - We so not find enough information
~ o defimhively exclude the ‘jet propulsion’
wtheory, but on the other hand the evidence

15 only marginally consistent with the
theory  We believe that further experi-
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ment and measurement could resolve the
155U

Notes:

ol energy 1his also 15 the en-
g ol

A vire

H_'l. ST VALLOD
ergy translerred by the bullet. This 13
‘Ihh: basic ELRIHFATIS O ENE F"r".."lll.'”]

assumes F_= 1 1)

“This is a rough estimate for the mass of the
President's head It 1s based on a radius of
|Ucm and the density of water.  Path lgists
eem 1o use o rule ol thumb that head weight
18 about 20M% of body weight

[3]. For the President. who weighed 75Kg,
this yields & head mass of about 13Kg This
inplies a head density of aboul 3 times the
wialer which seems inplausibly
barpe head (AES) a bathroom

soale, | el 8 pouinds, 20 i1 seems that -:]\'.1: 1% I

density of
Laving my
gond estunate

Without
cult to extract such information from the Mic-
turcs published in AIP

appear that the time scale 15 much longer than
| 72 matertal 18 visible for

dnyiiung o s¢t the scale o 15 difli-

Hl'-'l-'l-l_"-.l.'rI i owaonld
P . Lhe el of
more than 3 frames, instead of just one as in

the Zapruder film

‘According to a footnote 1n the AIP article
Dr. Jobn K Latumer did repeal the experiment
hullets and 2
Alvarez that the effect was

using jacketed Mannlicher-
Larcano  He ol
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' BANG, ....BANG.BANG |

Traveling at 11 miles an hour. the same
speed the Presidential Motorcade trav-
eled through Dealey Plaza, a cardboard
farget challenged the accuracy of more
than 50 marksmen armed with a 6 Smm
Mannlicher-Carcano rifle.

From a wooden platform simulating the

sixth floor window of the smiper's perch |
at the Texas School Book Depository, |

the first independent field test of the
Warren Commission's version of the JFK
assassination was conducted in Central
Lake, Michigan

Some sharpshooters got off three shots in
3.6 seconds matching Oswald's pur-
ported action. A couple were able to
squeeze off two shots in 1.66 seconds
with the sluggish rifle. After two days of

was able to duplicate the speed and ac-
curacy of the sixth floor assassin as out-
Lined by the Warren Commission Report.
A shooter who was only an average shot
asa U.S. Maripe.

The event was sponsored by Richard Da-
vis, founder of Chance Body Armour,
which manufactures bulletproof vests
and other protective gear

John F. Kennedy
February 24, 1958
Denver University

It is no exaggeration 1o 5a)
that the struggle
tn which we are now engaged
may well be won ar lost

| in the
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STUDENT ESSAY:
ASSASSINATION
OF ONE

By Alicia Esslinger

he passage Ol unconscious e feveals
e mest obvious misconceplions What
looked like gold-plated truth in the exuber-
ance of youth appears cheap and thwartly n
the unforgiving life of expericnce  The
Anenican public was dangling like puppets in
the cross current of violence, thewr president
had just been assassinated In their milieu,
dislincthions  hetween and  duty
blurred. and murder became the cown of realm
Un November 22, 1963, Pressdent Joha F
sennedy committed suiaide political swcide

From the beginning of the Kennedy ad-
numistration, John Kennedy wenl out of his
way to tweak the neses of the Jdangerous and
powerful  Afler the Bay ol Pigs. Kennedy
personally emasculated the top echelon of the
ClA. mcluding director Allen Dulles. Also
during the three years ol his presidency, Ken-
nedy refired the head of the Scoret Service
HAelore his assassination, JEK had plans to re-
ire | Edear Hoover, the head of the FBL. Tt
was rumored that during the 19538 election
Rennedy was poing to rusticate Lyndon John-
s [ October of 1963, President Kennedy
signed & Nuclear Tesl Han [reaty, the purposc
of wWhich was to clummate all above ground
muchear testing [ he N-Test Treaty anpered the
entire Johnson famuly, for there was going to
be an wnmediale dechine in thewr earnings
Keanedy was a major supporter i the Civil
Kiphts Movement.  Although the American
populist adiared the innovations of President
lohn | Kennedy, the government! despised
them

The weather forecaster predacted a sunny,
cheerful day in Dallas, but this could nol be
the only time a meteorologisl was incorredt
As the Fresideatial motorcade propressed,
Nellie Connally, the governor's wile. tumed to
Pressdent Kennedy, "You cant say Dallas
doesn’t love you'™ Put just moments laler, a
tatal bullet wound to the head ended Kepne-
dy's pro-domunate life. These shots were said
to b the first shots fired in the Vielnam war
In Oxctober of 1963, John F Kennedy signed
the top secret National Secunty Memorandum
#263 INSAM) discluding the war in Vietnam
NSAM directed the return the return of 1,000
advisors from Southeast Asia by the end of
163 and complete withdrawal of troops by
the end of 1963 This memorandum angered
military personnel, because as a result, the

morality
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armed forces swould loose teng of billions of

dollars.  On November 20. 1963, despie
q4165, senior members of the U S Cabinet and
LIS Saigon command called for a massive
bulld up US troops in Vietnam  Just four
davs  aller IF:.L'.'LFIfd'!II'l!- asdassination, on MNo-
vember 16, Lyndon Johnson approved a secret
NSAM docwment calling for a forthright plan
for escalabion of the war i Vietnam, the de-
plovment of 115 combat troops, and the inva-
sion of Laos  Was it just coincidence that
alter the meeting in Honolulu on Movember
20, that 1in merely two days there would be a
new president, and in siX, o new policy in the
war” Il seems lo evidence, as though Johnson
Was anticipating a tum around in Vietnam
Immediately follow img the assassinahion,
Lvndon Johnson appownted a group of oificials
I concludye 1the f'.l['l[‘u;ﬂ:."lFa of MNovember 22
1963, This commission would be headed by
Tustice Earl Warren When Earl Warren was
first offered this posttion he declined, bul
lohnson pressured that i he Jdidnt  find
Uswald a lone assassin. World War 111 might
résult. O Movember 291963, Lvndon B
Johnson signed Executive Order #11130 1ist.
ing thal the purpose of the comnmnssion was
v ascertam, evaluale and report upon the
Licts relating to the assassination of late Presi-
dent John F. Kennedy and the subsequent vio-
lemt desth of the man charged with the
assassmation (Lee Harvey Oswald) ™ In 1966
criticisii of the Warren Report begun 1o prow,
mcluding 700 books written about a conspars
ay Fdward 1 Epstewn explained the comns-
Il the explicate purpose was

[ ascertam and expose the facts, the imphcate

spori this way,

purpaese was to protect the national interest by
dispelling runtors,”  The sole purpose of the
Warren Commission was 1o
scarch and leed the pabulum to the American
public

1c, the Warren Commission collapses hike a

iclectively re-
HBut after ¢ven a mere amount of log-

deck ol cards

Lee Oswald was completely mnocent of
the assassination, and the fact that hisiory
made a villain of him in some wavs 15 the
preatest imustice of all.  Lee Oswalds as-
sumed motive was a deranged desire to make
a name for himsell In 1964, the Warren
concluded that lee Harvey
Oswald, acting alene, fired three shots from
the sixth floor of the Texas School Book De
pository, killing President Kennedy  But at no
tme did the Warren Commission seem to
consider the basic legal nghts ol Oswald - the
assumption of inocence unlil proven guilty
the right to legal representation. or the nght to
cToss-examineg witnesses and evidence agains!

omnnssion

him. Lee Oswald, al no ume, had a l"nnd
Inal to defend his innocence, only the lapsed
conclusions of the Warren Report. One of the
ey exhibits that the commission considered
wias a mcture of Oswald with a Mannlicher-
Carcano, the gun found in the sniper’s nest in
the School Book Deposory. In the picture,
Lswald appears to have a flat, plump chin, but
in 4 mug shot, recovered from Dallas Police
Headquarters, Oswald's chin was pointed with
a ¢lefl. The sun itself will tell you that this
phioto 18 a fake. The shadow in this photo 15
behind and way 1o the nght of the figure, but
there 15 also 3 shadow beneath Oswald's nose
This then proves that at some tume there was
altering to this ["-J'Iﬂtl'h.'r.JF'h, a kev pece of evi-
dence that contnbuted 1o the Warren Report
The most withenng scom thal came
about the assassination was the commission's
findings that Kennedy and Connallv had both
been wounded by the first shot fired  For in
the hands of an expert marksman, working a
Manalicher-Carcano with out siming could be
lired no Taster then once every 2.3 seconds
Expert analysis of the Zapruder film showed
Connally reacting 1o a wound no later than 1 6
seconds alter Kennedv., Wih these record-
ngs, 1l 15 o slow for one shot, and yet t==
last for two shots [rom a boll action nfle. Was
support their single-assassin hypothesis, the
Warren Commission had to figure a way to
create only three shots Their solulion was
known as the "Magic Bullet Theory." With
this theory, a single bullet penetrated Presi-
dent Kennedy and Govermor Connally 2 total
ol seven himes. This "magie” bullet allepedly
enfered JFK's back, thrusting mm Torward,
and exiting s throat.  The bullet then made a
right hand tem and entered Texas Governos
UConnally’s right shoulder, exited s chest, and
passed through his wrist where 11 embedded
tself 1n the Governor's thigh. Later at Park-
land Hospital, the bullet was found on a
stretcher, wvirtually undamaged Hut when
prodding was done on Connally's thigh a
small metal fragmenl was recovered. A pns-
tine bullel, though, has all of it's metal intact
Hascoe Anthony While, s covert US. In-
telhgence operative, preserved matenals 1o his
military  tootlocker that could change the
course of history forever -\.n.l.'l"n.hnlt 10 docu-
mienls preserved by White umself, Kennedy's
assassination was an assignment”, the abjec-
tive of which was “to eliminate o Natiogal Se-
threat 1o world peace”™ White's
Kennedy's  assassipo™™*
however, seems more than a mere colhihs
dence. White served i the Manne Corps
wilh | ee Harvev Oswald in Marine Airr Wing

Cumnty

associahon  with



DATELINE: DALLAS

PHOTO: Harry Yardum



o

«EMEMBERING JFK...

By Frank DeBenedictis

Tucson, Anzona —- There is a bar on
Speedway Boulevard in Tucson, Arizona
with the ubiquitous name Dirtbag's
When one goes inside, they are struck by
two glass enclosed newspapers sitting side
by side and mounted on the wall. One of
the glass enclosed newspapers is about
President Nixon's resignation afier the
Watergate scandal  The other newspaper
15 the November 23, 1963 edition of the
St Petersburg Times with the headline--
SHOCKED WORLD MOURNS KENNEDY
ASSASSINATION. Dartbag's 15 a bar pa-
tronized mamnly by college students from
the University of Arizona nearby  For
someone who grew up in St. Petersburg, 11
was unusual 10 see the St Petersburg
Times on the wall in an Anizona collepe
bar

The day | walked wmto ths
establishment--the sign outside has a cap-

m under the name Dirthag's with the

1, "A Pant of Growing Up -- The 28th
Anmiversary of President Kennedy's As-
sassination.” | walked over to the wall 1o
look at the newspaper headline, and lefi
my notebook and camera on the bar
counter

When I returned to my seat, a voung
woiman sitting at the bar reminded me that
I shouldnt leave my belongings unpro-
tected. 1 rtold her that I was from Flonda
and explained my fascination with the
deja vu nature of the Times headline. She
seemed nterested. | looked at her for a
few seconds, and thought to myself aboul
how the Kennedy assassination had emo-
tionally touched people from all walks of
life

Thus woman appeared 10 be of the
average age for a college student Bur
then | wondered How far in years was
the effect of the shocking death of the
president felt”  Many newspapers and
writers have been quick to point out that
there 15 a generation of Amencans who
were either too young or weren't even

im when this event occurred. [ de-
cided to test their theoretical implications

The woman gave her name as Julie
She is 23 years old, and a law student at
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the University of Anizona She was bom
n 1968, well after the Kennedy assassina-
non, but her awareness of this event re-
flect a closeness that transcends academic
ability and pure historical scholarship

Julie had two older brothers (aged 34
and 32) and a 30 year old sister Her
mother had talked to her a lot about JFK.
as did her brothers and sisters  Conversa-
nons dwelled on the hope that Kennedy
had given people They also talked about
how the assassination had changed much
of this (many have talked about the de-
spaur that lingered long after the Kennedy
assassination)  But the mamn thrust of this
young woman's conversation were the
many questions that remained unanswered
in the assassination’s aftermath

The assassination lef many unan-
swered questions, and this 23 vear old
woman's feelings were not reallv very dif-
ferent from those of us in the over 35 gen-
eration. She ran down a list of several
conspiratonal  theones, other than the
traditional explanation of Lee Harvey
Oswald as the Kennedy assassin In-
cluded among them were FBI chief ] Ed-
gar Hoover and lus orgamization. She
also brought up questions of Oswald's as-
sassin Jack Ruby. "What if anything did
he have to do with 11”", she asked

Julie also expressed a fear that many
people older than her expressed abour
what happens if our current presidemt gels
assassinated.  Tlus 15 a view that many
gave Dittle thought about n the pre-
Kennedy days She expressed this in the
context that a new political awareness has
crept into our assessiment of political af-
fairs that didn't exist in the early 1960's |
couldn’t have explained it better myself

The other people in her party started
getting nto the conversation. Her fnend
Mike, who was also a law student at the
Umiversity, had lus back to the Times as-
sassination headline. When 1 asked him
about the headline, he repeated it word
for word. His concem over the assassina-
tion was there too, but his feelings were
slightly different from Julie's Mike saw
the Kennedy assassination as the end of
an era. The end of Camelot His aware-
ness of it reflected the feeling that there

would have been better iimes in the nJ

lon with Kennedy as president

Mike like Julie, talked about hus par-
ents, but descnibed them as being apolit-
cal Sull, even without the early
invalvement in polincal awareness, and a
lack of older siblings to talk to about JFK
with. Mike had a much more than super-
ficial awareness of the assassination and
exhtbited & metaphysical preponderance
about the events depicted in the 28 vear
old Times headline

The subject with the two students
tumed to the Oliver Stone movie JFK
Juhe was the outspoken one here.  She
expressed feelings about the soon to be
released movie in terms of what she had
seenn m the past by Stone  We talked
about Plateon, Bornm on the Fowrth of July
and [he Doors

She expressed a criticism that has be-
come common among film cntics towards
Oliver Stone movies. To her Stone's
Movies come across as being overly bold,
with very little room for subtlety. She
cnticized Oliver Stone i another wa
that I do not entirely agree with--as beink.
"preachy.” This was her own choice of
words

Both of these students agreed wath
me that the 1960's were an important de-
cade. 1 may add that they didn't need me
to tell them tlus. This importance of the
1960's was manifested not just in the JFK
assassination, but because of the Viemam
war, and the other eveuts that made up
that turbulent decade

With the spinit of the discussion still
wilh the JFK assassination, the conversa-
tien moved towards the music of the
1960, of which both students surprising-
ly liked This musical discussion inter-
lude started as we talked about The Noors
(both the movie and the innovative rock
groupl  We dwelled on the role of Val
Kilmer and his now almost lependary
likeness to Jum Morrison. | felt a need 1o
get back 10 the discussion of JFK, so |
asked Julie if she liked the Byrds (an
equally mnovative rock group that
came mto existence a few vears before
the Doors)  Julie looked at me and sai
“The Byrds were amazing ™ [ looked up
again at the 31 Petershurg Times JFK as-
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the jukebox | was looking among the
piethora of vintage and modern pop com
pact disks for a Byrds song called "He
was a Fnend of Mine”, but could not find
It. This was a song about the assassina-
tion of Kennedy released in early 1966 on
the group's_Tum! furn' Tigrn! album By
the time of this album's release, the shock
value of the event was long pone, but the
mood of the music attested to the new
mood of the country in this premature|y
post-Kennedy era
The mystique of the hennedy assas-
sination has grown far bevond those days
n the mid-1960's.  Today there are sucl;
diverse media items related 1o the assas-
sination as trading cards, videos, and the
many books that have been written on this
subject To date there have been over 600
books  There are professional conference
symposiums conducted n Dallas, Texas--
the home of the JFK assassination. and
assassination newsletters owr of Dallas
and Washington, D.C
,. Critics who cry “commercialism”
cannot deny the mystique of the Kennedy
dssassmation. A mystique that will exist
as long as there are questions of the assas-
sination, and answers that are inconclu-
sl Ve
For this writer, the afternoon at Dirt-
bag's was a combination of hearing about
the present and delving into the past. The
younger people at the bar may not have
experienced the iminal shock of the assas-
sinanon, but did understand 1. They did
feel and understand the aftermath, as they
had experienced many dinner table con-
versations about this event
Everybody who was old enough 1o
remember the Kennedy assassination re-
members where they were when the event
ook place For me it was Mr Leroy
Kaufman’s 6th period American History
class at St Petershurg Senior High
School
ihe room had been silent for most of
the class period, as we were taking an
exam. There was some noise outside the
plassroom window, as a man was listen-
)ng to a portable transistor radio.  Mr
Kaufiman walked over to the window and
started talking to the man with the radio

sassination headline, and walked over 1o
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They talked for a few minutes The class
tackled the history test while noticing that
something was up

After the conversation had com-
menced, our listory teacher silently
walked up to the blackboard  The
puzzled class looked up as he wrote the
names.. Garfield, McKinley, Lincoln with
the dates of their assassination

Then he went 10 line four and started
writing the letter K Before he had fin-
ished writing the name you could hear the
groans, and see the total shock of the stu-
dents in the lustory class. Mr Kaufman
had written Kennedy's name and we had
gotten a lustory lesson that day that we
would never forpet

For the lugh schoal students in that
class the Kennedy assassination had an
addiional shock effect, as the nation's
leader had visited the Tampa Bay area on
November 18, just four dayvs before his
death  Many writers feel the turbulence
af the 1960's was ushered in by this event
The Kennedy assassination is seen as the
defining moment for the rest of the de-
cade. For the people in the Tampa Bay
area, it was this, and n a very local sense
was a slap n the face of reality for the
turbulence of the decade to follow The
mital shock effect of the assassination
died out, but something remained in the
psyche long after as a reminder of the
evenn

About two and a half years after the
Kennedy assassination, | was SIHNg 1 a
Humanities class at St Petersburg Jumior
College A woman who had also attended
St. Pete High, and had graduated a vear
earhier than myself was sitting next to me
The nation was again in tarbulent times.
and we would get into discussions about
them We had talked somewhat about
President Kennedy, but the main subject
wis the burgeoning war in Vietham |
thank her for being one of the first people
| was 10 have meamnghul dialogue with
about the Vietnam War

The despair that followed the Kenne-
dy assassination, that ambience of de-
spair, conlinued following the nation
when the Vietnam war got started Pop-
ular songs like Barry McGuire's Eve of
Pesteviction with a theme that, like Oliv-

er Slone’s movies, came across with very
little subtlety portraved this new mood
Barry McGuire's message was loud and
clear, but still of despair. In a mare sub-
te vem, the Byrds' wne Ejphr Miles High
also had a theme of this sort. That same
ambience carries over to today. It is per-
vasive as we talk about new scandals or
questionable activities whether they be
Watergate, Iran-Contra, or television
preachers. Shame on the young lady from
the University of Arizona for calling
Oliver Stone preachy'  Applause to you
and your friends though for understanding
and feeling the ambience of the JFK as-
SASSINAton

KENNEDY
Theodore C. Sorensen
' (Special Counsel to the President)

“Ihe truly extmondinary man,” it has been
writlen,” is truly the ordinary man™ The fir
time [ met Juhn Keanedy | was immediately
impressed by his “ordinary” demeanor--a
quality that 1o itselfl is extraordinary among
politicians.  He spoke easily bul almasi shy-
Iy, without customary verbosity and pom-
posity. The tailor-made suit that clothed a
iall, ican frame was stylish. A thaich of
<hest-nut hair was not as bushy as canoonist
had portraved . He did nol try 1o impress
me, a3 office-holders 5o oficn do on first
mechings, with the sirength of his handshake,
or with the importance of his oflice, or with
the sound of his voice.

| came to marvel at his sbility 1o look al his
own drengihs and weaknesses with ailer de-
tachment, his candid and objective [ i BeE
%o public questions, and his insistence in cut-
ling through prevailing bias and myths o the
heart of the problem. He had a disciplined
and analytical mund, Even his instincts,
which were sound, came from hiz reason
rather than his hunches. He hated no enemy,
he wept af no sdversity. He was neither will-
g nor able o be flamboyant or melodra-

malic.

But | also keamed 1 time that his cool, ana-
Iytcal mind was stimulated by warm, com-
passionale hear.  Benesth the carchul
pragmatc approach lay increasingly deep
convictions on basic goals and unusual de-
temmination to achieve them. "Once you ay
you're going to sciile for second, that's what
happens to you in life, | find ™ Jack

| mever seltled for second when first was avail-
able
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Continued from page one.

Almost every single point made by
Dr Crenshaw was to be found in a com-
prehensive interview i my own book,
High Treason 2 ° along with the inter-
views of almost every other witness in the
case, and ol came off the press on the
sune day as Crenshaw's book  There was
one hundred percent backing for nearly
all of the doctor's major observations
from his colleagues in my book  Unfortu-
nately, few knew it at the time

Crenshaw was kepl apant from me
and 1solated  His publisher was able 1o
armange a4 maximum  publicity  effor
which entirely co-opted my publisher's
effort. and | was not on a single nanonal
television show or news broadcast  The
vital research 1 had struggled to compile
was in grave danger of baing remmndered
and lost. To spite this, a maximum eflfort
by mv publisher and the distributors who
helieved in my work got my book on the

¢lves in many bookstores, and for four

weeks Mieh fregson J was on [he New
Fork Jimes” best seller hist, only to steadi-
Iy lose ground to many other books whach
surfaced at the same time, most of which
had not only nothing new to offer, but
fraudulemt theones to boot.  Promment
publicisis and writers i the ¢ase claimed
to be "researchers” when they had never
done any onginal research and self pro-
clumed ballisnes experts changed the
lnguage of the autopsy report ta suit
their sensanional theones

Crenshaw’s opening shot was a good
one on lus first elevision broadcast, but
the followmng broadcasts saw a steady de-
cline i lus ablity to project the important
ideas and observations he had  Soon,
strong charges surfaced and he came un
der suff cnncism. It appeared that lus
colleagues were denouncing lum across
the board. when n fact their statements
had been responses to specific queshions,
one of which dealt wath Crenshaw's state-
ment that President Johnson had called
“arkland Hospital at the nme they were
operating on Lee Harvey Oswald and try-
ing to save s hfe  Few could imagine
that thns was true

DATELINE: DALLAS

This statement was distorted in the
press to sound as though Johnson called
hun--Charles Crenshaw--a mere resident
i surgery, when i fact Johnson had
asked 1o be connected with anyvone in the
operating suite. Even that was instantly
doubted, as 1t would sound peculiar that
the President would be calling ar all

OFf course we know that Johnson had
called Captain Will Fntz after Oswald's
arrest, and had otherwise involved lum-
self closely in the case following the
shooung, and | myself discovered doctors
who cormoborated the call from Johnson 1o
Parkland, since they were near the phone
when Crenshaw. quite through happen
stance, picked up the receiver

Johnson wanted a deathbed confes-
sion from Oswald, if possible, and Drs
Philhp Williams and Robent McClelland
verified this to me. and the day after the
Journal of the Amencan Medical Associ-
anon's press conlerence. |1 so nfonned
Lawrence Alman of [he New Yord
Fimies, along with other informanon refut-
g some of the false statements in the
IAMA amicle But before Fe New York
finigs comoborated the Johnson call in
Larry Altnan's article ' | the atempt was
made by JAMA 10 discredit Crenshaw al-
together on the basis of the skepticisin
about the call  Never mind that he was
talking about two shots from n fromt
siniking the President  That was not dis-

cussed

The fact that what he was saving n
almost every respect was no differem
from what any of the other doctors insist
upon 1o this day was overlooked because
the media did not really know the evi-
dence, and 1 was the only person talking
o nearly all of the medical witnesses at
both hospitals. | was almost the only per-
son who was the repository for all of this
i fonnation

The American Medical Association
launched their attack on May 19, 1992
The day before, [ received word in a rath-
er mystenous fashion that the Journal of
the Amencan Medical Association was
having this affair, and publishing an ar-
ticle that concerned my research. | still
find it strange that 1 was probably the
only cntic to know about it, and that

when 1 called JAMA 1o find out if T coul™ds
get m, | received what amounted to an'he
mvitation, though it may have been mere-

Iy kindness. Perhaps they needed a mad-
man to provide "balance” for the affar
Man, | was normally barred from all the
conferences and evervthing else, being a
“disruptive nfluence!” But then, they all
needed shaking up and shock tactics!”?

[ left for New York within the bour
and staved over night, anticipating the
worst from these people

The following morning | went to the
place where the press conference was be-
ing held and was bniefed by J4MA offi-
cials before going on. | sull feel that the
circumstances were rather strange be-
cause [ was told when 1 could talk and
when not to. It was almost as though |
was being given a signal when [ could
open up  To this day | wonder if they
Knew what was going to happen.  Some-
body must have had a personality profile
on me--if they did--because afier the pre-
sentation and some questions, 11 became
my press conference, (thev should have
known this was going to happen, as 1 wy ™
the enfanr rerrible of the assassinanon
cntics!] though | had my own press con-
terence the following week, which in ev-
ery respect was most extraordinary

Twelve television cameras were set
up m a bank along the back wall, and
those cameras represented everv national
network and then some. The AP, Reuters,
Der Amegel, The New York Tines, and the
press from all over was there. Tlus was
an event'! But who needed one more ex-
ercise n sensattonalism” All | knew was,
I wasnt getting out the momentous find-
tngs of my new book and research, and
evervone else was all over the news. Tlus
was guemlla‘gonzo joumalism. | can re-
call my actions at the last press confer-
ence the House Assassinanons Committee
held i 1979 the day before, Chief
Counsel Robert Blakev threw me out, but
I was back mn a flash with a congressional
pass’

Dr George Lundberg appeared with
his stooge, Dennis Breo, who wrote the
article they were s0 hot to tell the wor™* )
about  Raght away a lot of us were w
denng why the AMA would go the such




eftort to publicize an article dealing with
matters far from their normal realm” But
was that s0” Weren't they sued for anti-
trust violahions” What was the AMA any-
way? After all, Amencan Medicine, once
the finest in the world, was no longer de-
livering the health care 1t had in the past,
and we had descended to the level of third
world countries in some respects  Ob-
viously, the AMA was alreadv in the hab-
it of sticking it's nose 1o a lot of things
that used up the energy for their inkerent
purpose. Medicine The doctors who
should have been treating us with some
charity were abroad increasing the world's
population past the breaking point, while
their colleagues at home were Increasimg
their pocketbooks and breaking ours, ne-
glecting everybody in the middle who
couldn't afford medical care and who
could not qualify for medical insurance

S50 why were they doing  this--
mrerferng in our investipation of the as
sassination of President Kennedy?

Lundberg smoothly began 1o ex pound
Yipon the "findings” of their “investiga-
tion " 1 had 1o laugh nght away, though |
was a little scared that all of this would
have some real and telling truth that
would blow me out of the water Instead
what | heard was distortion afler distor-
fon, omissions, musrepresentations and
outnight fraud and lies. One more outfit
joined the ranks of the perpetrators and
became accessories after the fact

Lundberg claimed that the autopsy
doctors proved that the smgle bullel
theory was correct and that one lone as-
sassin shot the president from behind, and
nobody else was involved* Almost every
phrase he uttered was wrong, a lie, or just
plain mistaken, 1o put the best face on it
I was stunned. 1 could not believe my
ears. One joumalist tumed to me and
said, I feel like | am in Berlin 1 1938 *
Right on, I thought'

Lundberg, after perfunctorily intro-
ducing their boy, Dennis Breo, spun rap-
idly into the second of the two articles
JAMA was publishing in their May 27th

umber " The second of the articles dealt
with five of the Dallas doctors and pres-
ented them as being in opposition 1o
Crenshaw, the public target of the two
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preces, which for want of a berter way to
descnibe them, were among the worst ex-
amples of yellow journalism since the
profession began. Innuendo and sly lan-
guage made the reader into inquire into
what else Crenshaw had to say

What we gor were quotes from the
Dallas Doctors indicating that Crenshaw
was some kind of a fraud. "They empha-
size they believe Crenshaw is wrong ™
About what” This 15 not stated  "His
¢laums are ndiculous,”” Dr. Charles Bax.-
ter 15 quoted as sayving  Not that Baxter
was referring to only one statement before
he had been shown the facts on it, and not
that Baxter fundamentally agreed with
Crenshaw on the main points of evidence
as 10 the appearance of the wound on the
throar as looking like an entrance wound
and other matters. Baxter shortly thereaf:

ter reaffirmed that it was an enirance
wound in Dallas *
"Crenshaw's conclusions are dead

wrong,” Dr Jeukins is quoted as saying
Yet at the same Dallas forum two weeks
later, Dr. Jenkins not only reaffirmed his
statements i his reports after the assas-
sination and 1o the Warren Commission.
but described having his fingers in the
holes in both the President's head and in
s back, and saving that one could not
se¢ the massive hole in Kennedv's head
without lifting i

The JAMA anicle claimed that Dy
Malcolm Perry said that "When 1 firs
heard about Crenshaw's claims. | was
consideriig a lawswt” " Not that Perny
had been misinformed about what Cren.
shaw had said. and not that Perry and Dr
Crenshaw were in fundamental agreement
on other imporant peints The statement
Perry is made to say is Lrimg facig off the
track because there is nothing that Cren-
shaw said about Perry that is damaging,
derogatory or actionable He had no pos-
sible reason to sav this

But the doctors were being set
against each other, just as some assassina-
ton cntics were starting to accuse these
same doctors of lying, the very same crit-
Ics who had previously relied upon what
these doctors were saying were now dis-
crediting their own witnesses for the sake
of some single point in the evidence

‘All four agree, in Carnco's words,
that ‘nothing we observed contradicts the
autopsy findings that the bullets were
fired from above and behind by a high-
velocity nifle ™' Yes, but nothing they
saw contradicts shots from in front, nor do
their observations of shots from behind
preclude shots from in front, something
mast of the doctors have discussed or be-
lieve i, and the fact thar the autopsy re-
port indicated shots from behind in no
way conflicts with or precludes shots
from in front. Once again semantics raise
1ts hoary head

The truth 15, | was the real target of
all of this, but they chose an oblique ar-
tack in order to deny that all of these doc-
tors had been nterviewed by me and that
I published faithfully what they had to
say. They were trying 1o make it look
like anybody else who wrote about the
medical evidence in the case had to be
full of crap because they, The Jowrnal of
the Awierican Medical Assoctation. had
mvestigated the whole business and found
it false | don't think they dared attack me
directly because the integrity of my re-
porting was too well known by then

But an alleged psychologist and
teacher of same was then fielded in our
research pazette, he Third Derade. who
altacked the whole business of reporting
SYEWITNESS teslmony gip s, SavVing it was
mvalid altogether  He claimed that the
only correct line of inquiry had to be
scienhific (with s definition, of course),
overlooking the fact that this was a legal
mveshgation under the rules of law and
evidence, and not of science

This was an exercise in pure propa-
ganda of the Hitler and Goebbels varnety
It was the Big Lie techmique spelled out
so well in Mein Kgmpl, where one need
only state the lie as truth, and it becomes
fact  They dealt in conclusions as fact
conclusions drawn from slender evidence
threads of circumstances, abour as fake as
a three dollar bl

Breo, the ostensible author of this
piece of trash soon to find its way into the
pages of People’™ magazine in truncated
form, got out a few words, looking for all
the world like a plucked chicken ready for
the pan - Continued on following page.
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| managed to get in a couple of ques-
tions, and pass around some for other
Journalists to ask, only one of which got
asked, in my desperaton

One of them was, "How could John
Connally have been hit wath the same bul-
let when more lead was found in his body
than was missing from the magic bullet™"

Lundberg replied, "l cannot pet into
any other people or questions here other
than whar happened to John Kennedy '
Here he was avoiding the key point
whereby the whole Warren Repon hung
Dr. George Lundberg insisted that he
would nor talk about any other points of
evidence that were not discussed in his
article

The reporters wanted to know from
Lundberg how come the doctors weren't
there? How come, indeed, were there no
witnesses at all there” After all. | had
been producing them

The room full of reporters seemed
tense 1o me. | became more insistent and
tned 1o get 1in more gqueshons, and | was
threatened | saw the secunty people and
officials cirching, closing in on me  They
were spaced along the walls at precisely
equal intervals. Finally Lundberg threat
ened me. "Mr. Livingstone (Now every-
one knew who | was!) you were wamed
before you came in here  Now 1 must ask
you to leave if you do not be quiet " So |
was silent for a time and soon Lundberg
and Breo quit their exercise in propagan-
da. That 15 when | stood up and began
denouncing the whole deal

"This 15 cooked,” | shouted "The
whole report 15 cooked " That's when the
television cameras came down from ther
tripods and made a circle around me  No-
body was going to drag me out of there
then. All the reporters closed n, wnnng
furiously. [ thrust my book forward in
front of the television cameras. giving my
publisher, Herman Graf, an orgasm that
might when he saw 1t on the pnme time
news The photograph of me was pub-
lished around the world with my big
maouth open and my book finally getting
some play. [t wasn't dead yet and mavbe
would not die after all'
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writing, had 1o keep irving, 1f [ was to get
this case out in the open and keep 1t alive
Everybody from Cliver Stone to the AMA
was trying to cover-up the real facts

For an hour and a half | talked 1o
them, answered questions, and delivered
an imprompiu lecture on the case [t was
clear the reporters were hungry for in-
formanon. Or were they merely after the
bizarre” They already had what they
wanted. | was their resident madman,
and that's the parr of me that was shown
on the six o'clock news. Nothing of
substance--no specific criticism of either
the JAMA article or the official story was
printed or broadcast Only my statement
that it was "cooked ©

What the reporters did was regurg-
tate exactly what they had been told dur-
ing the propaganda briefing. It was like
the Iraq War, Desert Stonm They printed
what the government wanted them 1o
prnt. It was like what | was later told a1 a
privaie dinner given for me at the Nanon-
al Press Club in Washington. What |
didn't know was that too many of the re-
porters knew which side their bread was
buttered on, or were just plain afrmd to
say or do anything else. Long experience
with what happens 10 whistle blowers and
people hike me 10ld them to keep their
mouths and pens silent. The next week |
would have much better luck with the As.
sociated Press and a free-lance Reuters,
but only after | had been fed through a
meat prinder, and myself and the autopsy
witnesses | had produced proved them-
selves

And then the strangest thing hap-
pened. Throughout all this, when | was
surrounded by many reporters and televi-
ston cameras, | glanced over at Lundberg,
who had one or two people to talk to
them, bonng them some more He
seemed a bit forlom, but was 1t planned
this way? [ didnt realize at the moment--
because there had not been time to read
the long amicles thoroughly dunng such a
meeting, that the autopsy photographs had
acually said some things that corrobo-
rated the central focal pomnt of my re-
search. That the autopsy photographs and
X-rays were forged

But | knew then that | had to kesp

It came nime to leave the room,
the last of the reporters preceded us
through the door | didnt want 1o be
alone, so some of them told me they
would go outside with me  But as we left
the room, reporters asked me to pose for
more pictures, and then Lundberg put hus
arm arcund me, and there we were, the
two antagonists, arm in arm, hike two dev-
s | sure would like 1o get one of those
pictures
L]

Let us review some plamn facts in the
evidence, and then take apani the J4MA
article piece by prece. We have to take it
apant because rare in our modern history
has there been such vellow joumahlism
which will so effect how our history 13
written and what people think henceforth-
-motivated merely by a press release and
statement of a hist of outnght lies so bla-
tant that their slavish regurgitanon verba-
tim by the press--threatens whatever
remaimng viability our polhitical system
and orgamzation has

During the J4AM4 press r:ﬂnf:r-:;:h_
May 19, conducted by Dr. George Lu.
berg, the editor of the magazine, Lund-
berg lamely disassociated himsell from
the Amencan Medical Association itself
Clearly, he mnflicted lns propapanda on
the nanon under the protection of the
AMA, but without their sanction. This
should give some 1dea of the ethics wlach
we will discuss

some facts On the day of the assas-
sination the doctor (Malcom Perry) who
performed a tracheotomy on President
Kennedy announced at a news conference
on three occasions that there was an entry
hole mn the President’s throat from a shot
from in front  That doctor obliterated the
evidence of the entry hole. s0 it was not
seen_or_known about at the autopsy It
was not “Scientifically measured or pho-
tographed,” as the J4MA article implied
all of the wounds had been

Years after the autopsy, several other
Dallas doctors testified to the House Se-
lect  Committee  on  Assassinations
(HSCA) that it looked like an entry hole

X-rays of the neck were closel
amined at the autopsy and no damage 1o
the cervical vertebra was seen, as well as
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no metal dust or fragments from any bul-
let striking any part of the neck. accord-
tng to those I have interviewed. Anything
like this would have been noted in the ay-
topsy report, since such findings would
support the theory the government wished
to state as fact that a bullet had traversad
the neck back to the front and gone
through John Connally But such bone
damage and metal was seen on the X-rays
that turmed up four vears later, along with
the drastically moved rear head entry
wound, the missing face. and big hunk of
lead on the outside of the skull

The primary assumption, therefore. in
the autopsy report that a bullet hiad exited
the neck and gone through John Connally
was a fabricated upon no evidetice at al]
~umerous Dallas doctors who saw ihe
wound before the trachea incision was
made through it have never retreated from
their position that the throat wound was
an entry from in front  They repeated this
to the author, and three of the same doc-
tors quoted by JAMA on the matters (the
pttempt 10 penerally  discredit D
Crenshaw--another of the Dallas doctors)
were present and repeated their observa-
tion of an entry hole in the throat at a ma-
jor forum two weeks after the JAMA news
conterence. The forum in Dallas ar-
tempted to distort their findings and use
them against Dr Crenshaw, who had
dared ro wnte and publish a book about
what he saw  Crenshaw was in Fact acting
45 an unofficial spokesman for all of the
other Dallas witnesses, since he was say-
ing nothing whatsoever that they had not
said before

JAMA made a gross attempt to use
the Dallas doctors There was an equally
Eross attempt to use the autopsy doctors
on the basis of an “mvestigation” by
TAMA and alleged interviews with all of
these witnesses.  Statements were made
for the first ume the doctors decided 1o
speak out, ostensibly because of the Stone
film, but really because of the two best
selling books on the medical evidence.
one by Crenshaw, and the other by my-
feif.  The fact 15, the JAMA amicles

voided any discussion of nearly all the

points of medical evidence which we are
detailing here
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How can we respond to such blatant
fraud by an orpanization with the prestige
of the Amencan Medical Association”
Their articles relied upon smear tactics.
omission, distortion, and outright fabrica-
ton

Some of the falsifications in the
J4MA anicle include crude innuendo and
implications that Dr. Crenshaw could not
have been present when Kennedy was at
Parkland Hospital /404 savs that Cren-
shaw 15 not mentioned in the "summary
Warren Report  Neither are most of the
other witnesses who are in the appen-
dices In Volume Six of the Appendices,
Crenshaw is mentioned by no fewer than
five other medical witnesses as being on
the scene, and detailing that he perfonmed
a cut down on the President's leg. Some-
one didn't do their homework. But accy
racy dudn't matter to the J4MA elite Al
they were afier was a restatement of the
official story based on fabricated and
flimsy evidence

TAMA, claiming 10 have interviewed
the autopsy doctors, quoted them as ridi
culing the idea that generals and admirals
were present at the autopsy  In fact, the
Assassinations Commattes published a list
of numerous flag officers present, and
some of these men who assisted at the au-
topsy told the story at my press confer
cnce a week after JAMA's that General
Curhis LeMay and "the entire Joint Chiefs
were there  [In fact, that is the most res-
sonable assumption, because enlisted men
certainly would not have filled up the
large gallery viewing the autopsy

Herein we have the son of problem
which  occurs  when mexpenenced
Joumalists attempt to pontificate upon the
evidence in this case with inadequate
preparation, and who put their own spin
on what they think they are being told by
4 witness. [t takes vears to study this
case Dennis Breo then repeated his many
false statements in People  mapazine
shortly after he published his aricls in
JAMA  Both amicles, like the headlines
emblazoned over America the following
day, proclaimed "Autopsy Doctors Sure
JFK Shot by One Gunman " Nowhere in
the JAMA article, which focuses on this
statement. do the doctors say anything of

the kind, and nowhere in the autopsy re-
port or i any of their other testimony do
they say it The autopsy repon says that
the President was shot by “a person or
persons unknown " The whole point of
JAMA's propaganda perpetrated on the
world 1s to get across the lone punman
thesis, something like the House dis-
proved at the very least The lone gun-
man conclusion is not related in ANYWay
o any statement of evidence in the J4AM4
armicle or anywhere else

As for the shots fram belund, I'll ac-
cept that the President was shol from be-
hind, but there 15 clear evidence that he
was also shot from in front.  As for the
saune shot gomng through both Kennedy's
neck  and John Comnally, Dr Roben
Shaw said it well enough when he ndi-
culed the idea at the Dallas forum Jupe
iy

When JAMA gquotes Dr. Camico as
sving, “Nothing we observed contradicts
the autopsy findings that the bullets were
fired from above and behind by a "high-
velocity nifle.” tlus 1s a non seguitinr and
meanmgless  Most of the Dallas doctors
actually believe the President was shot in
front, and that is the reason why some of
the key doctors who saw the throm wound
are not quoted in the article. They 1o01d
tor tned to) Arlen Specter that the throat
wound was an entry wound, and they cer-
tainly insisted on it to me lasi vear, which
15 one reason SAMA  put forward their at-
fempt to cover-up. In other words, it 1sn't
just Dr. Crenshaw who is insisting on it to
this day | have published all of this testi-
mony

LCenamnly the President was shot from
belund, but he was also shot from the
front, and the wire story claiming that the
autopsy doctors said that these shots were
fired "by a single punman” was nothing
that the autopsists have ever said. and
even il they had smd it, would be bevond
their competence

Evervone in Dallas knows there was
a big ambush that tragic dav, with gun-
man all around the car.

Continucd on following page.
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Continued from following page.

The JAMA article makes a big point
of quoting the autopsy doctors as stating
that the bevelng made it quite clear
where the bullets emtered and exited the
head Nothing could be farther from the
truth, since the photographs showing the
edges of the larger defect show no bevel-
g at all  One sees beveling around the
edres of a small semucircular hole at the
edge of the large defect. evidently i the
back of the head, which would mean that
A bullet or fragment gxited there, though
It 15 about n the position of the entry in
Hume's autopsy report  The senucircle is
too large for an entry, since a living skull
actually closes up shightly smaller that the
diameter of the buller rraversing it It s
doubtful that the photograph 15 entirely of
Kennedy's skull

According 1o Dr. Humes, in fact, they
had no entry or exut during the autopsy
until bone fragments armived hours afer
they began 1o work, allegedlv from Ken-
nedy's head. which seemed 1o show the
entry hole in the back of the head. but
down near the hairline, at or “slightly
apove the occipial protuberance *  They
didn’t have it until then because there was
no bone w the back of the head

How, then, do we have an X-rayv with
an intact back of the head” And how do
we have a large 6.5 mm in diameter
convement, eh”) buller fragment on the
ouler table of the skull a half inch from
that alleged entry hole w the cowhck”
Clearly we are talking abour two different
small holes i the back of the head Un-
torunately, there 15 no proper chan of
evidence on these bone fragments

In addition, the 1ssue 1s where 15 the
large defect” Tt 1s not placed in the ar-
ticle, 50 the statement 15 meaningless

We have chains of ¢vidence on the
smallest metal fragments found on the
floor of the limousine the next day, but
nat on these bone fragmenis, which clear-
Iy did not perfectly fit the edges of the
skull's defect They could have come
from some other corpse. Not all of the
bone was buned with the bodv  Who
made that decision and why”

DATELINE: DALLAS

Then Dr Charles Baxter 15 used by
Breo and Lundberg to refute the possibil-
iy that LBJ called the hospital when
Oswald lay dying  They make it sound
like the call was to Crenshaw alone  The
fact 15 that Crenshaw merely picked up
the phone and the President was on the
other end. Dr Phillip Earl Williams was
standimg alongside Crenshaw and has cor-
roborated thus  These are religious and
honest men i Dallas and they don't make
things like thus up It 15 well known thai
LBJ was making a lot of calls connected
to the assassiation, such as those 1o Fritz
and Curry, and personally took a hand n
events ARer all. it was lus home rurt

‘In truth, though, there were no ex-
aminanons,  measurements. or  phote
graphs pertormed i Parkland’s Trauma
Room | that in any wav, shape. or form
allowed any of the physicians attending
the Presidemt to make any meaning ful
evaluation of the entry and exit punshot
wounds and the lorensic circumstance
(sic] of death.” This shows the mtellectu
al poverty, ehitism, and fundamental dis-
honesty of an orgamzation purporting to
represent the medical community of the
Umited States  So too there were no ex
aminanons, measurements, or  photo-
graphs made at the autopsy of the entn
bullet hole m the President's throat, be
ciuse they did not know that the Presiden
was shot i the throat until the next day
The autopsy report was blatantly ludeed
on thus pont, since as Humes admits, he
did not know about the wound until he
called Perry, whe told lum 1t was an entry
hole  Humes promptly had a light go on
which told im thar  was an exit hole
“Don't ralk to anvone about this conversa-
tion,” he told Dr Perry

It seems to me that when a criminal
mvestigatory  document such as this was
fabricated on such an important point, we
have the most severe problems presented
with JAMA and this witiess  From that
point on, as 15 explamed in my other writ-
mgs, one has to weigh each claim bv
tainted winess with great equanimity

Believe me, when doctors so expen-
enced as those at Parkland were with tens
of thousands of gun shot wounds over the
vears said at the time that the throat

wound was an entry wound, it has t
50, and there 13 no evidence from the au-
topsy to controvert it And when those
same witnesses 1n Dallas descnbe large
hunks of metal having come from the
body of John Connally, they could not
have come from Specter and Ford's "mag-
ic bullet”, as Humes did in fact tell Spec-
ter of the Warren Commission

| awm disturbed by the lead off stare-
ments 1n the article that “it is the only
fime that Humes and Boswell have pub-
hely discussed their famous case . |
dont call thus a public discussion, and |
have had extensive discussions with both
ot them. as have others, and have a chap-
ter on our mterviews with Dr Boswell in
High Treavon 2 Dr. Humes was on ma-
tional television at the heanngs of the
House Assassination Committee, and Dr
Boswell was  extensively  interviewed
vears ago by the Balrimorg Suy

Whar we get i the second paragraph
of the [f40/4 story 15 "The scientific evi-
dence they documented dunng their au-
lopsy provides irrefutable proof don
Presidemt Kennedy was struck by con
two bullets that came from above and be-
nd " This, 100, is false. The autopsy
of President Kennedy has provided the
cnst tor conspiracy theones because it 15
S0 naccurate. But on the dav of the Press
conference and on the evening network
news we had a major propaganda effort
by JAMA and the relevision networks and
wire services they conspired with or serve
o promote their orgamzation after anti-
rust convictions and much bad publicity
by beating a dead horse

Mhere is nothing scientific in that au-
topsy  In fact, it was little removed from
the Medieval We have an opinion based
on the beveling of skull and its place.
menf, an opumon soundly 1in question due
to Boswell's own admission that las draw-
ings were lughly inaccurate. In fact, there
15 nothing to refute the clear mdication
that the President was shot twice in the
head. once from m front, and once from
belund.  Cenainly the hole in the head
wias belund the night ear and not forv =4
of 1t The actual physical ballistics H
that a shot came from i fromt. And no-



body else at the autopsy remembers am
entry hole at all i the back of the head
The J4M4 anicle clumed that
'[Humes] had performed several autop-
sies on imilitary personnel killed by pun.

shot  sounds [Boswelll too,  had
previously  autopsied  several vunshot
wounds Nesther man was a forensic

pathologist, and 1t 15 doubtful thar they
had ever worked wath gunshots  The
House Comimuttee stated that “he (Humes)
had not performed autopsies in deaths due
to shooting previously--neither had the
other  autopsy  pathologists " When
Humes was asked before the Warren
Commission what experienced he had
with gunshot wounds, he simply avonded
AswWenng

I would like to say that the emphasis
i their amicle and in quotes by the al-
leged autopsy parhologist Impugning the
infegrty and sincenty of those of us who
areatly loved John Kennedy and who care
about what happened 1o hum, is by pecple
who did not care  When Dr Humes talks
Jot the body of the President as "the man”
I know he does not care, that Kennedy
was just another corpse. They have no
nght 10 call us "buffs” for the clear pur-
pose of denigrating our research and con-
cerm. No-one has the right 1o criticize us
on that basis  As a matter of fact, | am a
eritic of the cntics, where | feel that mis
representation, fraud and hoax are in-
voived, and | don’t feel that the Oliver
Stone film does us any good when it says
that we had to have been sodomized in
order to understand tlus conspiracy. That
movie has coopted this case and every-
one's enerpgy so that all of the new evi-
dence was completely buried both by
stone and the media  The media has not
reported my research, for example

Finally. there 15 more distortion when
Humes, in continuing 1o fudge certain
evidence, continually repeats that there
was an entrv hole “ar the base of the
neck.' No-one saw it there It 15 not in
the photographs There are three things in
the photographs on the back that might be

*a bullet hole, and Dr Finck and all others

t the autopsy have stated thar the hole--
wherever it was—did not penetrate the
wall of the chest or the body in any way
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It simply could not have been the magic
bullet that then transited the neck (there is
no pathway in the X-rays) and exited the
throat

Humes told J4M4 thai "dissecting
the neck was totally unnecessary and
would have been criminal " These peo-
ple were removing the President’s brain.
cutting open his chest and curtting up lus
organs and otherwise grossly violating the
sanchity of hus body, and Humes has the
audacity to cover up for the fact that he
did not do his job by making this state-
ment.  He then made up and lied about
the basic evidence used to cover up the
murder because he had not done this Dr
Robert Livingston wrote me that he lad
n fact told Humes before the autopsy be-
2an over the phone that the Dallas Doc
tors had publicly stated that the President
had been shot in the throat from m Ffront
That 1s something to cover up for sure,
because it proved a conspiracy

The mulitary autopsy protocol re-
quires that the organs of the neck be ex-
amined

I defy anvone to show me photo-
graphs showing the President’s shin and
coat bunched up to explained why the
bullet holes are so far down on them
And one more misconception 15 that Rob-
ert Kennedy buried the President's brain
with the bodv. There i3 a lot more than
the bram missing from the Mational Ar
chives, and an investigation by the House
Select Comminee on Assassinations comn
cluded that the brain was not buried witl
the body. How could it have been. since
15 exammanon at Bethesda did not occur
for two more weeks? Or are we being
lied to abour this. since the brain they ex.
amined was of normal weight, as though
it had lost none of its mass in the shoot-
ing”

As for the alleged linking of the bul-
let fragments to the alleged murder w eap-
on, the alleged neutron activation analvsis
has always been a joke, because Dy
Guinn stated that the weight of the frag-
ments he tested bore no relation 1o those
recorded by the Warren Commission  [n
addition, the findings were in fact not
conclusive, since there were vanations in
the molecular structure among the frag-

ments and buller. Any variation at all in
the molecular structure indicates that dif-
ferent batches of metal are involved So
“essentially similar” 15 not good enough.

Such pseudo scientific expertise is
dlso preposterous since many bullets can
be made from one lot of lead and fired
from several identical guns, though the
barrels might show different land and
groove marks Many  Mannlicher-
Carcanos had the same serial number as
that of the gun attributed to Lee Harvey
Oswald  Mere circumstantial evidence
that a gun can be traced to a particular
individual doesn't mean that the subject
fired that gun at the victim  The fine bul-
let found at Parkland on the stretcher of a
little boy might certainly be linked 1o the
gun alleged to belong to Oswald, but it
certainly could not have left any of the
fragments found n John Connally No
fragments as such could be linked to the
gun itself or 10 the bullet, even if of the
saune  molecular structure, which they
were not in fact. If there 15 any variation
in the molecular structure, as there was
between the frapments found and thar of
the bullet found at the hospital, 1t could
not have come from the same ot of lead
OF course. two different bullets can be
made from rwo different lots of lead hay-
ing different amounts of antimony and so
ot 1 them

It15 also clear from the description of
the Dallas witnesses that along with the
other stage props at the National Ar-
chives, the buller fragments cannot be the
same ones removed from Connally's
body They held in their hands in Dallas
tairly large chunks of metal that could not
have come from the "magic bullet", as Dr
Humes tried to tell Arlen Specter, who
covered up what the Dallas doctors had 1o
Sl ¥

As for the credibility of the National
Archives, years ago they published a long
hist of the missing documents stolen from
there, and we all know that the brain and
humerous other physical specimens and
photographs are missing

Continued on following page.
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What we have here 1s a compart-
mentalized case. The evidence and testi-
mony from Dallas was kept in the far
compartment, and separate from that sup-
posed evidence fabricated at Bethesda
and in Washington

What we have from J4MA is the stat-
ing of fact and ewvidence that are actually
suppositions or tortured distormons of the
evidence. There was no “exhaustive n-
vestigation™ by JAMA | personally have
conducted a relatively exhaustive inves-
tigation and know what that is all about
These guys are little boys in shon pants
IAMA and Denmis Breo actually talked 1o
only a tiny percentage of the medical wit-
nesses, and they are selectively reporting
only thimblefuls of imagined information,
compared 10 what their witnesses reallv
have to say. There have been lots of writ-
ers like Breo in this case that think they
have made a big breakthrough or settled
something just because they were lucky
znough to have hard 1o find witesses be
nice 1o them or pose for photographs
Certaunly the aricle is intellectually dis-
honest when 1t deliberately ignores what
the author should know s what these
same witnesses really know and would
say, and uses them against each other in a
form of character assassination. Charac-
ter assassimation 15 no way to deal with
the evidence here, and 1s just vellow jour-
nalism

[ always know what | am dealing
with when someone claiming to talk to a
witness produces the witnesses business
card, which they might have picked up
an outer office, and savs or implies that is
proof that they talked to the person, or
when photographs are produced showing
the claimants with the alleped victims of
their passing acquaintance,

The plain facts are that there are two
countries n the United States. The other
one 15 populated by those in the Establish-
ment that feed propaganda and lies to the
rest of us and put us through an enormous
smoke and mirror game, shell games, and
the charade of democracy What JAMA
did was unconscionable, but then Amen-
ca has always been afflicted with medi-
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cine men, fraudulent preachers and other
assorted shills  Prestigious orgamizations,
even one like JA4(4 headed up by a long-
time military doctor (Lundberg) protect-
ing militarv doctors who botched the
autopsy of a president need only to state
conclusory arguments based on shreds of
fact taken out of context, and their intel-
lectually dishonest game pers widely re-
ported, forcing those with the truth 1o
struggle mightily against the nde, treated
like frauds and din

some aspects of JAMA 's article are
50 low as to appall civilized people. The
second of the two J4MA articles stans off
at the beginming with the bald implication
that anything the Dallas doctors have to
say about the wounds is not only to be
discounted but will not be heard in the
article because "There were no examina
hons, measuremants, or photographs per-
formed in Parkland's Trauma Room | that
in any way, shape of form allowed any of
the physicians antending the president to
make any meanimpful evaluation of the
entry and exit gunshor wounds and the
forensic circumstances of death That
assignment was left 1o the autopsy pa-
thologists at the Naval Medical Center
and their comments in the preceding story
stand as the defimtive version that Kenne-
dy was struck by only two bullets fired
from behind and above from a high
velocity nfle * (The Mannheher-Carcano
was ouly medium powered, so are they
trying to tell us sometlhung more here”)

The JAMA amicle, of course, was
published in such a way that almost no-
body will ever be able 10 find it or read it
and so we have presented to us the predi-
pested pronouncements about the alleged
contents from its author and editor pres-
ented to the media.  That is nght out of
Berlin in the 1930's. We read about the
technigue in Metn Kgnif

Lundberg--at the news conference (3
most unusual procedure)--absolutely re-
fused 1o discuss Connallv or the bullet
that was supposed to have gone through
him and Kennedy as well We can see
why, when two weeks later the doctor that
operated on Connally demonstrated why
the single bullet theory was preposterous

Certanly Breo and his publicist, «
George Lungberg, never dared take a
close look at the evidence 1t is clear that
they were running scared and opted for
sensationalism as a way of setting back
senous and massive research  which
threatens 1o tear the lid off the entire
cover-up of the same medical evidence
they are trying to bury. Somebody in this
country 15 evidently quite fmghtened ar
what 15 wnitten in the books of Dr. Cren-
shaw and myself, so they directed an
oblique attack, never discussing the main
evidence of the autopsy and what was
seen at Dallas

Let us point out that one of the autop-
¥ doctors, Dr. Pierre Finck, whom J4MA4
alleges would not be interviewed by
them, testified in a count of law under
oath that the buller that struck Kennedy in
the back never penetrated his body, let
alone his neck In addition. 1 have this
independently from all of the men who
saw the probing

I question to what extent Breo ever
talked to any of these doclors, since l.'l
days after lus article appeared, three'..
the four he claims to have spoken to com-
pletely controverted the statement he at-
tnbutes to one of them that "Crenshaw's
conclusions are dead wrong.” What con-
clusions” That 15 what we aren't being
told by JAMA, since Dr. Marion Jenkins
mare that confirmed almost every sinple
statement Crenshaw has made about the
wounds, and a lot more. 1 will say that
those who wrote Crenshaw's book with
him distorted something he had 1o say
about the appearance of the throat wound,
sice | have the exact quote in my own
book, and 1t 15w total conformity with
what the other Dallas Doctors have said
about the threat wound being of the same
size i the photographs as what thev saw
He just thought it had been tampered
with, as we all suspect, but not enlarged
There 15 evidence of retouching along the
edie of the wound to make it appear as an
exit wound, and onginally all we had was
the imperfect 1da Dox drawing of it made
by the HSCA which exaggerated not og"
that wound, but the alleged entry mi
back of the head at the cowlick, which
Humes "defied” the other doctors to show
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vum in the other photographs  Meaning i
+as never there in the first place

And so for the other doctor men-

noned in the JAMA aricle, who per-
formed the tracheotomy righ through the
bullet hole in the neck, Dr. Malcolm Per-
ry, [ am sure he will repeat what the other
doctors said at the forum in Dallas--that
e saw an eatry wound. He has wold me
fen cnough that what he said in 1963
tands. And there was a fifth Dallas Doc-
tor written about in the JAMA4 article. Dr
“obert McClelland.  He has spoken out so
engly against the lies and cover-up-
ndiculing the X-rays and some of the oth-
er aspects of the evidence—that JAMA did
not dare attack this religious and honest
i
it 15 a shame thar J4AMA tried to di
vide the "experts” in Dallas--those who
perionmed what they call the "primary
cars” from all those other medical wit-
iesses who were standing there, including
the President’s wife and widow, and the
v many other doctors and nurses who
| one¢ hime or another came m and
lewed closely the President's body, In-
cludmg the nurses who washed and
wrapped the body. [t 15 there word that is
e final word  Additionally, the Dallas
doctors had a vast experience with pun
=10t wounds, something the autopsy doc-
lors had almost no expenence with
Mhree of the Dallas doctors repeated
aon lune 4th, 1992, that they saw an entry
wound on the President's throat  Those
three, who said that they would ler stand
i all respects the observations they made
i 1963, are not all that stated at one nme
wother that there was an entry wound

there. Add to that: Jones, Perry and Cren-
staw. None of them has ever changed
therr mund. This fact alone 15 one of the

biggest things bemng covered up beneath
vast piles of manure in this case.  Scurri-
'ous articles don't help bring out the truth
The 1ssue 15 that photographs and X-
rays were faked--unknown to Humes and
Boswell, who both have questioned them
in the past and continue to do so in an
hlique fashion--in order to tnck Earl
‘wrren. That 15 the issue that FAMA,
Oliver Stone, and everyone elss s 1210r-
ing ar thos nme  That s the core of my

DATELINE: DALLAS

research and what nobody in an official
capacity can face, and that 15 why J4MA
cocked their article and inflicted n upon
the rest of us just as two books, mine and
that of Dr. Crenshaw, are on the best sell.
er lists and threaten to blow the whole
phonev case out of the water

l Conspiraey of Sifence. signet, 1992
New York

2. High Tregson 2, Camroll & Graf, NY.
1992, pp. 110-115

3. New York Times, May 26, 1992

4. "JIFK's death--the plain truth from the
MDs w hio did {iT= autopsy -{"L'”.'-'kﬂl 0f L
L“*.IL.‘HT 'lf.'_'._liluli_,_:‘[,.,._._!-‘_Irl-_n_u_ "..1;...' 7
1992  Not "performed”, but who "did" it
The perpetrators

3. Jovwrngl of ple Lemeriiown AMedi il As
B, .!"-[.'1.:.- 2T 1992

b "JFK's death, pan 11, Dallas MDs re-
call their memories", Joral of the
Imerican Medical Association May 27
1992, p. 2804

T ibid p 2894

8 Dallas Council on Foreien Affaurs
"Autopsy Forum”, June 4. 19492

9 imd p 2804

10 ibad p 2804

Il ibid, p 2805

12 The Thind Decade, July, 1992 D |
13, FPeople, June 8, 1992
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THE GREAT COVER-1LP:
THE ASSASSINATION
0r
PRESIDENT JOUIN F. KENNEDY

Harrison Edward Livingstone

Charles A. Crenshaw, MD.

STATEMENT FROAM
DALLAS PRESS
LONFERENCE AT JFK-ANC
AD APTEL 1992

Harmison Livingstone has done
extensive scholarly research on the
assassination of President John F.
Kennedy. In his book, High Treg-
sann_ 2, chapter four 15 entitled,
"Parkland Memonal Hospital
This portion of the book. which
mcludes his extensive interviews
with many of us who were there in
Trauma Room 1, reflects the reali-
ties of what we saw and felt as we
tned to save our mortally wounded
President

There were two wounds to the
President that we observed at
Parkland The first was a small
and neat entrance wound to the
throat, across which Dr. Malcom
Perry made an incision to put in a
trach tube. The second wound
was much more obvious This
wound, to the nght rear side of his
head, obliterated part of the parie-
tal, part of the temporal, and all of
the occipital area. This resulted in
a gaping hole, the size of a base-
ball, in the back of the head, and
the cerebellum was hanging on a
thread of tissue outside the wound
The front of his head and the fa-
cial features were unmarred. The
so-called "official” amtopsy photos
[ have seen do not reflect (he
wounds we saw at Parkland.

I believe then, as | do now, that
President Kennedy was shot from
the front--not once, but twice |
commend Mr. Livingstone for his
continued research and his search
for the truth. | express my per-
sonal appreciation to those who
came forth today, some at great
sacnifice, to help bring the truth to
the American People
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MANDARIN - FIVE 17

less something as dry and boring as his father’'s journal. It is,
therefore, little wonder that it toock him two years, until 1984, to

finally reach a section which immediately captured his attention.

The words of the entry for Nov. 22, 1963 literally jumped from the
pages of the black book, burning themselves into the mind of Roscoe
White‘’s 24 year-old son. Stunned, and sick at heart, he read, then
reread, the two-page entry in the diary. Over and over -- then
over again -- he read. Only two short pages, but so powerful and
shocking in their content that Ricky could not take his eyes from

his father’'s writing. The entry read:

"11-22-63 - Lebanon (Sixth Floor), Saul (Records Bldg.),
Mandarin (Stockade Fence). Shots fired from upper buildings
for diversion. Shots fired, looks as if target was hit.
Shot from fence, definite hit. Man on other side fence in
the way. Shots again from upper bldgs., no hit. Target
open, fired , definite hit. Gun retrieved by man to the
side, took to railcar area. Whirled over fence, took man
down to protect myself. Ran around back of fence, down
embankment to car. Drove to Oakcliff, met officer. Told
officer not to drive by house. Something was at this point
wrong. Forced to take out officer at 10th and Patton. Not

going as planned. Back tracked to car, drove back to the
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area of take out to locate other passenger. Failed to
transport subject to Redbird [Airport]. Realized what a
mistake I had made, hope it is all over. Back to DPD

awaiting information."

Ricky was extremely agitated and distressed at what he had just
read in his father's own handwriting. Recalling the conversation
in 1978 with Phillip Jordan, he decided to contact him to see 1if
Jordan knew anything about the information contained in this entry
in his father’s diary. Jordan informed Ricky that "Mandarin" was
his father's codename and that he was the leader of the team of
assassins who shot JFK. (Additional corroboration would come

later, when Ricky located a mysterious container).

So there it was -- what appeared to be confirmation of Ricky's
worst fear: the confession of Roscoe White to his direct
participation, with others, in the assassination of President John
F. Kennedy, the most horrendous crime of this century, and

corroboration of Phillip Jordan's remarks to Ricky in 1978.

Ricky pondered the chain of events, reflecting back on certain
episodes which he was beginning to view in a new light. HNow they
were beginning to take on different and ominous overtones. He

reviewed them in his mind:



responses,
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are as follows:

Have you seen a diary writLen by your father?

Yes.

Did you read your father’s diary?

Yes.

Do you know where your father‘s diary is now?

No.

Did you take your father’'s diary to the FBI?

Yes.

Has your father’'s diary been altered by you?

No.

Did you read in your father’s diary that he was one of
3 men who fired the shots that killed President John F.
Kennedy?

Yes.

Did you read in your f[athers diary that your father
said he shot an officer at 10th and Patton?

Yes.
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Though polygraph examinations are not acceptable in Texas courts,
the results of Ricky's test indicates a strong measure of

truthfulness. The polygrapher’s report concluded:

"polygrams produced tend to verify truthfulness on responses

to all questions.”

wPEST RESULTS: NO DECEPTION INDICATED"

In conclusion, one thing appears very certain: the reality of the
Roscoe White diary cannot be questioned. There are at least 15
people who directly or indirectly confirm the diary’s existence =--

prior to the FBI entering the picture. Of these 15 people, 9 saw

the diary; of these nine, 7 actually read portions of it.

Would the FBI lie about having seen the diary? Would they lie
about having confiscated the diary? Would they destroy the diary?
We may never know the answer to these questions. However, the

Bureau'’s past record of deceit and obfuscation in this case speaks

volumes.

And what of Roscoe White? Respected investigative journalist and
Texas Monthly Senior Editor Gary cartwright conducted an indepth
investigation into the entire white story (reported in the Dec.

1990 issue of the magazine). He summarized his findings 1n an
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interview with television’s Entertainment Tonight:

"My conclusion is that Roscoe White worked for some
intelligence agency -- maybe Naval Intelligence: that he was
on the periphery of the assassination; that he was planted in
the Dallas Police Department to be there to do something;
that he had a connection to Oswald and he certainly had a

connection to Jack Ruby." (ET, 7-7-92)

And where is the diary now? We can only trust that it has been
preserved in its original form; that it has not suffered the same
fate as other important and historical documents pertaining to

assassination in America.

However, it is entirely possible, and even probable, that the fate
befallen the diary has met the CIA's criteria of truth as assessed

by author Thomas Powers when he wrote:

"It (CIA) would agree with historian David Hackett Fisher that

says happened. If you can hide the evidence and keep the

secrets, then you can write the history." (see Powers, TMWKTS,

p. 297)



RICKY WHITE'S CHRONOLOGY OF HIS STORY

1975....4.44... JPK assassination photographs belonging to the
late Roscoe Anthony White are taken during a break-in of the
White home in Paris, Texas. The materials are recovered in
Arizona and returned to Roscoe's widow Geneva (by now remarried),
who notifies the FBI. FEI agents come to the White home on two
occasions, and Roscoe's photographs subseguently are made
available to the Senate 1Intelligence Committee and the House
Select Committee on Assassinations. Among Roscoe's materials is
a photograph of Lee Harvey Oswald which has never before
surfaced; its origin remains a mystery.

1978..........A longtime family friend who himself had worked for
U.S5. Intelligence contacts Ricky White in Paris, Texas. He tells
Ricky that he has 1learned that a congressional committee
reinvestigating the Kennedy assassination has information that
Roscoe (Rock) White was involved in the assassination, and that
this probably will be made public. Warning Ricky to be prepared
for that eventuality, the man informs him that his father Roscoe
had indeed killed John F. Kennedy. This comes as "a shocking
blow" to Ricky, who refuses to believe it.

1982......cs..Ricky White finds his father's military footlocker
in Paris, Texas; it contains a handwritten diary or journal kept
by his father. Ricky reads the diary, which refers to
paramilitary operations in which Roscoe was involved.

Ricky discovers that the journal contains specific details about
the Kennedy assassination, including Roscoe's admission that he
was one of the assassins. The diary outlines the logistics of
the Dealey Plaza ambush and subsegquent events which 1led to an
encounter between Rock and fellow policeman J.D. Tippit;
according to Roscoe's written account, he was the individual who
fatally shot Tippit. Ricky is "shattered"” by what he reads.

1388 (May)..........Ricky White, now living in Midland, Texas,
seeks the assistance of that city's district attorney in an
attempt to access a safe deposit box at a Dallas bank; a key to
the box had been found in Roscoe's military footlocker. The
District Attorney notifies the FBI, whose agents interrogate
Ricky for nearly five hours, taking him to the federal building
along with his father's personal effects-- including the diary.



Chronology 2.

(May 1988 cont'd)

Upset by the ordeal, Ricky returns home with his father's
belongings. Within hours an FBI agent carrying a briefcase comes
to the house saying he left his notebook in the box containing
Roscoe's things. He is alone momentarily with the box as Ricky's
wife leaves the room to inform Ricky of the agent's presence.
Later, it is discovered that the diary is missing from the box.

1990 (June 9).csessss..Using a cryptic written message left by
his father, Ricky White travels to Paris, Texas, to his
grandparents’' empty house. There in the attic, shielded by
boards, Ricky discovers an unusual steel container. He returns
to Midland before opening the container. Inside he finds three
messages similar to cablegrams which allude to the Kennedy
assassination. The documents bear Roscoe White's code name
"Mandarin' and his military serial number. Also in the container
are Roscoe's military dogtags, bearing his serial number and thus
identifying him as the recipient of the messages,
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BYNOPS IS

RICKY DON WHITE, 29, a native of Paris, Texas, has for 12 years
lived with the knowledge that his late father, ROSCOE ANTHONY
WHITE, probably participated in the assassination of President
John F. Kennedy. Over this period of time the younger White has
struggled to come to terms with that knowledge and to decide

how-- or if-- to make his information known publicly.

Last Year he made contact with a researcher affiliated with the
JFK Assassination Information Center of Dallas. Subseguently,
a team comprised of respected researchers and a legal
investigator began checking out all aspects of Ricky White's
remarkable story, and the resulting evidence is being released at
today's press conference. The researchers want to stress that,
even 1f every aspect of the Ricky White story proves to be
correct wupon further investigation, the JFK case is far from
"solved". The real purpose and planning for the assassination
would still remain murky, and warrant that the case be re-opened

and investigated thoroughly.

Among the disclosures that Ricky White wishes to make public

today concerning his father:
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Synopsis 2.

* ROSCOE ANTHONY (ROCK) WHITE (11/18/35 to 9/24/71) was one
of the assassins firing at President Kennedy 1in Dallas.
White, using a 7.65 German Mauser, fired two shots from a
position behind a wooden fence in Dealey Plaza: he believed

that both his shots struck the President.

According to Ricky White, his father 1left documents which

indicate that:

* ROSCOE ANTHONY WHITE was a covert U.S. Intelligence
operative whose code name was MANDARIN. According to
documents preserved and hidden by White himself, Kennedy's
assassination was an "assignment™, the objective of which
was "to eliminate a National Security threat to world wide

peace. "

* WHITE, as part of his assignment to eliminate Kennedy,
attained a position with the Dallas Police Department just

two months before the assassination.

* WHITE served in the Marines Corps with LEE HARVEY OSWALD.
The two were stationed together in Marine Air Wing 1 at
Japan's Atsugi Air Base, home of a highly secret CIA

operation,
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Synopsis 3

* WHITE was acquainted with Dallas Policeman J.D. TIPPIT
and, in fact, was the individual who killed the officer on

Nov. 22, 1963.

* GENEVA WHITE, Roscoe's wife, was employed by JACK RUBY at
his Carousel Club for several weeks in September 1963.
During that period, she overheard her husband and Ruby
discussing plans for the assassination. Roscoe photographed

Geneva and Ruby together (see press kit).

* WHITE died under suspicious circumstances in a 1971 fire.
This fire occurred just months after Roscoe, according to a
local minister, made known his desire to sever his

affiliation with U.S. Intelligence.

ROSCOE ANTHONY WHITE preserved certain materials which would
identify him as a participant in the Kennedy assassination; he
apparently wanted his involvement someday known. The materials
were hidden away in a steel container for nearly 20 years before
being recovered by his son RICKY DON WHITE. The discovery of the
container and its startling contents confirmed for Ricky White
what he had suspected for several years: his father was one of

the assassins who killed President Kennedy.



“Executive Action” was a CTA euphemism, defined as a project for
research into developing means for overthrowing foreign political ¥
leaders, inc]ud.in,%l “capability to perform assassinations.” (Harvey, 3
6/25/15, p. 34) Bissell indicated that Executive Action covered s
“'wide epectrum of actions” to “eliminate the effectiveness” of foreign
leaders, with assassination as the “most extreme” action in the spec-
trum. (Bissell, 7/22/75, p. 82) The Inspector General's Report de-
scribed executive action as & “general standby capability” to carry out
assassination when required, (I.G. Re rt, p. 87) The project was
given the code name ZR/RIFLE by the 80 R

A eingle agent (“asset”) was given the cxgﬁtnn{m QJ/WIN, and
placed under Harvey's supervision for the /RIFLE project. He 3
was never used in connection with any actua] assassination efforts. g8

. Helms described QJ/WIN's “capability”: k

¢ It you needed somebody to carry out morder, I guess you had a man who

| _might be prepared to carry it out. (FHelms, 8/13/75, p 60,

|~ Harvey used QJ/WIN, to spot “individuals with criminal and

; underworld connections in FEurope for possible multi-purpose use.”
(Harvey, 6/25/75, p. 50) For example, QJ/WIN reported that =

| potential asset in the Middle East was “the lcader of & pambling

ndicate” with “an available pool of assassins.” (CIA file, ZR/

\ RIFLE/Personality Sketches) However, Harvey testified that:

During the entire existence of the entire ZR/RIFLE project * * * no agent
was recrulted for the purpose of assassination, and no even tentative targeting
or target list was ever drawn. (Harvey, 6/25/75, p. 45)

In general, project ZR/RIFLE involved assessing the problems
and requirements of assassination and developing a stand-by assas. -
sination capability ; more specifically, it involved “spotting” potential
acents and “researching” assassination techniques that might be used.
(Bissell, 7/17/75, p. 11 and 6/9/75, p- 73; Harvey, 6/25/75, pp. 37-A,
45) Bissell characterized ZR/RIFLE as “internal and purely pre-
paratory.” (Bissell, 7/22/75, p. 32) The 1267 Inspector an:rﬂ‘: e-
port found “no indication in the file that the Executive Action
capability of ZR/RIFLE-QJ/WIN was ever used,” but said that
“after Harvey took over the Castro operation, he ran it as one
aspect of ZR/RIFLE.” (LG. Report, pp. 40-41)

2. THE QUFSTION OF WHITE HOUSE INTTIATION, AUTHORIZATION, OR
ENOWLEDGE OF THE EXECUTIVE ACTION FROJECT

Harvey testified that Bissell had told him that “the White House”
had twice urged the creation of such a capability and the Inspector
General's Report quoted notes of Harvey's (no longer in existence)
to that effect. Bissell did not recall any specific conversation with the
“White House,” but in his initial testimony before the Committee he
assumed the correctness of Harvey's notes and stated that, while he
could have created the capability on his own, any urgings would have
come from Bundy or Walt Rostow. In a later appearance, however,
Bissell said he merely informed Bundy of the capability and that

TER/RIFLE wan & tooym relating to twe arean One was the Execotive Actlop
assaaslpatiop nmlllumc other ER/RIFLE ares ls mot part of the sobject matter of
this report. This secopd program -u'{"uuu but It was also meant to provide a cover
for any Execotive Actica eperation. Willlam Harver bad been In charge of the CLA sec.
tea with geseral respocelbility fer sechk programs (Harvey, 0/36/76, p. 40)
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THE INTEGRITY CENTER™

“helping advance corpomese sequrin”
A LUni* of Integrity Centers Corpontion

Suire J15-E » 134 W Mockingbisd Lane » Daillas, Texas 75247
(214) €34-1094 = (BOO) B72.181)

AFFIDAVIT Poge One of TWO

On this day July 27, 1990, Rie Don White appeared in the offices of
The Integrity Center to answer the follow ng questions conducted in a
polygreph exatination. Also listed are his respcneee te each question.

RICKY DON WEITE (Soc. Sec. MNo. 466~02-4154) D.0.B.: 11/24/60
1. PRave you read any books en the J«F.K. Assassination?

: BRo.
2. Have you seen a diary written by your father?
Responee: Yes.
3. Did you read your father's diary?
Response: Yeas.
4. Do you know vhere your father's diary ia now?
Response: No.
5. Did you take your father's dlary to the F.B,.I.?
Responas: Yes,
€. Did the Tippit family live across the street from yeu in 19647
Responese: Yes, -
7. Did your mother work for Jack Ruby?
Responee: Yaa.

8. Did you find, for the first time, within the past 2 mornths, a container
of 3 typed ressages in the attic of your grandparents' home in Paris, Texas?
: Yea.

9. Have you gver seen these typed messages before you found them in the
attic within the past 2 months?

Response: HNo.

10. Do you know where the Witneas Elimination Record Boock is now?
Response: Yes,

11. Has your father's diary been altered by you?

Responee: No,

12. Have you altered the contenta ©f the Witneas Eliminatien Record
Book?

Response: No.

13. Did you read in your father's diary that he was one of 3 men who
fired the shote that killed President John F. Kennedy?

Response: Yes.

14. Was your father Rosco Anthony wWhite?

Response: Yes.

15. Did you read in your father's diary that your father said he shot
an officer at 10th and Patten?

Response: Yes.
CONTINUED ON PAGE TWO EXAMINR ; %@#&*}a
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Artillery and Missile School
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ARTILLERY BALLISTIC METEOROLOGY COURSE

Certificate of Proficiency

This certifies thot
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Cpl R. A. White

ea 23 September 1960 , completed satisfactorHy the ARTILLERY BALLISTIC
METEOROLOGY COURSE, Closs Namber 1-61 « U. 5. Army Artillery ead
Missile School In the following smbcour.es:

Visoal Methods
RAWINS and Team Operotion
Rodiosonde Equipment and Techaiques

[
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Recorded as graduated:

-

i HiJOR OENERLL. T. & A
OOMMANDANT
> OOLONEL, ARTILLERY BRIGADIER GENERAL U. 8 A
‘- BECRETARY ABBISTANT DOMMANDANT
- B
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Fi Fom 8Mi-E
(Berr) 34 Jum 7 804 5828 Army Fort BUL Okls. 180
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Patrsl Divisics .
Special Baferveasat Detall

Resjeotfully submitted,

Oetobar 7, 1965
heaignatioa
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business October 17, 1965,

Bubject
I respectiully submit &y resiguatioa froa the

I have ascepted mmployment with

Storc begicsing Ootobar 18, 196%,

Chaisf of IFcilioe

Re. J. E. €

a= “.._.

¥
Biri
RAM/LE A -7

Ly

=L %
™ | -

g At B
ol E.,. Feiin 10y

#ﬂ.




. m g i ——
- " wwn:u i mr:..#w ﬁ&, .._rb. _.m. wt.f.m iy ”.i_.,.+..aﬂ_a.h¥.&.ﬂmn.-
._.__r..._.i.___ 3 B
m. & Pu..,

....:_.._. u. _________ .___-..:.._ .
....n.a. ._,,_i,.,.__.._ A
e g . oy ._..‘ L

: 'y ..-_-..__.-_“..n.-.a....._. ”&mﬂ.“...ﬂ..#. -

sy u..;.__”....., ..r._....__

i,
.l i
..I.|Lm.-_...-r. "

de

mriv
.
&
44
li':‘
$189.00

Feseoce Mthaey Shive
123 R, Moressc, lal

84 h29 0O 3176

. feeweetics Peli
1170.00

.ﬁ_

__5 ..“.@Hw

&
»

J-ilovse 1%T-4) ri1llieg Gie wacarey > wm, K, uh.'

= uuﬁh.u.__..lu.. :
*L_ll..r. f‘fl.! 1 F- -Tﬁ...._ W -!... L

-L_. 1-_,____. Ko ....._h ..___...
T w._.-.. -__...l.._.q-_.‘ u.ﬂ._. .-__aﬂ.-_...u.ﬁ..w

.
ey

b o

-
]




E";nlmd dnta Ert.au.nnf .[Rul

Friday, dept. 24, 19714

Lﬂm—d,

Roscoe A. White Sr.

RICHARDSON, Texas — Funeral
services for Roscoe Anthony White
Sr., 35, of 727 Nottingham, shop
foreman for M & M Equipment Co.,
will be held at 2 p.m. Monday in the
Central Park Baptist Church. Burial
will be in Restland Memorial Park
Dallas, White died Friday of injur-
les received in a fire Thursday at
M & M Equipment Co. in Dallas.

WHITE

Roscoe Anthony (Rock) White Sr., 727
Nottingham Dr., Richardson. Survived by
.wife, Mrs. Geneva Ruth White, Richard-
son; sons, Roscoc Anthony (Tony)
White Jr., Ricky Don White: mother,
Mrs. Merle Ruogers, Paris, Texas: sis-
lter Linda M-rle Rogers, Paris, Texas:
brother Wali:- 1" Rogers, Dallss. Ser-
,vice 2 p.m. Monday Central Park Bap-
‘tist Church of Plano Road in Richard-
son. Rev. Jack Shaw officisting. Inter-
iment Restland. Pallbearers; Pat O'Con-
ner, John Reeves, Larry Faulkner, J.
Kirkendall, Gale Childress, David
Gachot. Honorary pallbearers; Byron
Wortham, August B. Grobleweki, Johnny
King, Gabe P. Allen Lodge N3%. 1352
'AF & AM will conduct graveside ser-
Vices. Restland-Laureland Funeral

‘Homes, Greenville Ave. at Restland
Rd,
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ALLEGED ASSASSINATION PLOTS
INVOLVING FOREIGN LEADERS

AN INTERIM REPORT
:# OF THE

SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS

WITH RESPECT TO
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

UNITED STATES SENATE

TOGETHER WITH

ADDITIONAL, SUPPLLEMENTAL, AND SEPARATE
VIEWS

Foreword by Clark R. MollenhofT
Introduction by Senator Frank Church

&

W-W-NORTON & COMPANY, INC. NEW YORK
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HOUSTON STRI

AS YdiilaUil UdliL 111> Lasde, Liudwlas
witnesses—including David Ferrie—died
mysteriously, documents disappeared,
the D.A's office was repeatedly infiltrated,
and—most intriguing of all—the federal
government not only withheld its cooper-
ation but attacked the investigation. The
media waged an intensive campaign vili-
fying Garrison, aimed at discrediting his
case against Clay Shaw and corroborating
the “official story.”

Now, two decades after the Shaw trial,
Jim Garrison finally tells his own story. In
a relentless, spellbinding narrative, he
pieces together his terrifying thesis that
President Kennedy was the victim of a
conspiracy and coverup involving ele-
ments of the C1.A., the EB.I., and state
and local officials—all of them hell-bent
on reversing the President’s bold moves to
lessen the tensions of the Cold War.

= JIM GARRISON was
i District Attorney of
New Orleans from
1962 to 1974. He is a
Judge of the Court of
Appeal in New Or-
leans, having recently
been reelected to a sec-
ond ten-year term. He
is the author of two
best-selling books, A
Heritage of Stone and
The Star-Spangled
Contract.

Jacket design by Ben Santora

* By permission of James Atlas

SHERIDAN SQUARE PRESS
A Division of the
Institute for Media Analysis, Inc.
Distributed to the trade by
Kampmann & Company, Inc
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Special Group approval and it would seem fair, thereiore, to rega
the spproval as %.wm.g been at least acquiesced in by the new
Administration. _ ) )

During March and early April 1961, operational levels within both
the CIA and the State Department learned of increasingly detailed
plans by the dissidents to assassinate Trujillo. There 1s no evidence
that this information was passed to the White House or to any
member of the Special Group, except Allen Dulles.! Similarly, there
is no evidence that the passage of the pistols or the carbines or the
pouching of the machine guns to the Dominican Republic was dis-
closed to anyone outside of the CIA during this period.®

7. APRIL 17, 1901=MAT 31, 1961 (BAY OF FIGS TEROUGH TRUJILLO
ABRABRSTN ATION )

Following the failure of the Bay of Pigs invasion, attempts were
made by State and CIA representatives in the Dominican Republic to
dissuade the dissidents from a precipitous assassination attempt. These
efforts to halt the assassination of Trujillo were the result of instruc-
tions from CIA Headquarters and were prompted by concern over
filling the power vacuum which would result from Trujillo's death.

The machine guns arrived in the Dominican Republic but permis-
sion to pass them to the dissidents was never given and the guns never
left the Consulate.

Dearborn returned to Washington for consultation and a contin-
gency plan for the Dominican Republic was drafted.

The day before Trujillo’s assassination, Dearborn received a eable
of instructions and guidance from President I{ennedy. The cable ad-
vised that the United States must not run the risk of association with
political assassination, since the United States, as 8 matter of gen-
eral poliey, could not condone assassination. The cable further advised
Dearborn to continue to hold open offers of materia] assistance to the
dissidents and to advise them of United States support for them if
they were successful in overthrowing the Trujillo government. The
cable also reconfirmed the decision not to pass the machine guns.

(a) Decirion not to pass the machine guns end unsuccessful United
States attempt to stop assasrination effort

By April 17, 1061, the Bay of Pigs invasion had failed. As s result
there developed a general reslization that precipitous action should
be avoided in the inican Republic until Washington was able
to give further considerstion to consequences of a jillo over-
throw and the power vacuum which would be created. ( Bissell, 6/11/75,
p. 113) A cable from Headquarters to the Station, on April 17, 1861,
advised that it was most important that the machine guns not be
passed without additional Headquarters approval.

L Coples of CIA eables, locloding the Mareh 20, 1981 cable describlog the plan to

asssamnate Trojille 16 the apartment of Bls mistress, were Apparently seot to the cBoe

of the Director of Cenirnl Intelligroce

o Altbeurt & eopr of Che CIA eable adviviog that the platols were Htufu:hd wan
seot to the Director's ofice, Dulles apparestily d1d pot receive copla b caldes
approviag passage of the carbloes or pouchlag of Lbe machios guBa
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SECRET W
January 28, 1988 CITY OF DALLAS
C ' . R. Rolli
Iﬁ::};?:‘r?g:nce :}1315}33 U-Lfa_

Request for Assistance from Midland County
District Attorney's Office

On December 30, 1987, Inv. J. D. Luckie, Midland County District
Attorney's Office contacted the Intelligence Division for information
on a former officer, Roscoe Anthony White. Inv. Luckie stated their
office had been contacted by White's son, Ricky Don White, who stated
he had found a diary, pictures and $200,000 in cash which his dad
had left to him and his brother. Mr. White told Inv. Luckie that
there was a possibility that his dad had been involved in the Kennedy
assasination. Mr. White alledged that his father had known Lee Harvey
Oswald and had been involved with an unknown woman who worked at
the School Book Depository. Inv. Luckie stated they were just getting
bits and pieces from the son, and that he was being very cautious
with the information. [Inv. Luckie asked for assistance in varifying
the information.

Roscoe Anthony White was hired by the Dallas Police Department on
October 7, 1963. He attended recruit class #79 from December 4,
1963 to February 28, 1964. Mr. White resigned on October 7, 1955

to accept employment with Page Drugs.

On Monday, January 4, 1988, Inv. Luckie came to Dallas. Inv. Luckie,
Special Agent Kenneth Bersano of the FBI, and [, attempted to locate
a Savings and Loan described by Ricky White, which allegedly held
a safety deposit box containing $200,000.00. We were unable to
discover the location. I gave Inv. Luckie and S. A. Bersano all
the information we had on Roscoe White.

January 26, 1988, [ was contacted by Inv. Luckie, who stated the
FBI had taken over the investigation. [nv. Luckie said that the
FBI had met with Ricky White, had seen the pictures and diary, and
there was nothing to what had been alleged by Mr. White., Inv. Luckie
stated he has not been in contact with Mr. White since the FBI talked
to him. Inv. Luckie stated he was able to determine that Roscoe
White and Lee Harvey Oswald were in the Marines together and both
served a tour in a Light Helicopters Unit in E1 Toro, California
at the same time, but does not know if they actually knew each other.
He has been unable to confirm that Roscoe White was involved with
any woman at the School Book Depository. Inv. Luckie stated that
he has been told to withdraw from the investigation and let the FBI

SECRET
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: SECRET
Page

Request for Assistance from Midland County
District Attorney's Office
January 28, 1988

Since we were only assisting Midland County District Attorney's Office
with their investigation, and they are now withdrawing from the
investigation; I recommend this investigation be closed pending
further requests for assistance.

ﬁage xf-{fedwéoﬂ

Jack L. Beavers
Corporal/Investigator
[ntelligence Division
Public Integrity Section

pdr

e SECRET
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Alleged assassin’s contemporaries
cast doubt on his son’s account

Coprimmed from Page 154

the Dmilss Pribce Departnent aa &
clerk 1o ibe denofication diviton
Sux weeks later, Mr Ecneedy o e
ol Tl Tl

In December 194) Poscos @hike
began clages ol the Dadlas Police
Acedemy and gradasted on Feh 3
198 wnth podice hadpe No BB

He left the police foroe oo Oct. L5,
1965, fo work of 8 drugstore. On SepL
M1 e, Whute wad working & s
welder aad whap loreman of MM
Eigua peeent Co, when Be died i n fire
ol iae East Dualle bunines

The smry might have fhded
there, Ricky Whale sad, of be had o
jound D (athers diary. 1o which
{he man Toppoasdly sdmotmed o he
ELllios

Bat Bicky White said the diary —
kpown caly 12 him and his mother
= dismppeared (rom b bome afier
s FBI agent visited i 1998

Mr Whike oow @ ITYiGE W e
construct the diary pesages oo
memory, il Hobem Groden, suthbor
of & book on \be Kennedy cmaeane.
Do Seven olber people bave come
forwnrd moce the oews conlerence,
sayung Lbey saw and resd part of the
diary wthowt the kmowiedge of
Ricky White or Bis mother, samd Mr
Groden,

Bt exper dusagres aboui the au
Wenbicily of Lree wageely worded
cabis — the olly phymoal evndenor
o he e — thal Picky Whate sasd
ofdered i felber 10 kill Se pres-
SenL

And Mra White o oo nck o ik
A PO

M evidence can e found el une
questomably mbranones Eory
Whute't amasmnation soooemt B
some hay been Towecad 1hat chadlenge
I detauly

Jow H Wen who s wih Ricky
While i he news conlersics two
wpell M40 ANTY Dow Uyt pahel Bem-
bery argued beforehand whether 1o
ell the pevn mEadls “the whals
Tuth” about the vEmnDATOO

In aey case, Lhe siory presmoud
b day A0l e lrom cbe presoted &
few monlbs sariier by Mr Wes a
Houson privete Wnvesigalor, aod J
Cary 5w vice premden of the JFK
Asmasnoaton [oformapon Cecter
The rwo hadd & arws conference o
bay ol which they blamed the Walla
[ LEe e AT L,

Mr Wen said then that Mr Eep
nedy wie Blled by Claerles Nicolerm,
8 hit man for the Sam Glabpoana
crime lamily of Chicago, and was

backed op by saolber Malls bl mas
Jahn Possill SF. Wel sapl lom week
that hoth Den jabed Fosoos White
on the gamy kmoll cear Deadey
Plaga on New I 1963 a8 part of o
anl cpereboa betTween the CLA mbd
the Malsa

Mlr Wem el thet My White asd
M Necolert fired age shol emch
Racky Whate smd his fether [ired
bolh AR

Ricky s conlessd, | tRink of 1he
point where be § Lipang ho (sther
furesd Both of those shots " NMr Wen
wladl

& all tbefe were oine armed
opeTAT Ve 10 [he ares arpund Dealey
Plocas ebhat day Mr Wes wasd

Mr Went samd be mad rwo other
panel membery thicatened o walk
out ol ke Gews cordérence hecaume
ke olber members wantsd o el
ouly the “Fichky Whate Siory withast
poriraying Foscos White &3 & cold-
Sooded EasnE who e Sozens
of victima

They U maks this pusm » sugar
conbid, besuntilal little sory sbow
bow » good former Manoe (ired a
ol — whenl be wE ordered — ai
the prendeal.” Mr 'Went saed “Thal's
oot the trath.”

The whole rulh might not be
oo for the wale of & ook Ukei Ricky
walls 1o wTite, Mr. West mad

The JFE Asmssnpabon loforms
on Center a 00 FMAEET 10 COnInD.
HETIY

Enrtier this paar the crmler
chomed 113 do0rs and moved cul of it
hesdgearters (or mare thas & manth
before sefling & coolrect dispube
with the Wt End Markefsce

Larmy Howard, co-direciar of the
ceaier, W the mull did Dot dead w11l
fipancial problene ot with the el
re of developers o Lve op 14 e
couditsons thal Fuireniesd the cen-
ter promunend vis bbby i e mall
The MarketPlace coontersoed for
Dack repl

Ten days beicre ke pewy confer
enoe. Lhe fWo partes resched o sl
Usmenl that IDcinded o prosos
oy nots [rom the cester (ar aboul
ol

The center wma the mage (or the
oewy coplerenoe ALE & (0 WhELH
Ricky White sccused by father al
car ol be most bewow crimes of
the Cenfiary

Pai thoss wha koew Foscoe
Whote growang up 8 Arkacass de
wTibe Eim & @ sermal dociplied
young man who was (e ceiEr and
cocapinis. of the Foreman High

Sl foothall eam

Wazs Cinrop 42 aed ihe wa
Mr White'y maik tescher from the
sevegth Wroggh Lk grades

‘He =i m (ine 8 youngpeer o |
ever doall wuh caused pobody any
trouble” She el “He wns ot & lop
Mlight wrudent, by be id Bis werk. "

Ad 8 tuines §i 1he Dallas Police
Academy. St Don Voung smd be
waa seated Bewn 1o Roscoe Wikite, and
the Pwd Packly became (riends, play.
ing domiboes s lusch and dunog
Breaks.

| cas remember Fosooe jum bke
it wan Veferdey, and 1o me this
whole S8 5 ndiculows” Sl
Voung sid “He was & very ootgoiag
guy, vef¥ Lkable, no problema Ir's
just hard lor me to believe some.
{hung [ Lhia

Afer the pmasmaaton. Dellss po-
Lice Cificer Maance McDonald — a
locker @ite of (Mlicer Tipea's — ar
revimd Liw Harvey Oswald o the
Tenaa Tomter 12 Onk CLT

Mr Mclonald sad that Fosooe
Whste could 2ot Bave killed Odficer
Tippul beceuse o hall <aten Wit enes
told B¢ Warren Commomion Uhad
they W the officer [all, them
watched Orwnld wall by, relosding
by ua

st all 10 Tippet wes jem ome of thess
good obd B Texaa bay, "
Sun pears wler Foscos ‘White Lefy

Halbery msd ba represen sd Lhe Whis
fmamuly 18w lewruil agmast the Danu-
facturer of & MNammable chesucal
that apparent r comsed the eXplofion
thar remmined m Mr While'y demb
Mir Holley wmsd be conmdered he
Lewemait polBisg more (has & produoct
Lablity o

~Never oBce 1D ouf 1Eofoagh and
COMpéelr 10 VETEITOn — GEVET Ghice
— wan (Sere sny bued of ey foul
play or wnbiag cnmusal happsa-
g~ Mr Holley said

The e of loul play was never
mentionsd by soyone 1o the Whare
{amaly e sud

The chemical manaiscTurer e
ted e ruil out of conr @ 1971 for
7500 an reconds show Ricky
While calecied $11.73 from the sy
tlemeny = 1T

lp ap sowmal Mdelight Roscos

Roscoe Anthony White . .
his son says the former Dal
lss policeman assassipated
Joha F. Kennedy.

White briefly was the mubest of 16
quiries by the Howe Selaci Comumst-
T8 00 AmMEOADOns o 1978 M
While supplied 1he commimes &
phaibn Chat 35 [outsd among Ber lode
bushasd'y pomsssnoni The oo
Wl AR Ongunal previously yokaown
primt of Orwald srmed with 8 putol
0@ b kip end baobdasg the rifle thai
mvesOgaors el Wil used 1o shoo
M Kennedy

Mr Holley sad that Mrs Whie
sometime i 197) gave bum oce of
M White's picrures for salebeeping.
The subsect af the ploto was Oreald
— naked and desd [vieng o & 83 16
A6 aunogesy Foodn.

i was quote & sBack 10 sov that
phcture.” Mr. Holley ssed “That pho
IgTEpa was Semetheing she fell
il gt mEebady 10 ME roabie

But lormer Dallss police DFficer
Wil Barnard wed be mel Sr
White when bolly were working 1o
the Polboe Departments wlennics
dob buresy before anending the
soslbrmy togeihor

Mr Barmard wud “quite & lew’
pricts of Oswald acd oiber phobos
were Bukde by JeparTmen! perunnne]

W all Bad those kipds ol puc
rurea,” Mr Barpard sasd It was pot
apasual for ws o Bave those pi-
fares | hmd for @ me piures of
Oererald and | thunk | mill bave one
pucture of Jack Roby

Mr Barmard said be @ coDvngced
el Hoscos White codld mat Save
bl iBvElved O Se ESSesEOeTOR
because the Tea men  rounnEly
ihared Cloor QUAMETS 0 & AP ool
during that fme

“He nad | rode togeiher avery Sy
for \hree months.” Wr Barpard sad
“Theren 80 way that & mes cowld
beave kept op & ool luve thet

Saf wViEF Fraak Treje corumb
ullied £ [hds FEpors
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February 3, 1989

Mr. John Ferguson

Captain

Personnel Division

Dallas Police Department
2014 Main Street, Room 201
Dallas, TX 75201

Dear Sir:

[, Ricky Don White, son of Roscoe Anthony white,
Records Act am requesting to personally view my
of the Dallas Police Department. We are
historical information for a family reunion.
xeroxed copies of his file to take with us.

i

SR - ——

through the Texas Open
Father's personnel file
putting together some
We are also requesting

The information we need is dates of anployment, specific Jjob duties,

honors, demotions, school dates, etc.

Thank you, o
Ricky wWhite
2787 Marie

Midland, TX 797@2

L/Q:S K b re(ﬁw
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JATE EMP 10=7-63
.mp as ADITELntice Ppliceman | D. IBADGE! NO. 188k
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AGE HT WT. EYES HAIR NAME OF :":::“n
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(Betsr On Jeptamber 24, 1969 #d L1i00 4. X, viea s [aweuigater
vizsited in e pplisast's es, o we there - dresond in sherts - andl b
ot bosn heme oo five or six Afferest doye when this Luvesll gier salled

n dwriag wericlag bours. )

T spplisact is pressctly espleyed by besdwny hopress Compuny, Lid Baes-
fasrmring Mrest, Dallas, Temne, sm & pari-tise basis as & Preight BemOler.
s wrk is en wesksnds snd kis dage off frem his regular jeb.

Br. 0. P. Pesl, Nmager, Farmer's loswresce Compaay, L1005 Carlessd Bead,
Dallss, Texas:

"Wr. Vhite was mplojed as & part-tins agent om Augast 1), 196), Bs weerk
s been satisfactory so far. Be soems liee & very nies boy s is willinmg
0 wart. Al of s referenpes sheoked out One amd [ feal liee b will
e gpod police of Tlcer mtarial .

dls "wd-tise job Ls with leerisan lnsurwnce Company,®
AANACTER ST REENCLS

Mr, B. J. Nepper, Jupervisor, Americas halisnal Insurance ompm oy, ]S
W, Llliscis, h.l_.‘n.ll'. L TP b

*] bave worwed wit: Soce: for aboul Le: wnths: he is a “ire oy - amaat
depeoiable aml we. /-8 Tered, e s a4 soowd fami.y man A . have mmver
smowt] #f m being noa o LMmllue,

Al Ture e slapm: '@y afl wiod 70 W "AJd Eo 8 L saloEmans. *

| CHOTOREPRODICTION FROM

! ™ Pl g PPy T g T (=] - - 1

| DALLAS WINNCIFAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS CoiiTra
| CUIY OF OALLAS, TEXAS

TS S ———

s — R T




“Seoky has lived semtdesr W 63 fDo¢ thres of Sour nemiie. 1 ow oy
wmt e ew oms ged (Fianie. W o o Pl
M. B e wriar; I wrie f'or @

o pare-tiam b wilh o frelght sy,

Ne I wnld sy » is dheve svemgp I

e Lo sarvied % o nise givigapl 1 bove aover mewm of Lm heuiag

1 am wppy » reeoumend king b 19 & rd-making bay and 1 am sww e
will do his best o b o pod of fleer."

Wre. J. V. Pesny, Meute 6, Pamis, Temma:

- vl seighbery W e lngeew for sovarel mars. | mw wy nend

s mrefel verd agaimet ey of then. lir. lngere (wpplicest ‘e stapltbies)

owned o soumil] and 'Meek' mrbed for Lin Wefere 0 mat inte e Grvien,
e io sure ot laxy. W all fest loved hing b wae seeh & geod mp."

Mr. 4. C. Buird, Seorifl's Dgpartseci, Lasmr Coumy, Puris, Temman

] remmmber the Whils boy vaem w worked st LUs samxill, ws | have o
mewn of him baing in any trewbis.

s stepfather, .. -, acyers, 1» ore of “ne Dest wen . Bave evar aowm, sl
Af he Bas ever domne argthing woog, he iid oot do It istentiomamlly.®

Mre, Slivez'er Me_ Jda., wrmr of Wace's ‘leansrs, Jo5 conham 3hresd,

& .8, TeLan

ATYE 4 W W L s , VEr BlNCE LYow, wnarn Lhay aeal b
- 2 AFEAL Bad ar v o e o Lrm Novice omminltly = la aa mhen

“‘luTDREF“ﬂEiL CTIOK FROM
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ebjeet! Meoess Aminony Wadbe, Pelies Apoliess Fage §

ia fls wines Jumm 6, 19%. last choohed - Bay 19, 1982,
e el oime satisfastory ascossts.
B swnr o boepital, K15.00, sinee 195,

» lesal fariture stere showe e pawe Lhee & sattal rigage for b 88,
Jetober 9, [50<, om furwl turse.

n april 15, L?il,-m_mutmhn.m‘
‘bey ware umabls te pay for it. Dbalamoe wmas $34. 59,

5. Jeeesber, l136l, be was refused credit by & Jspartment Rore,

+ repart frem _redit Bureau, M., Borth, Tazas, dated Fearvary 1, 1957 chaem
“ epartmenl Fore, nigh of 82,00 | Jume l'i!-bj paid owt as agresd.

AT .

“he af:_.:act has L-e ‘OL.owing QO caet with tre Dallas Foliose Cmps rUsed, ;|
FraLal Jume o, w1 me g $10.00

Jepartaect of Feblic safety, Aust:s, "eras - soss not <AL any adelliocsm]
ticests.

" fo.. w4 _aw e Ager et wete Si@cawd e 100 ‘0t reveal mp

T mal il B

L

e e
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[

b aet: Mesess latheny white, Pelice ipplisam rage &

Pelice Departss m, Puris, Temas
Gownty Qere, Lamar -custy, Paris, Tesas
Botriet Jerk, Lamar -sunly, Paris, Tumas

™s Dallas Po.ios Recorce Buress lists “ne following arrests gl
samt's Wothere-iln=law: .

hiw iy Toleg
2218 <anuary 7, 1962 Jrusk & DMasrder
159-394.0 hovember 1o, 1949 lovestigation ﬂ—l{r-u-
Frivate
PGl Bovember Lk, 1959 Dresk & Dissrderly
5599012 Bovember Lk, 1999 hesisting Arrest
Senimls Presilis Tolsad
6 3—4s 150 April 12, 1943 Alise Tiskets
(LA AT April L2, 19%) Comtampt of Cowrt
Po3-ii108 April 12, 199 ambhampt. of Cowrt
[ M WY Aaril 12, 199 Comtampt of Cowrt
#55-135%0 dapt, 5, 199 lowmeti gatieon O]
[ N Tag T Aug . 15, 1963 Flolatioa Tty Ordisssss =)
PMI-5130 Jume 30, 194) levestigatisn Theft
#99-135T1 Jept. 5, 1799 Ran Med Light

e

3
3
-4

3

(Bete sopy of arrest repert atiached)

Bariff's OfTise, Lasmr Paris, 7 y List Ghe [
e ‘-,.“ owky , s, Texas ollowing srvests e

(1) ey Presk Teland
Oetober 5, 1956
(2) Bebby Toiana

Hapls lssat Made Homs )

~ANWAFY 1%, 1547 it & mu Aocldent Pald 81.5.20

Folios Jwpartment, Fariy, Texas, .lat Lhe faliming arrests:

PH

ROTOREFROSUCTION FRO
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Sbjectii leeves lvihorg Wiwe, Palise Aprlissst g 7

14d) bmmy F. Telami

Oetedser 21, 19% Wvested s Sarrest FTR2 Pukd 00400
apest &, |97 iy iag Lhe Pesse

EENEE mm—tnmmm.“r.““

ene mar ia Pederel Pesd ia 191, for o Bt ad he Aenidont o8
Comp Lajwme, Borth Carmvlina. (This ms set besn verified).

T mpplisast's Civil Servies Feds s 0.0,

Respertfully swhmditted,

¥, lxx ReQae
Dedantive
Fersommal Jeet lem

iu_._ l-
T . T Y - -y g by I
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leptembar 25, 1)

r. J. k. Corry
Cadefl of Follos

b jeat: ceess Astheny White, Police Applisant
3.t

The results of ris iovestigation disclosed & favorsbls report oo the :
spplicant. He mes two Lrothere-in-law whe have an arrest reomrd witkh LS
the Dallas Police Department,

e applicast ls i~ years old, and was o in Uewood, Ardansas. s S
wther ami father ssparuted whem be was mine sooths old, snd she later .
married D. B. Rogers amd moved to Paris, Taxas, The applisant liwed with

his pramfather, .. 4. Harringion, in 7oreman, Arkansas mtil he 1 o) el

high sabool (iY54,; “hem, wemt to Paris, Texas and Lived with ol el her

e seplfather unt il be sotered Lhe service 1o 1957,

On Bevembar 11, 1956 b was married to Mise Censvas Buth Toland. Thay
bave two children, ages & years ead 7 years. Thay mowd to Dallas, Texas
in Dessmbar, 1962 and they are buying their homs at 1.26 N, Moroceo in
Areadis Park. muunmm“ummpm:uﬂiuu,
it is nicely Turnished ardd was very osat md c=lean.

The applicant 's wife has beso werking as & waitress at the ~all . emen's
Brotaurant in Freeton Centear. In August, %], wnile at work, sta fall
aad reswived a bead lnhury. 3he has .ot bwen abls Lo wrk since then,
ut stated ane thought she would be atle o go tack % work scon. he
Flated Lhat when her husband firet aede a-plication for the police Job
“ecember .., iLvo., she told MAim tha' she 111 nol want Alm to be s po -
~dce alficer, 2us to Lhe dangerous w~t, wu: Lhal e 113 ot teem salis-
fled at e Inauance Ccapany, ® 1t wuo be ckay if h wanted Lhe

police job, as long a8 he 11d not Mave *. « A’ cf Lown. Jre M rther
- Stated Lhal wri.e Be wad sway in Lhe 3 v ¢ “fal e was & “x A.. Lhe
Time, NL si/mce ™ had o = os 'CAT " o "r o3alT 9t ekt GRAF, Ard
id . Tyl AA Jw «Tgw whi@Ere w0 Tudle s - oL w,.F=" sm= ;F
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